AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
December 12, 2017
5:00 PM CLOSED SESSION
6:00 pm REGULAR SESSION
Downieville School, 130 School St., Downieville, CA 95936

This meeting will be available for videoconferencing at Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rdl, Loyalton, CA 96118.

in the case of a technological difficulty at either school site, videaconferencing will not be avaifable.
Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order fo
participate in the Board meeting should confact the Superintendent or designee in writing.
Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made available af the
Sierra County Board of Education, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 3, Loyalton, CA, 96118, and posted with the online agenda at
hitp./Avww, sierracountyofficeofeducation.org (Government Code 54957.5)

A. CALL TO ORDER
(Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.)

B. ROLL CALL
C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION
At this time, the meeting opens for any public comments regarding the Closed Session items.
E. CLOSED SESSION

The Board of Trustees, Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant and Nona Griesert, Business Manager
will move intc Closed Session to discuss the following items:
1. Government Code §54957.6, Conference with Labor Negotiators ‘
Agency Negotiator for the Board: Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Employee Organizations:
Represented Employees:  Sierra-Plumas Teachers' Association
Unrepresented Employees: Classified Employees
Confidential Employees
Administrative Employees

F. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
ADJOURN FOR BREAK

G. 6 pm - RECONVENE

H. FLAG SALUTE

. REPORT OQUT FROM CLOSED SESSION




Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Agenda
December 12, 2017

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
BOARD ORGANIZATION
1. Election of Officers for 2018
The Secretary of the Board/Superintendent will call for the election of a President. After the

election is completed, the Secretary will furn the meeting over to the newly elected President.
The President will then call for the election of the Vice-President and the Clerk of the Board.

a. President
b. Vice-President
c. Clerk

2. The President will appoint Dr. Merrili Grant as Secretary of the Board and direct him to inform
the appropriate agencies of the Sierra County Board of Education newly appointed officers.

3. Approval of Sierra County Board of Education Meeting Calendar for 2018™*
J. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Superintendent’'s Report

a. Results of the Facilities Inspection Tool*™

b. Accept notice of resignation from Elizabeth Elorza, instructional Aide, .708 FTE (4.25
hours daily), Loyalton High, effective December 8, 2017

c. Assignment of Gina Troupe, WorkAbility Aide, .083 FTE (5 hours weekly),
Effective December 1, 2017

2. Business Report

a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/17 to 11/30/17**
- — - - The-Sierra Gounty Office-of Education will be closed for winter break from
December 25, 2017, through January 5, 2018 (returning January 8, 2018).

3. Staff Reports (5 minutes)
4. Board Members’ Report (5 minutes)

5. Public Comment — This is an apportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing board on
any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or not it is listed on
the agenda. Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty minutes to each subject
matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

a. Current location
b. Videoconference location

K. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes of the Regular Board meeting held November 14, 2017**
2. Approval of Board Report — Checks Dated 11/1/2017 through 11/30/2017*

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
AGENDA

2



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Agenda
December 12, 2017

L. ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business

a. Adoption of 2017-2018 First Interim Actuals and Criteria & Standards Report as of October

31, 2017** (Griesert)

Approval of BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS as follows:

b.

C.

i-

Board Policy 0400, Comprehensive Plans, revision™
Board Policy & Administrative Regulation 0460, Local Control and Accountability Plan, revision*
Board Policy 0500, Accountability, revision™

Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 1113, District and School Web Sites (Choose
Option 1 or 2), revision™

Board Policy 3513.4, Drug and Alcohol-Free Schools, new™

. Administrative Regulation 3515.6, Criminal Background Checks for Contractors, revision™

. Board Policy 4140 / 4240 / 4340, Bargaining Units, revision**

Approval to Delete Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 0520.2, Title | Program
Improvement Schools

Approval to Delete Board Policy 0520.3, Title | Program Improvement Districts

M. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Boafd‘Mééiihg will be h'él'd on January 9, 201%, at Sierra County Office of
ToTT ot T T Edudation, 1109 Beckwith R4, Loyalton, CA 96118, beginning with Closed Session, as -~
needed, at 5 pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 pm.

2. Suggested Agenda ltems

- .oa.

N. ADJOURN

*** prior month handout
*enclosed

* handout

Mok MK

Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Secretary to the County Board of Education

SIERRA COUNTY CFFICE OF EDUCATION
AGENDA

3



S*ATE OF CALIFORNIA STATE ALLOCATION BOARD
i.ACIL NSPECTION TOOL(FIT) OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCH"  “ONSTRUCTION
SCHOOL  .CILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION :
(REV 05/09} Page 6 of 6
SCHOOL DISTRICT/ICOUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION COUNTY
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Sierra| County
SCHOQL SITE SCHOOL TYPE {GRADE LEVELS) NUMBER OF n_..pmmeOZm ONSITE

. ' |
Downieville Elementary ‘ K8 | 4 NJ
INSPECTOR'S NAME INSPECTOR'S TITLE NAME OF D ISTRIGT REFRESENTATIVE ACCCMPANYING THE INSPECTCR(S) {IF APPLICABLE)

[ 77E 0 Pla~t Wal nienance Merrill Grant, Superintendent

TIVE OF INSPECTICN WEATHER CONDITION AT TIME OF INSRECTION . .

oo Pm, Clear \ﬁ%\o\

PART Il 0>4m00m< TOTALS AND RANKING (round all om_oc_m:o:w to 26 decimal places

L)

‘oo | Jovg | reoZ | lood | jook oo loog | 1003 | 757 |ices lecg [00% | oog P.u tool,

. ioogy| reog  |rev | srsz Jeo 2, tovl | ooy
Cood Gewed ®G& mbn«m. \m\:l @@QL G ood m.,unu.nubm

otal Percent per Calegory".

*Note: An extreme deficlency in any area automatically results in a "poor” ranking for that categery and a zere for T

**For School mme:@. apply the _umamammm Range below to the average percentage determined above, taking into mnnora the rating Description befow.

mmo\r.Soo\o ,_‘_._a mozoo_ _dmma 383_. all .ﬂm:nm&m am uooa zwum_q Defi amaamw noted, : any, are not m_ns cant m:&o_. Impact a very small area of the school, . 7 . I — : = .mxm_<=u_.>m< ”
80%-98.99% |The school is maintained in good repair with a number of non-critical deficiencies noted. These deficiencles are isolated, and/or resuiting from minar wear and tear) and/er in the process of being mitigated, : GQQD
75.%-89.99% |The school is not in good repalr. Some deficiencies noted are critical and/or widespread. Repairs and/cr additionat maintenance are necessary in séveral areas of the s¢hool site, i FAIR

0%-74.89% |The school facilities are in poor condition. Deficiencies of various degrees have been noted throughout the site, Major repairs and maintenance are necessary throl ughout the campus. H POOR

COMMENTS AND RATING EXPLANATION:




!
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

. STATE ALLOCATION BOARD
ACILI™  NSPECTION TOOL OFFICE OF PUBLIC SC'* . CONSTRUCTION
SCHOO, ITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION , ,
{REV 05/u., Page 5 of 6
Date of Inspection: /2 — 5 —2&77 ;

e v VT LS s |
P ol Il Il ol P P P 3 P Pl el P 7S
e I [ ot [ ] AN [ o v |
R SN ST s e e s E\\p v

Marks: \ = Good Repair; D = Deficiency; X = Extreme Deficiency; NA = Not Applicable

Use additional Area Lines as necessary.




STATE OF CALIFORNIA STATE-ALLOCATION BOARD

FACIL NSPECTION TOOL(FIT) OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCH: - - 'ONSTRUCTION
SCHOOL . SILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION .
(REV 05/09) ] . Page 6 of 6
SCHOOL DISTRICT/COUNTY QFFICE OF EDUCATION . COUNTY . ,
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Sierra County
SCHOOQL SITE SCHOOL TYPE (GRADE LEVELS} NUMBER CF or»mmwoﬂz_m ONSITE
Downieville Ji/Sr High School 7-12 7
INSPECTOR'S NAM; INSPECTOR'S TITLE ' NAME OF DISTRICT REFRESENTATIVE ACCOMPANYING THE INSPECTOR(S} (IF APPLICABLE)

wNu\wS %uiwmw.. _U \mqu; Snmn i 34@3 aine e gm_ﬁ__ Grant, Superintendent
TIME OF INSPECTICN WEATHER CONDITION AT TIME OF INSPECTION

Qﬂnﬂl&! ; .

PART lll: CATEGORY TOTALS >zc _m>zx_zo _.o:_._a m__ nm_oc_m:o:m 8 go amo_am_ _momm

feod |jecf /0%,
LEEH  wog | jo0f |joof 9o % (0% LY 4 - F2.85%

_NHQ\M...” L NM»UWPf annuﬁh ma@k. m GBQN @900». m .UGL m,@ﬁn\

“Note: An extreme deficiency in any area automatically results in a “poor” ranking for that category and a zero for "Total Percent per Category".

mm@r._ 00% .ﬂ_m moaoo_ meets 38” orall mﬁ:nmam 2 good repair. Deficiencies noted, if any, are not significant andfor _Bumnv a <m2 mBm__ area oﬁ =._m school. ] . mxm_______u_.bm< u
90%-98.98% |The school is maintained in good repair with a number of nen-criticat deficiencios noted. These deficiencies are isolated, andfor resulting from minor wear and tear, andior in the process of being mitigated. X GO0D ¢
75.%-89.98% |The school is not in good repair. Some deficiencies noted are critical and/or widespread. Repairs and/or additional maintenance are necessagy in several areas of the school site. : FAIR

0%-74.99% |The schoal faclliies are in paor condition. Deficiencies of various degreas have been noted throughout the site. Major repairs and maintenance are necessary throughout the campus.,  ~ POOR

COMMENTS AND RATING EXPLANATION:




STATE ALLOCATION BOARD

'STATE OF CALIFORNIA .
FACILF¥  'SPECTION TOOL OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCH~ ™" CONSTRUCTION
SCHOOL  _ITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION . Lo

(REV 05/09; ' Page 5 of 6

School Name: Downieville Jr7sr, High School

PART II: EVALUATION DETAIL. Date of Inspection; 72 —5 —2e51]

M/A | NA

E&.v.@wéﬂdnﬁ

SESTN N

v | MR/

=
Bo'ler p Al [l Il [T v [ 7
Qg_@a%m« o = Wl vl e | STV VA D
Helloays ,m A TV LIV INN T v L TV s S
Forage R RN A ay NS .\\Sy \
Bathrooms e anaiNaNararnys AV ArZIN
Gym v ,\ v .\ N B v B B T | s rd\
v | v Va
e o s

3
.

‘®ums>__\§A

Marks: V = Good Repair; D = Deficiency; X = Extreme Deficiency; NA = Not Applicable
Use additional Area Lines as necessary.




‘NOILYNY1dX3 ONILVY ANV SINIJWNOD

HOOd -gndwies sk InoyBnolyl AlBsSa0aU sl asuBusIMEW pue siedal Jolely "Bls 8y} INouBnoIL Pjou Usaq IARY $33.Gap SHOLIBA JO SBIDUSIINB(] 'UONPUCD 100d Ul 2IE SSUIIDEY |004RS5 UL |  %E6'vL %0
Hivd "alis |00YIS BUY} JO SBAIE |EISABS Ul AIESSa02U A2 BDUBUSIUIEW |2UOIKPPE JO/PUE Slleday "pEaldsepi JO/PUE [BI)ILD S1e Pajou SIUBNSR SIS Jfedal poob Ly jou ) jooyas 2] | %66 6E-%'GL
[a[e]e7] -paednw Busg Jo sseooud @y} Ul 10/pUe 13} PUB JEaM JOUILL Lials Bilnsal J0/pue ‘PaB|os] SIE SAIOUADYBP 853l L PAIoU SII0USIRYSP [2LA-LCU JO JagUINU B yim Jedal pooB L paulBjuiew) S| |0ouos SYL|  %66°867%06

AMYTdWaX3 "laoyos au} B eale |lews Asa B wedwl Jo/pue Juesyubis E_._ ale "Aug w _uw«o.._ mm_ocm_uﬂmn “Jiedal poob jo mEmucﬁm __m 1o jsow mﬁmE jooyos eyl %001-%66

' foBajen sad Jusaiad |B10L, JO) 0182 & pue Alchs)ed jey) Jo) Bunjuel Jood, B Ul sjnsal Ajjeanewolne ease AU Ul AOUSIDNep SLUSXa Uy :BJON,

2094 Q%02 Q709 T 0% Al Tooa |gooldi 20od

£g oo/ Qo 20! eor gor  |gan | .90

na | Q| oor| go/ | oar | €9/ | @ | 0o/ | gor | oo | qor| OV} oor| 0| o
|

.._.
mmomn. EE_U@U 0>3 o} m:o_wm_zo_mo __m uc:o‘_ OZ_V__Z<M_ DZ< m|_<._.0._. >IOOW._.<0 Nl L9vd
Wa Wy Q013

NOLLOT4SN] 40 FWIL ._.< NGILIANOD H3IHLV3M NOLLDA4SNS 40 WL

Juspusluadng TelD) 11BN UIWPY SIS SHUA ESIpUY VT IR AR e L
{21AY SNV HIHSIOLIZHSNI FHL ONIANYIWCDDY FAILVINISIYLIY LIIHLSIO 0 IWWN L1 SHOLOIJEN YN S.H0L03TENI
Y] |o0UDS AlBjusiualg uoyeko
IS NG SWCOYSSY 1D 40 SagHnk (S713AT7 3AvED) SdAL TODHOE| LS 1OOHIS
Runcd eilsls 1OHISIQ [00YOS PAIUN JUIOr SEWN|d-BlialS
ALNNOD NOLLY2NUI 40 921440 ALNNODALOMNLSIA TOOHOS
9 jo g vbed (60750 ATH)
NOILV/YTYAZ SNOILINOD ALIHO™ *TOOHIS
NOILONYISNG.  sHOS DIiEnd 40 321440 (LI4Y100L NOLLDAdSh Tovd

advod NOILYDOTTY 3LVLS YINYOAITYL 40 A1VLS



'AlBSS209U SE SauT Baly jeUONIppE 98N
sjqenlddy JON = YN ‘Aduaioleq awenxd = X ‘Aousioyeq = Q iedey poos) = M SHpEn

T | :
202G o K 2 g rpwY] oA SIGLEW O e~ op o PRTP A g o
con e pup AL 2P s f«%&%%ﬁm,«wmwww%w S.;w% paov hﬂ%ﬁﬂﬂﬁ \«Ee:ﬂmé eﬁna_r fgy - 0
i ALY A 2 | «mm yiIN] o~ [ A ] A YR ATV 201510 Q
SRS W iw 79 A B SWON SSBio  BF SJ0151080 oSop PUw Waoz
Soiren “pfovtaud /Adem 1 o S1000) [ Samwn Do /1o ST i on singiqand SBY ey shAs
Al A A | oA | YN YA | A _> 2a730Q
Surat Py sdir Sy Lovprog yoavicomy sdod jrum hvia-mnZE
Qf\z,\\_\xx\\;\_\.\ux&\, (FEV Y™
Va2 oy

RSP oy IS o4 B gy 2y 0 T (ISR pro bugob 24 mbiwe _yeowdindp

fil

[OCYIS AJBJUDLUD|T U} EBAQT aweN poyds

:uofoadsu) Jo sjeq

‘g Jo § abeg ) 20150 ASY)
, : NOILYNTYAT SNOLLIGNOD ALI™ '00HOS

NOILONYLSNGD - 0S 23N8nd 40 30tdd0 TO0OL NOILLDA4SK . ISV
YINYOSITYD 40 21VLS

ayv0gd NOILYDOTTY 31v1s



INOILVNY1dX3 ONILVY ANV SINIWIWOD

H00d -sndwed ay) Jnoybnoly) AIEssa0aU 918 20UBUSLIEW PUE Siedal Jofey "alis 2y} InoyBnoiy} pajou uaaq aAeY $93169p SNOLBA JO S3I0USIDLS(] "UONIPUCD Jood ul ale sanioe) jooyos all| %66 .L-%0
Hivd -B)iS |00LOS BU) JO SBAJE [BIOAS Ul AIBSS203U 31 SDUBUSJUIELL [EUOHPPE JO/PUE SIleday 'pealdsapim Jo/pUE [BD[LD 818 PajoU S8DUBINSP S0 -neda) poob ui jou s1jooyds atL| %66'68-% SL
aooo “pereBNIL Buiag 10 $55901d 3U} U 10/pUE '1ES) PUE JBSM JOUILL WO BUpNSal Jo/pUE 'Paje|os! aJE SBIOUBIOLSP S8 L "PSjoU SBIOURIYAP [BORLI-UOU JO Joquuinu & yiim 1iedas poob Ul paulguIeW ST [ooyos UL | %66'86-%06
ANV IdWIX3 -J00LOS Bl JO BAE [|ews AIaA  pedw 1o/pue jueayiubis Jou aie ‘Aue Ji ‘pajou sapusIoye iIeda) poob Jo SPIEPUE)S ||E JO 1SOW S}aSW [00UOS BuL|  %001-%66
onLL = NOILdROS3T 0 i e SOINTIEAd

‘moleq uonduosaq Bunel sy} Junoade ojul Bunie} ‘eroqe pauluisiep abejuaoiad abelane oy} 0} mojeq abuBy abejusoied auj Adde ‘Buiey [00UOS JO..

‘ 2 TL:Mmmxwwxozﬁmfoozom_ & £8 |e— | 3708V S3NOSILYS 8 40 IOVINIONTS IOVEEAYININZIZA|  ONILVY TTVHIA0

 JuoBajes sad ueolad [ejo ], 10} 019z e pue Aobsied jey) Joy Bujues Jood,, e ui synsaJ A|leonewoine esie Aue uj AOUSIoNap SWBUIXS Uy ‘810N,

%86 PL%0 = H00d.
Q.\MQ\ QQQ@ N\\\N..\ QQQQ aqo o9 w\\w\\.\ m\\NN\ QQQ@% %66°68-%5L = bl
il

940049606 = Q003
{euo ajo150) yuey
2 T/ Z 18 | z o0 |zos| 248 Bos| » €475 it

) 5N - S8ty mol)
s | - : - ! > A A 7 . 13qWn
7 9¢ 8sm |3 os |3 98 B0 B |3 ool [Boo/ |2 200 B 258724 |\ 7L |27 868 |00l || fammess i
= 1oz 7 2 |4 | 2z | 2 [ &7 [ 12/ ] £ | £ ==
& = 7 | 2 Z | @ 2 §% ZAIZAEEREA &
/]| 2 2| ¢ 2 | 7 iz z g | Z ] ¢ | 7S,
5 ] 207 37 " S/ 5 z 7/ ) L | A | seessun
. BONNOED o S = =7T, : = Tl o] S Stk G @ I QN.—.d__.ul_d_’N
e | xowe | soos | 2 ravony | Maves | S0 oo | Sowmm | wves | oo | smse | osvior | svEdv
gﬁnwaiz__nxa.. SRS gh..n_nnE.n - Ed_ AHODILVD mo._mdw..wz._,:z

ﬁmmomﬁ _mE_owu 0>z 8 wco:m_so_mo le punol) SNIMNYY ANV w|_<._.0._. AYOD31VD il Ldvd

WL Pub 8707 W o @70

NOILOSdSNI 20 SWIL L KOLUONCD! NOILI34SNI 40 3WIL

juspuajuladng "UBI9 IS ‘UlWPY S)IS 'ssuof sewoy | ..\US\\_N\N\ M\m \w\ n\\b\ \N\gﬂ.*\\nm Ul N\.Q\ (AL ﬂ

(F18Y0NddV 1) {(SIHOLI3dSNI IHL ONIANYIWOIIV SALLYINISIHCIY LORLSIA 40 IWWN INYN EH FdEN

mﬂ u\ L jooyos ybiH uoyehoT
31IS NO SWOC: 24O HIEWMN (ST3A31 3QVHD) IdAL TITHIE 31IS JOCHIS
Auno) eusis 101381 |00YDS pauiufn JUIor sewn|d-eua1s

ALNOOD NCUYDAOT 40 300540 ANNGLIEISI0 I00HDS

g jo g abed (60150 AFM}
NOILVNIVAT SNOILIONOD ALY 00HIS

NOILONYLSNO. HOS 21n1dnd 40 301440 (L14)700L NOILDO3dSN 1ov4

aQyv0od NOILVYDOT1V 31V1S VINYO4ITVO 40 31VLS




-K1esS909U SB SaUIT BalY [BUOIPPE 3SN
a|qeonddy JON = YN ‘Aousioleq swenx3 = X ‘Aousoieq = q ledey poog = A 1SHEN

e 701/0
a1 71 217 17171 a1/~ 1/ 171 /17 117

A7

S /0O

al A ~1 71 7| ~ alvil 71 21 72 7] A1 .7/ $SHrPD
SININOD 7 ol

| | LNSNOS 0D

7| ] A AT 72 17 v| -7 A7 4 | 24 IV 4 $S 47D
gV vwi] | 7| | 2 |77 oA 7| 7| A 7] a|” { R\ww
Fne Y \N. Q\

_ _ B ool

a1 vv] 7 7 WA 7 | WA TVA] 7 A 210/ A1 A 7 SS L7
SINZWNOD ‘h_nv.\

Lo N OO

A 2121 21 71 7 717 |sevoee

clvw] 21 7 || ~ | 72w 712 || 7| /| /7 | A $SH7D
A

Z TGN 2] Z VN Z | V| VAN da| 7T 727N 7|7 e
. suEnAoD Aem

FATT Y| 7 | 7 | VA 71 7 | A a1 71 717 YAIT 7 | WAl 11924
spannos| (4! DO/

7 | VA 7 A | 7 i a7 | | A [ PpZ /1 A Uy 297
_

VAT EA] 71 d1 7 | d | 2w 7171 71 7%/ al ./~ o
T B e T T e zu_n_y+|m..- _ E o ST i R S T i
. T . Jooyds UbIH UOJ[BAG ] :aweN jooyds ‘uorjoadsu| o 812Q 11¥.L30 NOILYNIVAZ Il 1¥vd
940 5 abed 1=0/50 AFY'
NOILVNTVYAT SNOILIANOD ALI" 10C+.08
NOILONYLSNOD . .40 OI18Nnd 40 321440 7001 NOILO3AdSI Aov:

ayvOod NOILYOOT1Y 3LV.IS VINYO4ITVO 40 JLVLS




*AIeSS@98U SE S8UI Baly [EUORIPPE 35N
a|qeoiddy 10N = YN ‘Aousioysq swanxg = X ‘Aouspysq = @ Hledsy poo9 = M SHEN

| T
/79 1o
\/?&\m\

N

y A d ] W vl S| W a| ad | YA A

7,
YUV WN| T | &¥| A | d /!

M{\ =Y, A Q m.?r\ g N w..{
a772)
7 VA A7 N A Vg v VANV Vi i A A 7N 7 .mw“ MHWM
d o2¢)
_ — - ss(2
AT N/ /1 77 [ AW 7/ /14117 9y
.Nm\._.w..\llu\ rﬁh_m‘__\..\
v T 7 Vi T 77 VA7 VA /7 /T d i TN /1 oy ¢/elg%d
7779 j Foys

7 TN A A A A Pz A Vi /! a al|
i.._mqﬁ\,\uh\ﬁ\i

a|aN] /A | A N A N A A 7| ajl N _
,C.M.qu k..w

. ¥

a1 0] 7] A1 9N /| x| x| A | A A 7| | 7/ Sl 554/
Q7] Q\Q 171 B 99> L]

— _ : s il 20y

gy Wy 7| 7w 2] ad|w A1 711 /7177 Sail 5510/
m...EQ\QQQS | 911

T g ...N\n. B e o] Mv <

:uonoadsuj jo sleq w1340 NOILYNTVAS I Lavd

9 jo g efied fap/so A3u)
NOILVNTVA3 SNOLLIONOD ALIT TOOHOS

NOILONYLSNOD . A0S 91nand 40 321440 7004 NOILDAdS)  1Tovd

QYv0d NOILYOOTTV 3LVLS VINYOIIYD 40 3LVLS



‘punodwod SulaAa] yum paJiedal aq 01 pasu seale Aemyjjem [BIBAIS G
‘speay J3jutids pue saajen 0} Jiedal 3AISUIIXD SPadU WlsAs JajuLIds p[ai [jeq1o04
‘SISeq| PoPI3U Se Ue U0 pajuledal 3q 01 Pa3U ||IM SIDBLINS JOlIBIU| "€
‘syuejd Suileas syl 0} afewep sawWos pue wsiueydrdw
Suisod ayy 01 afewep pue Jeam d|qeiapisuod uimoys aie WAS ayy ul sieydea|qayL 'z
‘eale Iy} ySnoay sso| 1eay yuedayiusdis aq o1 sieadde aiay| swaisAs Suiydle| Jood pue
Ayjige Suijeas s0od yum syun aued a|3uls J9P|O 34e [00YDS Y3 Ul SMOPUIM [eUIBIXD 3yl 'T

/TOZ/TO/TT pa1eqQ Hodal 1|4 10} SyUBWWOD



170l Juodgld STH WOV -dul4 INOILYNY1dX3 ONILVY ONV SINJWINOD

H00d *sndwiea oy} jnoyBnouly Alessedeu ale eIUEUSUIBW puk sieded Jolep els oy InoyBnosyl pajou Usaq asey saiBsp SNOUBA JO SaIDUSINAQ “UORPUCD Jood u) aue sa)1oe) jo0UDS auL| %66 ¥L-%0
divd ‘3)IS |QOUDS B} IO SBRJE [ErASS L AlR$seoalt DI aouBUa)UIEW [ELOPPE Jo/pUe siiedsy peatdsapiv Jo/pLE |EIALD alB PEIOU SajouUsNep BWosS rdal poob 4l jow €1 jooyds &1 | %E6'68-%'SE
aons ‘pajeByiu Buleq jo sseoold aU) U) JO/PUE *JES) PUB JESM JOUW WO} Buginsal 10/puUe ‘Pe)Blos] 9JE SIIDUIRLAP 953 "PII0U SIIGUAODIIP {2INUI-UCU JO Jequunu B Yim Jiedas poob U] paueueLL s) jooyds ayl| %66'86-%06

AHYIdWEIXT "looyos au) Jo eals B Len e uomnE_ J0/pug JUE| .*__._m_m 10U ale ‘Aue §i .uwgo: sajpuapyeq sedal uooa JO SPJEPUESS [[B JO JS0W $19alU [00Uds ay ._. %004~%66

- JoBeren Jad Jusoied (101, Jo) oiez & pue AloBsiea 1wy Joj Bunjuel Jood, B Ul synsas AjEolewoine eae AUS Ul ASUSISYSP SWSNXS Uy [SI0N,

46672 dooy | Goob Qs | gum| Qoo | qob qoH

a0 0ol | Sbmwm oo/ A 00l b ob Qo1
o) [ 7| @ol| oo/ | on) |%05 oot | oo | Q| ob| 061 Q| qor

]
F&  ues md 097l w\

NOILITJSN 20 WL LY NOLLIGNOD H3HLYIM

JuapuajuLiedng eI IS zonber pJeyord

(319v2NddY I (SIHOLOIJSNI THL DNIANVINCOOY SAILYLNISTHITY LONLSIO 40 JWYN ALL SHOL23JSN NN SH0LDIAENI

cl-L xajdwon (D) sajgeHo

3LIS NO SHOQHUSEVI2 JO Y3TAHNN {973AT1 20vD) IdAL TCOHIS LS T00HIS

Aunon elsig 1UISI |00LDS PaYIUn JUICT SELUN|-B13IS

t.z..:oo NOILYINAS 40 301440 ALNNCI/LOM.LSIA TOOHIS

g0 g afied {60/50 ATY)
: NOILYNTYAZ SNOLLIONGD ALMIDY ' TOCHDS .

NOILONY.LSNO., JHOS 21and 30 321340 (LI4)TO0L NOILDS3dSN . Tovd

Q¥vOg NOILYOOTIV ILVLS VINYOZ VY 40 ALYLs



-AIESSE00U SE ST BalY [RUORIPPE 38N
ajgeoiddy 10N = YN ‘Aousidieq swanxy = X Aousnyaq = g Heday poos) = M iswe

| PR, TSP MATEIY 595 Phs 0 ars %\qwgﬁrw J55 Ppos )}
NI A [~ T T =TI e] ~] 2] -~ S [ S 7
STV G o 1o [ R o [ 2 [P T AR 71/ |
AN A | A AN ] A | A YN Mdm
A | A Al A s AN AN AN A A s w
A 7 % T 71T~ 1~ V/N s AT A A A {
CT N[/ [ 2] 7] 2] 79[~ G A] =~ [~ ks
JITINT AT AT A A~ AT AT AT AT 7T 71 7 ki
AW T AT T 7T TN [ 77 [~ "
ATYINT AT AT AT A28 2 7 [ A 77 ] A [v/N] 2 W
Ay o~ | o | A Al AT N A A oA —~ ] A -
W
\ )

XO|GWGY (D) SOGBHO ‘sweN jooyog onoadsu Jo ejeg TIY13G NOILYNIYAS il Luvd

940 g abed ~ 180/50 ATH)

: NOLLYMTYAS SNOLLIONOD AL 1074408

NOILONYISNOD = .S DIaNnd 40 321440 9001 NOILOIdST  J1iovd
Juv08 NOILYOOTIV 3LYLS

YINHOJITYD 40 JLVLS _ .



'NOILYNV1dX3 ONILVY ONV SEINIJWWOD

Ho0d 'sndwieo dyy JhoyBnosys AIBSSBOBU SIB BOUBUBIUELW PUE Sieded Jofeyy ays ey inoyBnoly) pajou usad aaey saalfiop snouEA JO SBIOUSIoYS(d "UONIPUOD JOod U aue SSRIKORY [0oUas oU)]  %E66PL-%0

HIv4 ‘S [DOYDS ) O SEAIR [RIDASS VI ARS$a0aU Bl 33URUSJUIBLL [BUORIPPE 10/PUR SiBda}Y "peeIdsapm JO/PUE [EOHUD SJE Pajou salouspyep swos Jedes poob uijou s looyas eyl %66'68-% 54

alelea] ‘pajeBpiw Bujsg Jo ss200.d @) Ll JO/PUE ‘1Ba} pUE JRSM SOUIL WO BulNsel 10/pue 'Paje|os] @18 S2I0USDYUAP 953U L *PIIOU S2IPUSIOYaP [EORUI-LOU JO JagUIny & L Jedal paoB Ul psuejuety s jooyas oyl | %66'86-%08
'JO0YDS BY) JO BB (RIS Alea B 1oedu Jo/pue Jueubls jou ale *Aue J ‘pajol sejousyeq Iede) poob Jo splepue)s (@ Jo 1SoW §19aW jooyos Ayl |  %001-%66

R
ok
............. : it

Jaabajen sad Jusdiad [eiel,, Jo) 0492 B pue Alobajes ey 10) Bunjues Jood, e ul synsa) A)eonewucine esle Aue Ul ASUS0ap SWSIXS Uy :SjoN,

0009 T o) G0 Y Jood | G995 Gooty | Go9 Joo4

ool @/ Qof oo / ool oo/ a0 o0

por | @/ | M| el @/ em| eo/ ool | a0l el oer| QU] oQar| aer| 00]

1
05 Iwvos Wi G7 1 N.\\s\.:.
NOILI3dSNI 30 JWIL LY NOLLKONOD ¥3H w3, NOLLDSCESNI H0 3WLL
juspusiuladng JUeISy IS Zanbep pleyory THEIH LT OV

(378vaNddY 1) (SO LDAESN THL ONIANYEWOIIY SAILYLNISTECIYE LOIMISIO 40 IWYN FLIL SHOLDIJISN SWWN SHOLDIISNI
g bulpjing adnosay
LIS NO SROOHSSYIS O YIainn. {813A31 30vHD) 3dAL TOOHIS 3ALIE 100HIS
Aune) ewsig uoREINP3 J0 200 AJUNo) BLIBIS
ALNNOT NOILYINAE H0 SD1440 AINNODLOIN LSIT TOOHIS

9j0 9 abieg (B0/50 A3Y) - -

NOLLYNTVAS SNOILIANGD AL IO0HOS
NOLLDNHLSNO.  HOS OI1and 40 321440 (LI3)700L NOILH3dSN NIV

QHvOg NOILYDOT TV JLYLS VINHOAVYD 40 ALVLS




‘Alessanal se seu|] ealy [BUORIDPE 95

alqeonddy JoN = YN Kousioyeq swanx3 = X Aousioysq = g edsy pooD = A SHEe

uoioadsuy| Jo ajeq
/=0/50 AY)
NOLLYNVAT SNOLLIONOD ALI™ 1QOHOSE. -

g 30 g abed
TOOL NOLLD3dS)E. . ISVd
YINYOAITYD 40 34VLS

NOILONHLSNOD . .10% 21N8nd 40 301440
OHYCd NOLLYIOTTIV 34V.LS




Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through November Fiscal Year 2017/18
Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - Gen Fund

1100 Teachers Salaries 253,033.00 253,033.00 218,379.00 103,003.88 68,349.88-
1120 Certificated Substitutes 550.00 550.00-
1200 Certificated Pupil Support Ser 62,735.00 62,735.00 43,914.78 19,100.62 280.40-
1300 Certificated Supervisor Admini 122,205.00 122,205.00 71,286.32 49,668.80 1,249.88
1310 Teacher in Charge 7,000.00 3,000.00 10,000.00-
1900 Other Certificated Salaries 18,800.00 3,350.00 15,450.00
Total for Object 1000 437,973.00 456,773.00 340,580.10 178,673.30 62,480.40-

2100 Instructional Aides' Salaries 127,814.00 127,814.00 67,293.75 29,081.59 31,438.66
2120 Classified Substitutes 1,763.20 1,763.20-
2200 Classified Support Salaries 11,472.00 11,472.00 7,517.61 4,967.63 1,013.24-
2300 Classified Supervisors' Admini 90,686.00 90,686.00 52,827.36 37,560.00 298.64
2400 Clerical Technical Office Staf 135,885.00 135,885.00 81,691.04 55,796.42 1,602.46-
2900 Other Classified Salaries 16,284.00 18,084.00 1,954.14 16,129.86
Total for Object 2000 382,141.00 383,941.00 209,329.76 131,122.98 43,488.26

3101 STRS Certificated Positions 79,671.00 82,384.00 48,691.16 25,442.01 8,250.83
3102 STRS Classified Positions 464.87 199.23 664.10-
3202 PERS Classified Positions 62,566.00 62,846.00 35,600.53 21,677.95 5,567.52
3302 OASDI Classified Positions 23,436.00 23,548.00 11,712.64 7,822.64 4,012.72
3311 Medicare Certificated Position 5,861.00 6,134.00 4,651.01 2,459.68 976.69-
3312 Medicare Classified Positions 5,484.00 5,510.00 2,959.80 1,870.50 679.70
3401 Health & Welfare Benefits Cert 100,460.00 100,460.00 72,793.07 34,557.19 6,890.26-
3402 Health & Welfare Benefits Clas 73,741.00 73,741.00 69,564.32 38,874.14 34,697.46-
3501 SUI Certificated 218.00 227.00 170.31 90.25 33.56-
3502 SUI Classified 193.00 194.00 104.64 64.89 24.47
3601 Workers' Compensation Certific 15,002.00 15,714.00 12,149.76 6,429.79 2,865.55-
3602 Workers' Compensation Classifi 14,036.00 14,104.00 7,731.91 4,887.28 1,484.81
Total for Object 3000 380,668.00 384,862.00 266,594.02 144,375.55 26,107.57-

4100 Approved Textbooks Core Curric 614.00 614.00 614.00
4300 Materials and Supplies 38,755.00 44,607.00 2,058.11 7,347.38 35,201.51
4320 Custodial Grounds Supplies 500.00 500.00 500.00
4330 Office Supplies 1,000.00 1,000.00 180.00 820.00
4350 Vehicle Upkeep 5,500.00 5,500.00 2,005.64 244.36 3,250.00
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment 22,766.00 22,766.00 980.23 21,785.77
Total for Object 4000 69,135.00 74,987.00 5,223.98 7,591.74 62,171.28

5100 Subagreements for Services 44,000.00 44,000.00 39,377.35 3,604.25 1,018.40

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2018, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE l:l“!“l!

Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 1 of 2

001 - Sierra County Office of Education Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec 6 2017 6:23AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through November Fiscal Year 2017/18
Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::

Fund 01 - Gen Fund (continued)
5200 Travel and Conference 26,817.00 35,842.00 7,386.74 2,917.70 25,537.56
5300 Dues and Membership 19,205.00 19,205.00 502.25 11,078.50 7,624.25
5400 Insurance 9,300.00 9,300.00 8,506.00 794.00
5500 Operation Housekeeping Service 9,200.00 9,200.00 2,540.36 459.64 6,200.00
5600 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, Nonc 3,100.00 3,100.00 303.20 264.17 2,532.63
5801 Legal Services 20,500.00 20,500.00 20,500.00
5803 Legal Publications 500.00 500.00 500.00
5805 Personnel Expense 613.00 613.00 87.00 113.00 413.00
5806 Negotiations 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
5808 Other Services & Fees 1,500.00 1,500.00 951.71 548.29 .00
5810 Contracted Services 445,615.00 445,615.00 274,755.80 74,407.15 96,452.05
5899 SPJUSD to Reimburse 3,087.65 25,668.55 28,756.20-
5900 Communications 1,900.00 1,900.00 1,900.00
Total for Object 5000 583,250.00 592,275.00 328,992.06 127,567.25 135,715.69
6200 Building and Improvement of Bu 18,867.00 18,867.00 18,867.00
6400 Equipment 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total for Object 6000 38,867.00 38,867.00 .00 .00 38,867.00
7141 Tuition, excess cost etc betwe 24,428.00 24,428.00 24,428.00
7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs .00
Total for Object 7000 24,428.00 24,428.00 .00 .00 24,428.00
Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts 1,916,462.00 1,956,133.00 1,150,719.92 589,330.82 216,082.26

Fund 16 - FOREST RES
7211 Transfers of Pass-through Rev 80,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00
7619 Other Authorized Interfund Tra 13,360.00 13,360.00 13,360.00
Total for Fund 16, Expense accounts and Object 7000 93,360.00 93,360.00 .00 .00 93,360.00
Total for Org 001 - Sierra County Office of Education 2,009,822.00 2,049,493.00 1,150,719.92 589,330.82 309,442.26
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2018, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE l:l“!“l!

Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 2 of 2

001 - Sierra County Office of Education Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec 6 2017 6:23AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5803
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5806
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=16&p8=Fund&p7=7211
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98695&p2=1&p3=16&p8=Fund&p7=7619

ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 11/01/2017 through 11/30/2017

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
00014791 11/08/2017 APEX SAW WORKS 01-4300 SHOP SUPPLIES 113.58
00014792 11/08/2017 HEIDI BETHKE 01-5200 PER DIEM/HOTEL 336.18
00014793 11/08/2017 BUSHTON MANUFACTURING 01-4300 SHOP SUPPLIES 84.30
00014794 11/08/2017 CFPIC 01-5200 REGISTRATION 60.00
00014795 11/08/2017 STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 01-5805 EMPLOYMENT FINGERPRINTING 32.00
01-5899 EMPLOYMENT FINGERPRINTING 49.00 81.00
00014796 11/08/2017 KERN COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF 01-5200 REGISTRATION 37.50
SCHOOLS-ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT
01-5899 REGISTRATION 112.50 150.00
00014797 11/08/2017 JANIS HARDEMAN 01-5200 NURSE SERVICES 267.47-
01-5300 NURSE SERVICES 85.07
01-5810 NURSE SERVICES 3,582.40 3,400.00
00014798 11/08/2017 LEARNING A-Z 01-4300 ANNUAL LICENSE 94.95
00014799 11/08/2017 JANE V. LEE, M.A., LMFT 01-5810 COUNSELING SERVICES 1,920.00
00014800 11/08/2017 LIBERTY UTILITIES CPEC 01-5500 ELECTRICAL SERVICE 202.54
00014801 11/08/2017 MARY LOWE 01-5810 COUNSELING SERVICES 2,540.00
00014802 11/08/2017 BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-5100 CONTRACTED CONSULTANT 1,724.63
AGREEMENT
01-5810 CONTRACTED CONSULTANT 6,487.87 8,212.50
AGREEMENT
00014803 11/08/2017 MIKE MOORE 01-5200 PER DIEM 26.75
00014804 11/08/2017 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER MAINT. 45.34
00014805 11/08/2017 SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 01-5808 BANK SERVICE FEES 118.98
00014806 11/08/2017 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 SHOP SUPPLIES 500.61
00014807 11/08/2017 SINGLETON AUMAN PC 01-5810 AUDIT FEES 4,000.00
00014808 11/08/2017 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP 01-9535 NOV 17 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,600.00
76-9576 NOV 17 HEALTH INSURANCE 17,192.00 18,792.00
00014809 11/08/2017 U.S. BANK 01-4300 CLASSROOM SUPPIES 184.94
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 1,929.56
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 175.55
SHOP SUPPLIES 687.90
SUPPLIES 53.43
01-5899 ADMIN MTG BREAKFAST 67.77
ADMIN MTG LUNCH 83.64
FIELD TRIP SUPPLIES 121.42
SUPT. TRAVEL EXPENSES 342.34
Unpaid Sales Tax 75.27- 3,571.28
00014810 11/08/2017 VOYAGER 01-4350 FUEL EXPENSE 99.83
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 2

001 - Sierra County Office of Education Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec 6 2017 6:24AM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 11/01/2017 through 11/30/2017

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
00014810 11/08/2017 VOYAGER 01-5200 FUEL EXPENSE 154.08 253.91
00014811 11/08/2017 ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 PER DIEM 6.69
Total Number of Checks 21 44,510.61

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 County School Service Fund 21 27,393.88
76 Payroll Clearing 1 17,192.00
Total Number of Checks 21 44,585.88

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability 75.27

Net (Check Amount) 44,510.61

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the

ESCAPE
preceding Checks be approved.

Page 2 of 2
001 - Sierra County Office of Education Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec 6 2017 6:24AM




Sierra County Office of Education

BILL
I"i'lA“‘JAGEMEH T Fvance
m APPRGACHESFEDERAL

NM’:IF# ACTIWNTIES l'l...LIIIES

ACTOUNTABILITY

LL L E.'Ei
 DETARS

= : 1 FAMILY,
A QU § SINESSi:
QLS o WS = 80~ Ay il
x> mﬁma'ﬂ: = EEGOVERNMENW_’E §;§: ;E%
Wiy 3= Z 28 2L AN DEPARTMENTS g [ £ 1§
g i 0w °2 LELSS EVENTFUTURED (' 8
PLAN! x . EJ n-F;EﬂE:s.nLﬁ : m'““ -:? H:SWZ E
PROCESS | O weome ¢ b — e
—y £ z
™

First Interim Budget
2017/18

December 12, 2017
Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D./Superintendent

Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, Business Manager



Sierra County Office of Education
2017-2018 First Interim
Actuals as of October 31, 2017
Presented December 12, 2017

The First Interim budget report is a snapshot in time of the revenue and expenditure forecasts for the current fiscal year as well
as a projection of the two subsequent fiscal years. It is a time to adjust the budget based upon the
enacted State Budget and subsequent trailer bills, the closing of the prior fiscal year, and other
factors that impact revenue and expenditures. The First Interim report covers the period of time from
July 1 through October 31 each fiscal year. Keep in mind that a budget and multi-year projection are
just that - projections, not forecasts. Projections are expected to change as various factors change,
they are not predictions. Projections are the mathematical result of today’s decisions based on a
given set of assumptions. Forecasts, on the other hand, are predictions of the future; there is a
higher |mpI|ed reliability factor than for projections. Projections will change anytime the underlying factors change.

The Big Picture

No one could have foreseen that the election of President Donald Trump would lead to the ensuing boom in the stock market
since November 2016. However, we now expect capital gains tax revenues to far surpass the state’s earlier estimates. We will
find out more about what happens with the first 8% of capital gains and then what happens
with the amounts over that 8% in January 2018. This is likely a positive for revenue growth.

At this point, it looks like California is back to leading the nation in job creation. Those jobs
create revenues and taxes, but they also stress existing infrastructure. Either way more
Californians working and paying taxes creates another opportunity for additional state
revenues.

Tax reform at the federal level is a definite wild card. No one knows the final result.
California’s high dependency on affluent taxpayers could be dramatically affected by federal
tax reform and resultant changes in economic activity.

It is likely that Governor Brown will see higher revenues in January than he did back in June.
That would open more doors for him if he chooses to enter. For example, it would take only a
small additional infusion of funding to bring the Local Control Funding Formula to full
funding and ensure its completion while Governor Brown is in control. This is an important
part of Governor Brown’s legacy, he may choose to bring it to closure — time will tell.

The Governor continues to emphasize that general fund revenue growth in the current and budget years, if it occurs, will be
increasingly dependent upon volatile capital gains collections. STRS and PERS employer costs are projected to absorb
significant portions of Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) revenue growth that Schools may receive.

SCOE 2017-2018 1* Interim Budget Narrative
Page 2 of 5



GENERAL FUND

REVENUE
Below are the changes in revenue projections since the budget adoption.

Local Control Funding Formula
Local Control Funding Formula did not have a change since the budget adoption.

Federal Revenue
Federal Revenue is projected to increase by $37,638 since the budget adoption for the following reasons:

Favorable

Funding Description (Unfavorable)
e One Time McKinney-Vento Award $37,638

Other State Revenue
Restricted Other State Revenue increased by $122,865 since the budget adoption for the following reason:

Favorable
Funding Description (Unfavorable)
e One Time Mandated Cost increase $ 2,455
e Foster Youth Grant for 17/18 $75,000
e Foster Youth Grant 16/17 Carryover  $60,277
e Prop 39 Carryover Adjustment ($14,867)
Net Change $122,865

Local Revenue
Local Revenue did not have a change since the budget adoption.

Total Resources $2,104,256

Fund 16 - Transfer In; $13,360;

.

1% LCFF Sources;

$806,281; 38%

Other Local;
$306,293; 15%

Other State;
$776,952; 37%
Federal ; $199,978;

9%

SCOE 2017-2018 1* Interim Budget Narrative
Page 3 of 5



Description 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2017-2018
Actuals Actuals Unaudited Adopted First
Budget Interim
LCFF Resources $939,123 $815,910 $775,048 $807,673 $807,673
Federal 509,486 503,545 162,670 162,340 199,978
Other State 502,696 701,812 688,441 654,087 776,952
Other Local 179,217 191,865 340,611 306,293 306,293
Transfer-in SRS 53,084 54,498 13,360 13,360 13,360
Total $2,183,606 $2,267,630 $1,980,130 $1,943,753 | $2,104,256

EXPENDITURES

General Fund Expenditures

Expenditures increased by $138,302 (General Fund, Unrestricted/Restricted, Page 1) from the Board
Approved Adopted Budget.

Services &
Operating;

Total Expenses $2,242,558

Capital Outlay;
$27,664; 1%

Outgo to District;
$32,346; 1%

Certificated;
$567,116; 26%

Books & Supplies;
$115,582; 5%

$655,627; 29%

Classified;
Benefits; $470,887; $381,254; 17%
21% T
Expenditures Comparison
Description 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2017-2018
Actuals Actuals Unaudited Adopted First Interim
Budget

Certificated $ 332,449 $ 377,398 $ 504,973 $ 437,973 $ 567,116
Classified 313,380 343,329 374,437 382,141 381,254
Benefits 302,186 330,649 418,617 380,668 470,887
Books & Supplies 59,473 29,150 46,569 69,135 115,582
Services & 399,782 402,702 503,111 583,250 655,627
Operating

Capital Outlay 13,089 6,264 81,843 38,867 27,664
Other Outgo 519,317 389,641 17,424 24,428 24,428
Total $1,939,676 $1,879,133 $1,946,974 1,952,462 2,242,558

SCOE 2017-2018 1* Interim Budget Narrative

Page 4 of 5



Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance

Fiscal Year Amount

2013-14 actuals 87,389
2014-15 actuals 243,930
2015-16 actuals 388,497
2016-17 unaudited 36,578
2017-18 projected (138,302)

Projected Ending Fund Balance

2013-14 $2,061,912 actuals

2014-15 $2,305,842 actuals

2015-16 $2,694,339 actuals

2016-17 $2,698,358 unaudited

2017-18 $2,592,615 projected

Personnel FTE

Certificated 5.50

Superintendent 15

Administrative 1.00 15.35 FTE

Classified 5.70

Confidential 3.00

Direct Services Contracted to provide special education services

Speech
Occupational Therapy

Adapted P.E.

Public Nurse
Comments

1. COLA of 1.56% on state and local share only of Special Education, Child Nutrition, Foster Youth,
Preschool, American Indian Education Centers/American Indian Early childhood Education.

2. No salary increases in addition to step and column for employees projected in the current or
subsequent 2 years.

3. Certificated health and welfare (H/W) soft cap selected plan employee range (14,398.50 to
17,536.50); Certificated employees hired effective 2017/18 hard capped at $17,536; all other
employees H/W is capped at $17,536. H/W cost is $230,385.

4. PERS rate increase from 13.888% to 15.531%, for a projected annual cost of $57,865.

5. STRS rate increase from 12.58% to 14.43%.for a projected annual cost of $95,785.

6. Reimburse Sierra-Plumas JUSD to provide foster youth, business, curriculum, and technology
services.

7. Forest Reserve Revenue budget is $13,860.

8. Positive Certification

9. Projected ending cash balance: $2,592,615

SCOE 2017-2018 1* Interim Budget Narrative
Page 5 of 5



Sierra County Office of Education
2017/18 1st Interim Multi-Year Projection

Multi Year Projection

Materiality Threshold
$: 0

Yo: 0%

Revenues
Revenue Limit Funding
Federal Revenues
State Revenues
Local Revenues
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Certificated Salaties

Classified Salaries
Benefits & Taxes
Materials & Supplies
Operating Expenditures
Capital Outlay
Other Outgo
Other Outgo

Total Expenditures

Rev less Exp

Other Sources/Uses
Transfers In
Contributions
Transfers Out

Total Other Sources

Change in Fund Bal

Beg Fund Bal
Adjustments
Adj Beg Fund Bal

End Fund Bal
Non Spendable
Restricted
Comitted
Assigned
REU

Unassigned

8010-8099
8100-8299
8300-8599
8600-8799

1000-1999
2000-2999
3000-3999
4000-4999
5000-5999
6000-6599
Txxx's

7300-7399

8910-8979
8980-8999
7600-7629

2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Budget MYP MYP

Unrestricted Restricted Combined| Unrestricted Restricted ~ Combined| Untrestricted Restricted Combined

A B C D E F G H 1
807,673 - 807,673 819,996 - 819,996 819,996 - 819,996
- 199,978 199,978 - 199,978 199,978 - 199,978 199,978
5,419 771,533 776,952 5,419 771,533 776,952 5,419 771,533 776,952
301,793 4,500 306,293 315,768 4,500 320,268 328,603 4,500 333,103
1,114,885 976,011 2,090,896 1,141,183 976,011 2,117,194 1,154,018 976,011 2,130,029
188,608 378,508 567,116 192,281 384,793 577,074 196,100 391,181 587,281
248,953 132,301 381,254 255,550 135,806 391,356 262,348 139,421 401,769
251,434 219,453 470,887 258,919 248,854 507,773 261,019 250,222 511,241
18,832 96,750 115,582 1,211 95,500 96,711 1,211 82,437 83,648
367,810 287,817 655,627 372,468 277,802 650,270 378,688 260,500 639,188
20,000 7,664 27,664 - 7,664 7,664 - 5,500 5,500
24,428 - 24,428 15,789 - 15,789 13,815 - 13,815

(10,758) 10,758 - (11,250) 11,250 - (11,750) 11,750 -
1,109,307 1,133,251 2,242,558 1,084,968 1,161,669 2,246,637 1,101,431 1,141,011 2,242 442
5,578 (157,240) (151,662) 56,215 (185,658) (129,443) 52,587 (165,000) (112,413)
13,360 - 13,360 13,360 - 13,360 13,360 - 13,360

(150,339) 150,339 - (160,000) 160,000 - (165,000) 165,000 -
(136,979 150,339 13,360 (146,640 160,000 13,360 (151,640 165,000 13,360
(131,401) (6,901) (138,302) (90,425) (25,658) (116,083) (99,053) - (99,053)
2,698,358 32,559 2,730,917 2,566,957 25,658 2,592,615 2,476,532 - 2,476,532
2,698,358 32,559 2,730,917 2,566,957 25,658 2,592,615 2,476,532 - 2,476,532
2,566,957 25,658 2,592,615 2,476,532 - 2,476,532 2,377,479 - 2,377,479
500 - 500 500 - 500 500 - 500

- 25,658 25,658 - - - -
156,666 - 156,666 186,013 - 186,013 215,360 - 215,360
225,000 - 225,000 225,000 - 225,000 225,000 - 225,000
2,184,791 - 2,184,791 2,065,019 - 2,065,019 1,936,619 - 1,936,619
REU is: 10.0% 10.0%



Sierra County Office of Education Reviewed By:
2017/18 1st Interim
Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet
Materiality Threshold
$:
%o Unrestricted Restricted Total
Year: 17/18 17/18 Pos (Neg) % 17/18 17/18 Pos (Neg) % 17/18 17/18 Pos (Neg) %
Adopted FIRST Adopted FIRST Adopted FIRST
Period: Budget INTERIM  Difference Change Budget INTERIM  Difference Change Budget INTERIM  Difference Change
Revenues
Revenue Limit Funding)10-8099 807,673 807,673 - 0.00% - - - 807,673 807,673 - 0.00%
Federal Revenues 00-8299 - - - 162,340 199,978 37,638 23.18%|2 162,340 199,978 37,638 23.18%
State Revenues 5008599 2,964 5,419 2,455 82.83%1 651,123 771,533 120,410 18.49%|3 654,087 776,952 122,865 18.78%
Local Revenues 500-8799 301,793 301,793 - 0.00% 4,500 4,500 - 0.00% 306,293 306,293 - 0.00%
Total Revenues 1,112,430 1,114,885 2,455 0.22% 817,963 976,011 158,048 19.32% 1,930,393 2,090,896 160,503 8.31%
Expenditures
Certificated Salaries  )00-1999 170,708 188,608 17,900 10.49%|4 267,265 378,508 111,243 41.62%|5 437,973 567,116 129,143 29.49%
Classified Salaries )00-2999 242,939 248,953 6,014 2.48% 139,202 132,301 (6,901) -4.96% 382,141 381,254 (887) -0.23%
Benefits & Taxes )00-3999 193,162 251,434 58,272 30.17%|6 187,506 219,453 31,947 17.04%|6 380,668 470,887 90,219 23.70%
Materials & Supplies )00-4999 16,377 18,832 2,455 14.99% 52,758 96,750 43,992 83.38%|7 69,135 115,582 46,447 67.18%
Operating Expenditure)00-5999 357,595 367,810 10,215 2.86% 225,655 287,817 62,162 27.55%|8 583,250 655,627 72,377 12.41%
Capital Outlay )00-6599 20,000 20,000 - 0.00% 18,867 7,664 (11,203) -59.38%]9 38,867 27,664 (11,203) -28.82%
Other Outgo 7xxx's 24,428 24,428 - 0.00% - - - 24,428 24,428 - 0.00%
Other Outgo 500-7399 (9,571) (10,758) (1,187) 12.40%]10 9,571 10,758 1,187 12.40%]10 - - -
Total Expenditures 1,015,638 1,109,307 93,669 9.22% 900,824 1,133,251 232,427 25.80% 1,916,462 2,242,558 326,096 17.02%
Rev less Exp 96,792 5,578 (91,214) -94.24% (82,8061) (157,240) (74,379) 89.76% 13,931 (151,662) (165,593)  -1188.67%
Other Sources/Uses
Transfers In 110-8979 13,360 13,360 - 0.00% - - - 13,360 13,360 - 0.00%
Contributions 180-8999 (82,861) (150,339) (67,478) 81.44%|11 82,8601 150,339 67,478 81.44%|11 - - -
Transfers Out 310-7699 - - - - - - - - -
Total Other Sources (69,501) (136,979) (67,478) 97.09% 82,8601 150,339 67,478 81.44% 13,360 13,360 - 0.00%
Change in Fund Bal 27,291 (131,401) (158,692) -581.48% - (6,901) (6,901) 27,291 (138,302) (165,593) -606.77%
Beg Fund Bal o 2698358 2,698,358 B 32,559 32,559 o 2730917 2730917
Adjustments - - -
Adj Beg Fund Bal - 2,698,358 2,698,358 - 32,559 32,559 - 2,730,917 2,730,917
End Fund Bal 27291 2,566,957 2,539,666  9305.87% » 25,658 25,658 27201 | 2,592,615 2565324  9399.89%
Non Spendable 500 500 500 500
Restricted - B - B 25,658 25,658 B 25,658 25,658
Comitted 118,735 156,666 37,931 31.95% - 118,735 156,666 37,931 31.95%
Assigned - - - - - - -
REU 216,180 225,000 8,820 : 216,180 225,000 8,820
Unassigned (308,124) 2,184,791 2,501,735 -811.92% - - - (308,124) 2,184,791 2,501,735 -811.92%
REU is: 11.3% 10.0%

Tickmark Tegend




—_

One Time Mandated Cost per ADA increase. $147 per 16/17 P2 ADA ($147%16.7)

One Time McKinney-Vento Grant award. $37,638

Foster Youth: $75k current year award plus prior year carryover of approx $60k award. Adjust Prop 39 for UA Carryover <§15k>.

Teacher In Charge increase $10k, Certificated subs increase approx $3k, Unresticted certificated adjustments approx $5k from position control.

U B N

Special Education certificated increase approx $59k, Special Education certificated subs increase approx $12k. Foster Youth cettificated increase approx $21k. McKinney-Vento certificated increase approx

N

Changes in Benefits and Health & Welfare costs due to staffing and employee health benefit election changes.

-

McKinney-Vento M&S increase approx $3,500. Restricted Lottery M&S increase approx $2,300. Foster Youth M&S increases approx $38k

0

McKinney-Vento Travel increase approx $9k. Special Education travel reduced approx <$4k>. Tupe travel reduced approx <$1k>. Foster Youth Travel/Conference increase approx $58k.

O

Prop 39 expenditure updated to balance UA Carryover <$10>. Special Education Capital expense reduced approx <§1k>

10[Adjustment in Indirect Cost Rate charges to Restricted programs.

11 |Increase in Contributions from Unrestricted to Restricted due to Special Education cost increases.

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20




First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education TABLE OF CONTENTS 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Form TCI

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

Data Supplied For:
201718
Board
201718 Approved 201718 201718
Original Operating Actuals to Projected
Form  Description Budgst Budget Date Totals
01l General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS GS GS
08l Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
10l Special Education Pass-Through Fund
1l Adult Education Fund
12l Child Development Fund
13l Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
141 Deferred Maintenance Fund
15t Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
16} Forest Reserve Fund G G G
171 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Cutlay Projects
18I School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
19l Foundation Special Revenue Fund
201 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits
211 Building Fund
251 Capital Facilities Fund
301 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund
351 County School Facilities Fund
401 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects
53l Tax Override Fund
561 Debt Service Fund
571 Foundation Permanent Fund
61l Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
621 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
63l Qther Enterprise Fund
66l Warehouse Revolving Fund_~
671 Self-Insurance Fund
71 Retiree Benefit Fund
73l Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
Al Average Daily Attendance S S S
CASH Cashflow Worksheet S
CHG Change Order Form
Cl Inferim Certification 5
ESMOE _ Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort . GS
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet S
MYP! Multivear Projections - General Fund GS
MYPIQ  Multiyear Projections - Forest Reserve Fund GS
SiAl Summary of Interfund Activities - Projected Year Tofals G
01CS! Criteria and Standards Review S

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: tci (Rev 04/5/2017) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 11/27/2017 3:.47 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0CO0000
Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 00CC-1999) Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) (C) (] ({E} iF)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 807,673.00 807,673.00 349,099.00 807,673.00 0.00 0.0%
2y Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 2,964.00 2,964.00 0.00 '~ 5419.00 2,455.00
4} Other Locai Revenue B8600-8799 301,793.00 301,793.00 17.442.71 301,793.00 .00

‘! 5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,112,430.00 1,112,430.00 366,541.71 1,114,885.00
. B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 170,708.00 170,708.00 52,445 64 188,608.00 (17,900.00) -10.5%
2} Classified Salaries 2000-2999 242,939.00 242,939.00 79,603.10 248,953.00 (6,014.00) -2.5%
3} Empioyee Benefits 3000-3999 193,162.00 193,162.00 70,943.38 251,434.00 (58,272.00) -30.2%)|
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4968 16,377.00 16,377.00 53.29 18,832.00 (2,455.00) -15.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-559¢ 357,595.00 357,595.00 71,984.01 367,810.00 (10,215.00) -2.9%
6} Capital Outlay BODD-BS99 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.0%
7} Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of indirect T100-7299

Costs) 7400-7492 24,428.00 24.428.00 0.00 24,428.00 0.00 0.0%
8} Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7392 {9,571.00) (9,571.00) 0.00 {19,758.00) 1,187.00 -12.4%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,015,638.00 1,015,638.C0 276,039.42 1,109,307.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SQURCES AND USES (A6 - B9) §6,792.00 96,792.00 91.602.29 5,578.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a} Transfers In 8800-8929 13,360,00 13,360.00 0.00 13,360.00 0.00 0.0%

b} Transfers Out 7600-7628 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses _

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Contributions B8980-8899 {82,861.00) (82,861.00) 0.00 {1 50,33_9.00}_ . (67,478 00)| 81.4%

4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES {69.501.00) (69,501.00) 0.00 {136,979.00)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017) Page 1 Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Sierra Gounty Office of Education County School Senvice Furd 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1989) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget{ Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} (EIB)
Dascription Resource Codes Codes (A) (B} [C) {D} (E}) F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 27,291.00 27,291.00 91,502.29 {131,401.00))

F. FUND BALANGCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,444,014.00 2,444,014.00

2,698,358.00 254,344.00 10.4%
0.00

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 . 0.00 0.00

2,698,358.00 |
0.00

¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,444.014.00 2.444,014.00

d} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00

e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,444,014.00 2,444,014.00 2,698,358.00

2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E +F1le) 2,471,305.00

2,471,305.00 2,566,957.00

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 500.00
Stores 9712 .00
Prepaid Expenditures 8713 0.00
All Others o71e
b) Restricted 9740
<) Committed :
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 |-
Other Commitments 9760 118,735.00 118,735.00 156,666.00 |;
d) Assigned
Other Assignments o780 0.00 0.00 0.00 I

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Urcertainties 9789 216,180.00 216,180.00 225,000.00

2,184,791.00 [

Unassighed/Unappropriated Amount 9780 2,135,800.00 2,135,880.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2017.2.0
Fite: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017) Page 2 Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Educaticn County School Service Fund 45 10462 6000000
Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 01t
Revenues, Expenditures, and Chanqes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) ) (D) (E} {F)
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Appertionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 632,831.00 632,631.00 320,012.00 632,831.00 .00 0.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 119,751.00 118,751.00 29,087.00 119,751.00 0.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 (12,323.00} {12,323.00) 0.00 (12,323.00) 000 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Horneowners' Exemptions 2021 601.00 601.00 0.00 601.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 D.00 000 Q.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 63,324.00 63,324.00 0.00 63,324.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 2,808.00 2,809.00 0.00 2,809.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 5044 830.00 830.00 0.00 $30.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
{SB 617/695/1992) 5047 0.00 ©.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%,
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Receipt from Co. Board of Sups. BOTO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellanecus Funds {EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Oter In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 807.673.00 807,673.00 349,055.00 807,673.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year o000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 807,673.00 807,673.00 349,0898.00 B07,673.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
| Maintenance and Qperations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Enfitlemnent 8181
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182
Child Nutrition Programs 8220
Donated Food Commodities 8221
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAS 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Scurces 8287
Titie |, Part A, Baslc 3010 8290
Title |, Part D, Locai Delinquent
Programs 3025 B290
Titte |, Part A, Educator Quality 4035 8290

California Dept of Education

BACS Financial Reporling Software - 2017.2.0

File: fundi-a (Rev 08/08/2017)

Page 3

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

2017-18 First interim
County Schoot Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra Gounty Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1969) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A)._ ] (B} {C) (D) (E)
Title IIl, Part A, Immigrant Education
Prograrn 4201 8290
Title IIl, Part A, English Learmner
Pregram 4203 82890
Title V, Part B, Public Charter Scheels
Grant Program (PCSGP) (NCLB) 4610 8290
3012-3020, 3030-
3199, 4036-4128,
Qther NCLE / Every Student Succeeds Act 4204, 5510 8200
Career and Technical Education 3500-3509 8200 :
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENIE
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 8500 8311
Prior Years 6500 8319
All Other State Apporticnments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years Alt Other 8319
Child Nutrition Pregrams 8520
Mandated Cosis Reimbursements B550 799.00 799.00 .00 3,254.00 2,455.00 307.3%
Lottery - Unrestricted and instructional Materials 8560 2,185.00 2,165.00 0.00 2,165.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Hormeowners' Exemptions 8575
QOther Subventicns/In-Lieu Taxes 8576
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 8040 8590
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590
Career Technical Education incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590
DrugfalcoholfTobacco Funds B650, 6880, 6690 8580
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230, s
Specialized Secondary 7370 8580
Amnetican indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8550
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590
Common Core State Standards
Implementation 7405 8590 3
All Other State Revenue All Qther 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 2,964.00 2,964.00 0.00 5,419.00 2,455.00 82.8%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017)

Page 4

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 48 10462 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources D0D0-1999) Farm Q11
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Obhject Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D} (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) <) E}
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and Disirict Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615
Unsecured Roll 8516
Prior Years' Taxes 8817
Supplemental Taxes 8618
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625
Penafties and Interest from Delinguent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.66 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 _0.c0 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8680 15,000.00 15,000.00 15.765.17 15,000,00 6.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of [nvestments 8562 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuats BG75 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services B677 286,389.00 286,389.00 0.00 286,389.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus; Misc Funds Non-LCFF {50%} Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697
All Other Local Revenue 8689 404.00 404.00 1.677.54 404.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers in 8761-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments .
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Distsicts or Charter Schools 6500 8791
From County Offices 6500 8792
From JPAs 8500 8793
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schiools 65360 57
From County Offices 6360 8792
From JPAs 6360 8793
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In fram All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 301,793.00 301,793.00 17,442.71 301,793.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,112,430.00 1,112,430.00 366,541.71 1,114,885.00 2,455.00 0.2%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2017.2.0

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017)

Page 5

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



2017-18 First interim

Siarra Gounty Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 00D0OCD
Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 01
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) {EIB)
Description Rescurce Codes Codes {A) (B} iC) {D) (E} (F)
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 48,503.00 48,503.00 10,960.60 56,403.00 {7.900.00) -16.3%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 122,205.00 122,206.00 41,485.04 132,205.00 (10,000.00) -8.2%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 170,708.00 170,708.00 52,445.64 188,608.00 (17,900.00}) -10.5%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 11,088.00 11,088.00 3,628.62 12,500.00 {1,412.00) -12.7%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 5,280.00 5,280.00 1,760.20 £.280.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Safaries 2300 50,686.00 90,686.00 30,048.00 90,686.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technicat and Office Salaries 2400 135,885.00 135,885.00 44,166.28 140,487.00 (4,602.00) -3.4%
Gther Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 242 939.00 242.939.00 79,603.10 248,963.00 (6,014.00) «2.5%)
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 23,854.00 23,854.00 7.441.00 27,287.00 (3,433.00) ~14.4%
PERS 3201-3202 45,042.00 45,042.00 14,855.02 45,261,00 (219,00) 0.5%
QOASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 20,675.00 20,675.00 6,647.83 21,011.00 (336.00) -1.6%
Mealth and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 88,769.00 88,769.00 37,120.00 141,758,00 (52,989.00) -59.7%
Unemptoyment Insurance 3501-3502 208.00 208.00 65.91 219.00 {11.00} -5.3%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 14,614.00 14,614.00 4,813.62 15,898.00 (1,284,00) -8.8%:
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3761-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 193,162.00 193,162.00 70,843.38 251,434.00 {58,272.00) -30.2%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materiais 4200 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 10,865.00 10,965.00 53.29 13,871.00 (3,006.00) -27.4%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 5,412.00 5,412.00 0.00 4,861.00 551.00 10.2%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 18,377.00 16,377.00 53.28 18,832.00 {2,485.00)  -15.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Travel and Conferences 5200 15,705.00 15,705.00 1,530.46 16,955.00 (1,250.00} -8.0%|
Dues and Memberships 5300 18,505.00 18,505.00 10,257.75 18.570.00 (65.00) -0.4%
Insurance 5400-5450 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 .00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 .00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improverments 5600 2,500.00 2,500.00 124.77 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 .00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 314,285.00 314,285.00 60,081.03 323,185.00 (8,800.00) -2.8%)
Communications 5900 1,600,00 1,600.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 357,595,00 367,595.00 71,994.01 367,810.00 {10,215.00) -2.9%

Califernia Dept of Education
. 8ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File; fundi-a {Rev 06/08/2017)

Page &

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County Scheol Service Fund 48 10462 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1589) Form D1§
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals [ColB&D) (E/B)
Bescription Resource Codes Codes (A} (B} {D} (E} {F}
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Land Imgrovements 6170 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.0C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 20,060.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuitiorn for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 24,428.00 24,428.00 0.00 24,428.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments te County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAS 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
‘T'o Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 c.o0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5-0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221
To County Offices 6500 7222
To JPAS 6500 7223
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charler Schools 6360 7221
To County Offices 6360 7222
To JPAs 6360 7223
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Gther 722%-7223 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 ©.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service )
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 24,428.00 24,428.00 0.00 24.428.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 (9.571.00) (8,571.00} 0.00 {10,758.00} 1,187.00 -12.4%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7380 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS (5,571.00} {9.571.00) Q.00 {10,758.00) 1.187.00 -12.4%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,015,638.00 1,015,638.00 275,039.42 1,109,307.00 (93,669.00) -9.2%

California Bept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Fite: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017)

Page 7

Printed: 11/27/2017 3.48 PM



Sierra Courty Office of Education

2017-18 First Interim
County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
ObJect Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) (EIB}
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) [(%] {E) {F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Qther Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 13,360.00 13,360.00 0.00 13,360.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 13,360.00 13,360.00 0.00 13,360.00 0.00 0-0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.C0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
County Scheol Facilities Fund 7613 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
To: Gafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0,06 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Appartionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
County School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds frorn Cetificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{¢) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reoraanized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.G0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 {82,861.00) (82,861.00) 0.00 (150,338.00) {67,478.00) B1.4%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS {82,861.00) (82,861.00) 0.00 (150,339.00) {67, 478.00) B81.4%
TOTAL, OQTHER FINANCING SOQOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) (69,501.00) {69,501.00) 0.00 (136,979.00) (67,478.00) 97.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev D6/08/2017)

Page & Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B& D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B} {C) (8] (E) {F}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089 0.00 0.00 000 500 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 162,340.00 162,340.00 30,880.41 199,878.00 37,638.00 23.2%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 651,123.00 651,123.00 11,666.34 771,533.00 £20,410.00 18.5%
4) Cther Local Revenue 8600-8799 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 0
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 817.963.00 817,963.00 42,656.75 976,011.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1559 267,265.00 267,265.00 75.183.82 375,508.00 (111,243.00) -41.6%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 138,202.00 139,202.00 20,778.26 132,301.00 6,801.00 5.0%
3} Employee Benefits 3000-3999 187,906.00 187,506.00 36,438.09 219,453.00 {31,947.00) -17.0%
43 Books and Supplies 4000-4999 52,758.00 52,758.00 3,613.80 ©6,750.00 (43,992.00) -83.4%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 225,655.00 225,855.00 33,632.26 287.817.00 (62,162.00) -27.5%
6) Capital Outlay B000-6559 18,867.00 18,867.00 0.00 7.664.00 11,203.00 59.4%
7) Other Ouigo {excluding Transfers of indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 §,571.00 8,571.00 0.00 10,758.00 (1,187.00) -12.4%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 500,624.00 900,824.00 169,646.23 1,133,251.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A6 - B9) {82,861.00} {82,861.00) (126,989.48) {157,240.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-897% 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses T630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Contributions 89808999 B82,861.00 82,861.00 0.00 150,339.00
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 82,861.00 82,861.00 0.00 150,339.00 |
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017) Page 1 Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Sierra County Qffice of Education County School Service Furd 46 10462 DODDOOY
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % OIff
Ohject Original Budget | Operating Budgety Actuals To Date Totals [ColB& D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} {B} {C) [{2)] {E} F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 {126,98 {6,901.00)

F. FUND BALANGCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of Juiy 1 - Unaudifed 971 G.00 0.00 ‘ 32,589.00 32,659.00 New

0.00

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib) 0.00 0.00 32,569.00

0.00

d) Other Restatements 9795 | Q.00 0.00

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 32,559.00

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Batance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash g7t
Stores a7z
Prepaid Expenditures 9713
All Others 9719
b} Restricted 9740
¢) Committed
Stabilization Amangements 9750
Other Commitments 9760
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties a789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amourd 9780

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017) Page 2 Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



2017-18 First

Interim

Siarra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 Q000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-2999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

[
I Board Approved | Projected Year Difference | Y% Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) B} {C} D (E_)
LCFF SOURCES

Principal Apportionment

State Aid - Current Year 8011
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012
State Aid - Prior Years 8019
Tax Relief Subventions
Homecwners' Exemptions 8021
Timber Yield Tax 8022
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042
Prior Years' Taxes 8043
Supplemental Taxes 8044
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045
Commenify Redevelopment Funds
{SB 617/699/1992) 8047
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048
Receipt from Co. Board of Sups. 8070
Miscellangous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081
Other in-Lieu Taxes 8082
Less: Non-LCFF
{50%) Adjustrnent 8089
Subtotal, LCFF Sources
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year Al Other 8091 0.00
Transfers 1o Charter Schoals in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00]
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8089 0.00 0.00 9.0C 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 Q0%
Special Education Entittement 8181 - 93,841.00 93,841.00 ©.00 93,841.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 31,912.00 31,912.0¢ 0.00 31,912.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commedities 8221 0.00 ] Q-OO,
Flood Cantrol Funds 8270 . gool 000
Wildife Reserve Funds 8280 -0.00
FEMA 8281 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs g28s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title §, Part A, Basic 3010 8230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0% o
Title |, Part D, Local Delinguent
Programs 3025 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Educator Quality 4035 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.0%

Califarnia Dept of Education
SAGS Financial Repor04/10/20£7)

Page 3

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



Sierra County Office of Educatian

2017-18 First Enterim
County Schoot Service Fund

46 10462 0033000

Sierra County Restricted {Resources 2000-985%) Form 011
Reverue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals ColB&DY (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) {C} (D} {E} {F)
Title 114, Part A, Immigrant Education
Program 4201 5280 0.00 0.00 Q.00 200 0.00 0.0%
Title Hit, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290 040 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Title V, Part B, Public Charter Schools
Grant Program (PCSGP) (NCLEB) 4610 8280 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
3012-3020, 3030-
3199, 4036-4126,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succesds Act 4204, 5510 8200 6,636.00 6,636.00 0.00 6,636.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 28,851.00 29,951,00 30,880.41 67,589.00 37,6838.00 125.7%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 162,340.00 162,340.00 30,980.41 199,8978.00 37,638.00 23.2%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/H? Entitlerment
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 8500 8311 454,554.00 454.554.00 0.00 454,554.00 0.00
Prior Years 6500 8319 2,886.00 2,886.00 0.00 2,886.00 0.00
All Other State Apportionsnents - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.00
Afl Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Child Nutrition Programs 8520
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructicnal Materit 8560 614.00 614.00 96,34 614.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventionsfin-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 8010 8500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
DrugiAlcoholfTobacco Funds 6650, 6680, 6690 8590 110,795.00 110,785.00 0.00 110,785.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 8230 8590 14,867.00 14,867.00 0.00 0.00 {14,867.00)] -100.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Quality Education investment Act 7400 8590 Q.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Common Core State Standards )
Implerentation 7405 8590 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8580 67,407.00 67.407.00 11,570.00 202,6684.00 136,277.00 200.7%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 851,123.00 651,123.00 11,6866.34 771,533.00 120,410.00 18.5%

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017)

Page 4

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIFf
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget} Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} (EB)
Descriptlon Resource Codes Codos (A} (B} {D} {E) {F}
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and Disfrict Taxes
Cther Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 2.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8518 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes B629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Bale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8638 0.00 0.00 0.00 ©.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671
Non-Resident Students 8672
Transportation Fees From Individuals B675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689
Other Locat Revenue
Plus: Mis¢ Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustme 8691 i
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.90 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 4.500.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8751-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schoals 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8782 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts er Charter Schoals 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 ©.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0,00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 ©.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QOther Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 200 e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Cther 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0%
Ali Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 ©.00 0.00 6.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 4,500.00 4,500.00 Q.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 817,963.00 817,963.00 42,656.75 976,011.00 158,048.00 19.3%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial ReporD4/10/2017)

Page 5

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Restricted {Rescurces 2000-9559) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DI
Object Qriginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (EiB)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B} {C} (D} {E) (F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Cerlificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 204,530.00 204,530.00 59,006.74 296,693.00 (92,163.00) -45.1%
Gerlificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 62,735.00 62,735.00 12,827.08 63,015.00 (280.00) -0.4%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administraters” Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 .00 0.00 3,350.00 18,800.00 {18,800.00) New
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 267,265.00 267,265.00 75,183.82 378,508.00 (111,243.00)l  -41.68%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 116,726.00 116,726.00 17,006.55 91,094.00 25,632.00 22.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 6,192.00 6,192.00 2,182.45 16,771.00 (10,579.00)] -170.8%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Cifice Salaries 2400 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Qther Classified Salaries 2900 16,284.00 16,284.00 1,589.26 24,436.00 (8,152.00) -50.1%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 139,202.00 139.202.00 20,778.26 132,301.00 6,901.00 5.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 55,817.00 55,817.00 10,833.15 80,260.00 (24,443.00) -43.8%
PERS 3201-3202 17,524.00 17.524.00 2,010.08 16,414.00 1,110.00 6.3%
OASDI/Medicare/Aliernative 3301-3302 14,106.60 14,106.00 2,577.60 15,194.00 (1.088.00) -7.7%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 85,432.00 85,432.00 17,435.94 88,627.00 (3,195.00) -3.7%
Unemployment nsurance 3501-3502 203.00 203.00 48.51 256.00 (53.00) -26.1%
Waorkers' Compensation 3601-3602 | 14,424.00 14,424.00 3.532.81 18,702.00 (4,278.00) -29.7%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 ©.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 187,506.00 187.506.00 36,438.09 219,453.00 {31,947.00) -17.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Cusricula Materials 4100 614.00 614.00 0.00 2,851.00 (2,237.00)  -364.3%
Books and QOther Reference Materials 4200 .00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 {1,000.09) New
Materials and Supplies 4300 34,780.00 34,790.00 3,613.80 75,556.00 (40,766.00)] -117.2%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 17,354.00 17,354.00 0.00 17,343.00 11.00 0.1%
Food 4700 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 52,758.00 52,758.00 3.613.80 958,750.00 (43,992.00) -83.4%
SERVICES AND OTHER QPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 44,000.00 44,000.00 1,879.62 43,000,00 1,000.00 2.3%
Travel and Conferences 5200 11,112.00 11.112.00 1,033.51 21,283.00 (10,171.00) -91.5%
Dues and Memberships 5300 700,00 700.00 663.93 700.00 0.00 0.0%|
Insurance 5400-5450 8,300.00 8,300.00 8,506.00 8,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Operaticns and Housekeeping Services 5500 5,200.00 5,200.00 257.10 §,200.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 500.0C 600.00 94.06 600.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 G.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Censulting Services and
______ Operating Expenditures 5800 155,443.00 155,443.00 21,198.04 208,434.00 (52,991.00) -34.1%
Communications 5900 300,00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 225,655.00 225,655.00 33,632.26 287,817.00 (62,162.00))  -27.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017)

Page 6

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM . |




2017-18 First Interim

Sierra County Qffice of Education County School Service Fund 48 10462 0000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9959) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Origlnal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) (E/B})
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B} {C} (D) {E) (F)
CAPITAL GUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and improvements of Buildings 6200 18,867.00 18,867.00 0.00 7,664.00 11,203.00 59.4%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 8300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Reptacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0.0%
TOTAL, GAPITAL QUTLAY 18,867.00 18,867.00 0.00 7.664.00 11,203.00 59.4%
OTHER QUTGO (excludlng Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Speciat Schools 7430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, andior Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Paymends to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAS 7143 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7242 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Ofiices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 5360 222 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 5360 7223 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7289 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Debt Service .
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 ©.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGS - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 9.571.00 9,571.00 0.00 10,758.00 (1,187.00) -12.4%
Transters of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGC - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 9,571.00 9,571.00 0.00 10,758.00 {1,187.00) -12.4%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 900,824.00 900,824.00 169,648.23 1,133,254.00 (232,427.00) -25.8%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017)

Page 7

Printed: 11/27/2017 3;48 FM



2017-18 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County Schooi Service Fund 46 10452 0000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9559) Form 013
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIft
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) {C) {D} {E) {F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In ase 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(&) TOTAL, INTERFUMD TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS GUT

To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 ©.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%

Ta: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facilittes Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0,00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
OTHER SOURCES/IUSES
SOURCES

State Apporiionments

Emergency Apportionments 8931
Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-

Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Scurces

County Schoo! Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transfers from Funds of

Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 8965 0.00 .00 5.00 0.00 0.c0 0.0%

Lang-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates

of Participation 8971 0,00 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.G60 0.0%

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.0%

{d) TOTAL, USES 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTICNS

Confributicns from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 82,861.00 §2,861.00 0.00 150,339.00 67,478.00 81.4%

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS $2,861.00 82,861.00 0.00 150,339.00 67.478.00 81.4%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/IUSES

(a-b+c-d+e) 82,661.00 82,861.00 0.00 150,339.00 (67.475.00) 51.4%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017) Page 8 Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

2017-18 First Interim
County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Differonce % Diff
Chject Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} {EIB}
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) C) (D} {E) {F)
A. REVENUES
1} LCFF Sources 8010-8099 807,673.00 807,673.00 349,009.00 807,873.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 162,340.00 162,340.00 30,990.41 199,978.00 37,638.00
3} Other State Revenue B300-8599 654,087.00 654,087.00 11,666.34 776,952.00 122,865.00
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 306,283.00 306,293.00 17.442.71 308,293.00 0.00
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,930,383.00 1,930,393.00 408,198.46 2,090,896.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1} Certiftcated Salaries 10001999 437,973,00 437,973.00 127,629.46 567,116.00 {129,143.00) -29.5%
2} Classified Salaries 2000-29929 382,141.00 382,141.00 100,381.36 381,254.00 887.00 0.2%
3} Employee Benefits 30003999 380,668.00 380,668.00 107.361.47 470,887.00 (90,219.00) -23.7%
4} Books and Supplies 4000-4989 69,135.00 69,135.00 3,667.09 115,582.00 (46,447.00) -67.2%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures S000-5999 583,250.00 583,280.00 105,626.27 655,627.00 {72,377 .00) -12.4%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 38,867.60 38,867.00 0,00 27,664.00 11,203.00 28.8%
7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7209
Costs} . 7400-7499 24,428.00 24,428.00 .00 24,428.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1.916,462.00 1,916.462.00 444 685.65 2,242,558.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B2} 13.931.00 13,931.00 (35,487.19)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers ]
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 13,360.00 13,360.00 0.00 13,360.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources B930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
b) Uses 7630-7699 ¢.00 0
3) Contributions B8980-8999 .00
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES 13,360.00 13,360.00 13,360,00

California Dept of Education
BACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017)

Page 1

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



2Q097-18 First Inferim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Furd 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
: Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference "% DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} {B} (C} (D) F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4} 27,291.00 27,281.00 (35,487.19) (138,302.00) =

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1} Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,444,014.00 2,444,014.00

by Audit Adjusiments 9793 0.00 0.00

2.730917.00 286,903.00 11.7%
0.00 0.00

c) As of July 1 - Audited {Fta + F1b) 2,444,014.00 2,444.014.00 2,730,917.00

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.C0 0.00 0.00

2,730,817.00 |

&) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,444 014.00 2,444.014.00

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,471,305.00 2,471,305.00 2,5682,615.00

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 500.00 500.00 500.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 Q.00

All Others o719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 8740 0.00 0.00 25,658.00
¢} Committed )

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 118,735.00 118,735.00 156,666.00
d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00

e) Unassignedf/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties a789 216,180.00 216,180.00 225,000.00

2,184,794.00 |

UnassigrediUnappropriated Amount 9790 2,135.890.00 2,135,890.00 |-

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a {Rev 03/20/2017} Page 2 Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County Scheol Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Surmmary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Bajance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Criginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (EB)
Descriptlon Resource Codes Codes Al (B) {C) {D} {E) {F)
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 632,831.00 632,831.00 320,012.00 632,831.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 119,751,00 119.751.00 29,087.00 119,751.00 0.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 (12,323.00) {12,323.00) Q.00 (12,323.00) 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemnptions 8021 601.00 601.00 0.00 601.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yiekt Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventicns/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 63,324.00 83.324.00 0.00 §3,324.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 2,809.00 2,809.00 0.00 2,809.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 630.00 630.00 000 630.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund {ERAF) 8045 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevetopment Funds
(SB 617/692/1882) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinguent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Receipt from Co. Board of Sups. 8070 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604}
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 807,673.00 807,673.00 349,099.00 807,673.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Cuirent Year 0000 B0 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 __b.oo 0.0%
Al Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Cther 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Transfers fo Chaster Schooks in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 807,673.00 807,873.00 349,099.00 807,673.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.0C 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitternent 8181 93,5841.00 93,841.00 0,00 93,841.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Educaticn Discretionary Grants 8182 31,912.00 31,912.00 0.00 31,912.00 0.00 0.0%
Chiid Nutrition Programs 8220 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fload Contral Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0C 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 00%
Title Il, Part A, Educator Quality 4035 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017)

Page 3 Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 0462 0000000
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Ferm 011
Revenues, Expendifures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals [Col B & D} (EiB)
Description Resource Codes Codles {A) (B} {C) (D} {E} (F)
Title 111, Part A, Immigrant Education
Program 4201 8290 D.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 11, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290 ..0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%
Titie v, Part B, Public Charter Schools
Grant Program (PCSGP} (NCLB} 4610 8250 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3012-3020, 3030-
3199, 4036-4126,
QOther NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 4204, 5510 8290 6,636.00 6,636.00 0.00 6,636.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Federal Reverue All Other 8290 29,951.00 29,951.00 30,990.41 67,589.00 37,638.00 125.7%!
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 162,340.00 162,340.00 30,980.41 198,978.00 37,6368.00 23.2%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Flan
Current Year 6500 8311 454,554.00 454,5654.00 0.00 454,554.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 2.886.00 2,666.00 0.00 2,886.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 831 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 799.00 792.00 0.00 3,254.00 2,455.00 307.3%
l.ottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi: 8560 2,779.00 2,779.00 95.34 2,779.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes B576 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 B590 Q.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/AlcoholTobacco Funds 6650, 6680, BE90 8590 110,795.00 110,795.00 0.00 110,795.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8580 14,B67.00 14,867.00 0.00 0.00 (14,867.00)] -100.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
American Indizn Easly Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Coemmen Core State Standards
Implementation 7405 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue Alt Other 8580 67,407.00 57,407.00 11,570.00 202,684.00 135,277.00 200.7%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 654,057.00 654,087.00 11,666.34 776,852.00 122,865.00 18.8%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017)

Page 4

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM




Sierra County Office of Education

2017-18 First Interim
County Schoo! Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Totals {Col B& D) {E/B)
Description Resource Godes Codes (A} (B} {C) {D} {E} {F}
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Locs! Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8818 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Definquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Bales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,765.17 15,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 | 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Transportation Fees From ndividuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 286,389.00 286,389.00 Q.00 286,369.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-1L.CFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8629 4,904.00 4,804.00 1,677.54 4.904.00 0.00 0.0%|
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers in B781-8783 0.c0 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportichments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 8500 8781 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
From JPAS 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schoals 6360 87914 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAS 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Appertionments
From Districts or Charter Schoots All Other 8791 = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Frem County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs Alt Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 306,283.00 306,293.00 17,442.71 306,263.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,930,393.00 1,930,393.00 409,198.46 2,090,896.00 160,503.00 8.3%

California Dept of Educaticn

SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017)

Page 5

Printed: 11/27/2017 3.48 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Sietra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Furd Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals [ColB & D) {EIB)
Description Resource Codes  Codes {A} [15)] (C} (D) (E) {F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Cettificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 253,033.00 253,033.00 69,967.34 353,096.00 {100,063.00) -39.5%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 62,735,00 62,735.00 12,827.08 §3,015.00 {280.00) =0.4%
Cerlificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 122,205.00 122,205.00 41,485.04 132,205.00 (10,000.00} -8.2%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 3,350.00 18,800.00 (18,800.00) New,
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 437,973.00 437,973.00 127,829.46 567.116.00 (129,143.00) -29.5%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classitied Instructional Sataries 2100 127,814.00 127.814.00 20,635.17 103,594.00 24,220,00 18.9%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 11,472.00 11,472.00 3.942.65 22,051.00 (10,579.00) -92.2%
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 2300 90,686.00 50,6586.00 30,048.00 90,686.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 135,885.00 135,885.00 44,166.28 140.487.00 (4,602.00) -3.4%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 16,284.00 16,284.00 1,589.26 24,436.00 {8,152.00) -50.1%
| TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 382,141.00 382,141.00 100,381.36 381,254.00 887.00 0.2%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
S5TRS 3101-3102 79,671.00 79,671.00 18,274.15 107,547.00 (27,876.00) -35.0%
PERS 3201-3202 62,566.00 62,566.00 16,865.10 61,675.00 881.00 1.4%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 34,781.00 34,781.00 9,225.43 36,205.00 {1,424.00) -4.1%
Health and Weffare Benefits 3401-3402 174,201.00 174,201.00 54,5565.94 230,385.00 (56,184.00) -32.3%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 411.00 411.00 114.42 A75.00 (64.00) -15.6%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 209,038.00 29,038.00 8,346.43 34,600.00 {5,562.00) -19.2%
OPER, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0c0 0.0%)|
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 380,668.00 380,668.00 107,381.47 470,887.00 (90,219.00} -23.7%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 4
Approved Textbooks and Core Cusricula Materials 4100 614.00 614.00 0.00 2,851.00 (2,237,00) -384.3%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 {1,000.00) New
Materials and Supplies 4300 45,755.00 45,755.00 3,667.09 89,527.00 (43,772.00) -95.7%
Norcapitalized Equipment 4400 22,766.00 22,766.00 Q.00 22,204.00 562.00 2.5%
Faod 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,]
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 69,135.00 69,135.00 3,667.09 115,682.00 (46.,447.00) B7.2%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 44,000.00 44,000.00 1,879.62 43,000.00 1,000.00 2.3%|
Travel and Conferences 5200 26,817.00 26,817.00 2,563.97 38,238.00 (11,421.00} -42.6%
Dues and Memberships 5300 19,205.00 19,205,00 10,821.68 19,270.00 (65.00) £0.3%
Insurance 5400-5450 9,300.00 9,300.00 8,506.00 9,300,00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 9,200,00 9,200.00 257.10 9,200.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 3,100.00 3,300.00 218.83 3,100.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5740 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 489,728.00 469,728.00 81,279.07 531,619.00 {61,891.00) -13.2%
Communications 5900 1,900.00 1,900.00 .00 1,900.00 | 000 0O%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER )
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 583,250.00 583,250.00 105,626.27 655,627.00 (72,377.00) -12.4%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017)

Page &

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:.48 PM




2017-18 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County Schoct Service Furk 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} {B} {C) (D) {E} {F}
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 8100 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land impravements 6170 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 18,867.00 18,867.00 0.00 7.684.00 11,203.00 59.4%
Books and Media for Mew School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipmerit 6400 20,000.00 20,000.00 Q.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacemznt 6500 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL DUTLAY 38,867.00 38,867.00 0.00 27,664.00 11,203.00 28.8%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuitign for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 24,428.00 24.428.00 0.00 24,428.00 Q.00 0.0%
Payments to County Ofiices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.co 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 ©.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To Counfy Offices 6500 7222 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROG/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 8360 7221 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Appertionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 24 428.00 24,428.00 .00 24,428.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS :
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 .00
‘Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS ' Q.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,916,462.00 1,916,462.00 444,685.65 2,242 558.00 (328,096.00) -17.0%

California Dept oi Education
BACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017)

Page7

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

2017-18 First Interim
County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Siera County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget ! Actuals To Date Tetals {Col B & D) {E/B}
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) [C) (D) {E) {F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Cther Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 13,360.00 13,360.00 0.00 13,360.00 Q.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN . 13,360.00 13,360.00 0.00 13,360.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT

To: Child Development Fund 7811 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State Schoof Building Fund/

County Schoal Facilities Fund 7e13 0,00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Qther Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(B} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURGCES/USES
SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds

Proceeds from SalefLease-

Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources

County School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%

Transfers from Funds of

L apsed/Reorganized LEAs BG6S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates

of Participation 8971 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Capital Leases 8o72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds BO73 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
UsSES

Transfers of Funds frem

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0,0%
CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributicns from Unrestricted Revenues 8980

Contributicns from Restricted Revenues 8980

{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESUSES

{a-b+c-d+e) 13,360.00 13,360.00 0.00 13,360.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 02/20/2017)

Page 8

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



First Interim
County School Service Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

46 10462 0000000
Form 011

2017-18
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
6500 Special Education 1,083.00
6512 Special Ed: Mental Health Services 24.575.00
Total, Restricted Balance 25,658.00

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 1

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



Slerra County Office of Education

2017-18 First Interim
Forest Reserve Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 186l
o Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Tofals {Col B & D} B&D
Dascription, Resource Codes  Object Codes) (A} (B} (B} E|

IA. REVENUES

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

.00 0.0%

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8289
3) Cther State Revenue 8300-8589
4) Other Local Revanue 5600-8798 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 93,360.00 93 360.00 93,360.00 i
B. EXPENDITURES :
1} Certificated Salaries 1000-1999
2) Classified Salarfes 2000-2999
3) Employee Benefits 3000-399%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999
5) Servicas and Other Cperating Expendilures 5000-5999
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6959
7) Othear Quigo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100.7289,
Costs} 7400-74%8
8) Other Outge - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399

80,000.00 80,000.00

20,000.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

Califomia Dept of Edusation
SACS Financial Reporting Seftware - 2017.2.0
Fite: fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017)

4] TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS - BS) 13.360.00 13,350.00 0.00 13,360.00
0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfars In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Cut 7600-7629

2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979
b} Uses 7630-7699

2) Contributions 8980-8999

(13,380.00)

(13,360.00}

Paga 1

Printed: 41/27/2017 3:48 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

2017-18 First Interim
Forest Reserve Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expendifures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 161
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Diffarence Column
Original Budget COperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
Dascription Resource Codes  Object Codes; (B) iC] D}

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4}

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1} Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments.
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (Fta + F1b)

d) Gther Restatemants

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1g)

Componerits of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash

Stores
Prapaid Expenditures
All Others

b) Restricted
¢) Committed

Stabifization Arrangements

Other Committments
d) Assigned

Other Assighments

€} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

€) Adjusted Beginning Balance {(Fic + Fid}

o791

o783

o785

o711

9712

9713

9718

9740

o750

o760

9780

9789

9790

Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reparting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017)

Page 2

Printed: 117272017 3:48 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

2017-18 First Interim
Forest Reserve Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 16l
!
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
QOriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {COIB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| A} {B) (€} (2] (E) {(F}
FEDERAL REVENUE
Forest Reserve Funds B250 13,360.00 13,360.00 0.00 13,360.00 0.00 0.0%)
Pass-Through Revanues From Fedaral Sources 8287 §0,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 O.Q
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 93,360.00 93,360.00 0.00 ©3,360.00 4.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Interest 8660 0.00 080 2,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
" Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8562 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0c
TCTAL REVENUES 83.360.00 93,360.00 0.00 93.360.00
QTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Qut
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Scheols 7211 80,000.00 §0,000.00 0.00 86,000.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Officas 7212 2.00 0.00 £.00 C.00 090 0.0‘%;'
To JPAS 7213 G.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Qther Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Othars 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 60,000,00 §0,000.00 0.00 £0,000.00
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES MD —£0,000.00 0.00 80,000.00
JINTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Autherized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| (2} TOTAL, INTERFUNC TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 13,360.00 13,360.0C 0.00 13,360.00 0.00 £.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 13,36G.00 13,360.00 0.00 13,360.00 £.00 G.UQ;E

Callfornia Cept of Education
BACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File: fundi-b {Rev 04/07/2017)

Page 3

Printed: 1172772017 3:48 PM



First Inferim

Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 46 10462 Q000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detall Form 16l
2017/18
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Originat Operating |Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col.D-B) (Col. EIB)
Description (A) (B) (C}) (D} (E) (F)
A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA
includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA
includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0%
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
§. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservaticn Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
{Sum of Lines A5a through AS5f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
{Sum of Line A4 and Line A5qg)
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities

8. Charter School ADA
{Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

California Depi of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/10/2017)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 11/27/2017 3.48 PM



2017-18 First interim

Sierra County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
QOriginal Operating |Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals {Col. D-B) (Col. E/B)
Descripfion {A) (B) {C) (D} (E) {F)
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institufion Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Prabation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (¢) [EC 2574(c)(4}(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1tc) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.00 0%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Naturat
Resource Conservation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition} [EC 2000 and 46380] 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
{Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 16.70 16.70 16.70 16.70 0.00 0%
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 16.70 16.70 16.70 16.70 0.00 0%
4. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. County Operations Grant ADA
6. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Sofiware - 2017.2.0
File: adai (Rev 02/03/2016)

Page 1 of 1 Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

2017-18 First Inierim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

46 10462 0000000

Sterra County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Qriginal Operating |Projected Year| Projected | DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals {(Col. D-B) (Col. E/B)
Descripticn {A) (B) (C) (D} (E) {F)
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 08, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charier schools reporiing SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.
FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.
1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
2. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Probation Referred, On Prebation or Parole,
Expelled per £EC 48915(a) or {c) [EC 2574(c){4}(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0%
d. Tota), Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
{Sum of Lines C2a through C2c¢) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schoaols and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4, TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.
5. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
8. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c} {[EC 2574{(c)(4)(A)}] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, Charter Schoot County Program
Alternative Education ADA
{Sum of Lines C6a through Céc) 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservaticn Schools 0.00 0.060 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
{Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C5, Céd, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
19 TOTAL CHARTER-SCHOOL-ADA- S - . :
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
{Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/02/2017)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:48 PM



Wd 6F:€ £L0Z/LE/L) PRI . Zzjo | sfied (¥ 1027100 AoY) 1YSED Bild
’ 0'2 2102 - 2Jemyog Bupoday (eiouewls SOVS
uoReonp3 jo jdaq Bwoed

SINTNISATGY GRV §TVN00V

o e : HSVD SN1d ‘HSYD ONIANT 9
YEELOEEY | 10220'8ae | B50LE 96F . 3+ V)HSYD ONIONT 4
€2 166 19 000LL'SP) G0 860 92 {26'519'804) (67 12c a66) {0/ Ov8'SEZ) 2l 156'8} {G1°GBE6H1) SRS g 4+ 9- ) 3SVIEOIF/ISYIHINI 13N 3
o267 81 00°000°GL G0 405 66 80 LOF 66 [CEE T (19'¢8.'792) 88°EYO'GE ZE eI 5e) G962y 2F SWALE 13IHS FONYTVE TYLOL

0L66 Buues|n ssuadsng
mz_um_mmocoz
#9726+ E) 000 (c0'208'v9) (80986 L) Z&'LPR'Z06 198292 (ggevo'GE) S1809'06 T 8PovEl © o V1l0okans
Ge618'ye) 10'0E5°068 e6'629LS2 (€TELYOL) [8'GER'IE} 0696 S80IN0SaY JO SMOBU| PaLRieq
(G0°2069) G0 206 ¥3 0596 sanuaasy paulesun
096 T SUBRCT UMD
0196 Spurtd RUIQ oL ang
FaZer'e) [GETIVTY] SELIETL [Nk {59°0e2°G2) [CEFEINTS) gl ikL'8s 6656-0096 s[qaded sjuncooy
SMOJUT peiRfaq pue seljiigert|
00°'000°GL 00°000'S2 00°000°GE 00 LLF'E} YE'O9B6'SE 000 000 €ZPES'S 66 L.0°491 o vioiens
06F6 $B0INOSY JO SMOYIND pausyag
ores SI9SSY JUALIND JBUID
0266 sainypusdxg piedaid
0Z€6 : 521015
01e6 Spung 1240 Word ang
00000} 00°000°GL 00°000°GE 00 LLYEL ¥EOB6 G ETPEG'S 66°L4G'99L 8626-0028 S|QEARISY SIUNOCO0Y
00°005 861671116 Anseal] ujjoN yseD
SMOITNG PaliPfed PUe SIessY
SW3LlI 133HS 3ONY1vE 'd
D0'0GE V2T 00°09€ F22 00 PL0Z92 00 05E 622 60 100'GE1 17 B8Ot GO'086'¢. 05'812'86 SININISHNESIAT VLOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6602-080. sas Bupueu)d Jawi0 Iy
06'0 060 000 000 000 000 000 6Z9.-009L O SKRYSUBIL PUnpSiU|
000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 864000 . oBinp seyio
000 000 00°¥99°L2 000 000 000 000 6669-0000 © Aeping [eyden
00°052'89 00052789 00062789 00'08.'89 00'+00°8} 8L oG} £¥'269'02 S L0P'LY 8665-0005 $30IIBS
0000002 00°000'02 00'000°5E 00 000'5E 0E'L6Y L6901 00’0 866F-000F seddng pue syoeg
00°006'SY 00°005"61 00°005°GY 000055t 092EL0E Y 88T LT 06°15€'0L 8r'800°L1 666E-0008 s)jauag saiojdwg
00°001SE 00'001°GE 00°001°GE 00001 °GE 00°851°0E SOOP0OE 05'81E'08 18°35e'61 6B6Z-0002 ssle|es payisse|)
00°000's5 00°010'6S 00°000'5S 00°000°5S B1°692'0G GLESL'TS 9L'299'0L OLEYE'El i 6661-000) SalElES PRIEIYIMB]
SININISYNGsSIA D
65 abR'0le 00°065'E0L D0'GOE €61 00’ 22859 26'PRL P21 Ze ol eol G6'C6Z LG A S1dEH034 V101
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6168-0£68 ssounog Budueuld JBUIO IV
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6268-0168 U] SI94SUBIE punpal)
00'62Z 26 00'GELL 00°Z6LE 600 659251 06°256'8 G6'9kl LZZ2189 6628-0008 anusasy [B007 JaulD
00'GLL'LE 00 168°0F 00¥15'89 001506 ¥E£'06 0002513 000 000 86680088 snusADY JNBIS JSWO
69°285'12 00'80€'G 000 005} 6686961 FACAD 000 000 6622-0012 8nusAeY |esepad
000 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 6608-080% Spunq sNoSUE|R0sSI
oo'0 000 00'00€SE 000 000 000 000 000 §.08-0208 saxe ) Apadoig
00°15CF5 00'552°95 oo'esl'og 00°652'96 00 TG8"¢0T 00'8¥6'1E1 00's¥LlS 00°SkI'LS 6£08-0108 Juawuopoddy jedpuid
SO0INOG WM BnUaARY/I40T
i S1diFJ3d 4
[2°Ce0BOE L 00 ¥69 288 | 85 0IE 967 | EE CEO POE € COELPOED ¢ 00 ZI60ELE HSVD ONINNID38 ¥
S 5 (BUEN UL BuT)
B e 2 5 2 40 HINGN IHL HONGYHL S1vN1ov
ENIGa] ENURE 180Wwanaqg FEGITELG 1900)20 :

HSYD wuod (1) 123\ 196png - 199USHIOM MOPYSED AR, . Auncs eusig
0000000 2801 OF LH0dTY WIHTLNI 812102 . uogeanpa Jo o0 AUNeD BNsIS
wiaty| 18114 :



Wd 8F'¢ L102/LE/4 L pajuld

4>.M......_..ﬁ.

95°88°8P9 L

Z Jo Z abeg

Y

{pL0Z1£1/90 ABY) 1UsED Bjtd
0°2 210z - iesyos Bullodey [eloueuly SOVS
uegeonpg jo deq elloeD

SINIWLSArdY NV ST1¥YNEI0V
HSVD SN1d 'HSVYD ONIONT ‘D

. Lehse
= 68'529095 1 (3 + ¥} HSVYD ONIANT
86°18E29 60 118G G 8P0'291 (00°LE¥ ¥E) Q+0-9) IASYIHOACA/3ISYIYONI L3N 3
Zral 00005 00°000'S 000 SIWFLI L33HS JONYTIVE TYLOL
0166 Buueapn asusdsng
Bunesadouoy,
000 000 00’0 000 IYLOLANS
0696 SB0IN0EaY JO SMOYUI palag
0698 SanuaAay paulesun
ov¥os SUBOT JWauND
0196 Spund Jayo ol eng
66560086 alqeied sUNoDY
SMCHU| paliaja( pue saitigen
S m%% 66'L15°99) 000 000 Zrol 000051 00°000'S 000 IYLOLans
2 000 06v6 $IUNOSTY JO SMONO pallaeg
- oves sjassy jualng lsyio
0£e6 sainypuadx3 piedald
0zEd saI0)g
0186 spund JslQ woid ang
ol 00°005"4 00°000'G 66260026 B|qeARIDY SIUNOOYY
6BI6LELE Ans2al] U ION YSeD
SMOIING palialag U_.mm EEST
SWI Ll E3IHS IONYIVE 'd
00'855'2v2 2 00855 evz ¢ 660 000 ¥ 560 £0Z 16 66¢ OEZ 00°056 602 00'05€'602 SININISHNESIA VIO
000 00°0 a0°'c 000 000 oo B69.-089. sasn Buipueuld Jauio 1Y
000 000 000 000 000 000 6294-0092 NQ sIgjsuUelt punuaiul
00'8ZF ¥Z 00'8Z¥ vZ 000 00'8er v 000 000 66¥.-000L oBino J2go
00'799'2Z 00v99°2Z 000 00’0 000 a0t £659-0009 AepnQ (enden
00°£29'559 0 [29°659 £2°05.'89 00°052°89 0005289 00'052'89 8665-0005 saoneg
0028561 00°ZBG S E 00°€62 161291 00°000'S 00°000'S 86610001 saiddng pue $xocd
00°'288'0LF 00°Z88'0LF £6°500'SY -loo-oos™er 00°005°S¥ 00°005'G¥ 666£-000€ sjyeusg aakoidwy
00°'¥5Z°18E 00'P52 I8¢ ¥92L1'GE 00001 5E 00°001'GE 00°004'GE 6662-0002 salejes pafjisse(D
00°911'£8% 00'9LL'L9G ¥5'9LP'YE 00°000°6S 00°000'5S 00°000'5S 6661-000} Salie|eg PSIEoHaD
SLNINWASHUNGSIT D
D0°'95Z'¥0L'Z 00°95Z ¥0L 2 00'0 000 00°'%00'992 [ YIR G&'86E 90 00°ELB ¥LL [IELEE L ATe]
000 00’0 ooo 000 000 000 6.68-0E68 $30)n0g BUIDUBUIS JBUND IV
O0'0BE'EE 0009E°EL 000 000 000 00'09E'EL 6268-0168 U] SJajsuLl] PUNUSLY|
00'E62'008 00°€62Z 90 0061626 00'86L') 571e8'8L 00'+SL'8 6648-0098 anuanay [eac BYIC
00Z56 011 00°256'04L 00'265'28 00°Sk'¥8L 99°Z71¥'202 00'665'6 6658-00€8 anuaAay eI BUID
0086661 00'846°661 00°8rS € 00'8Z5'6E 00'000°GE 00°000'GE 6628-0018 anuaADy [Eapad
000 000 000 000 000 000 6608-0808 SPUN4 SNOSUL([SISIA
[T 00%1F°L9 00'6Y6'L I 000 00'651°0¢ 00°0 £.08-0208 saxe | Auadold
00°652°0vL 00'652'0¥L 05000 0F 00°000°0€ 00°000°0E 00°002°88 6108-0208 jusLuopoddy [edisulg
SOUNGS YW SNUBASY/ 4]
S.1di303d 9
BEO6¥ 985 | '095 | $6 0.5 86E | YBELOEEY | HSYD ONINNIDIE ¥
: RS ‘(SWEN Yjuow Jspu3}
S 1 e e O HLNOW IHL HONOYHL §TIVNLIY
139dang IVIOL sjuswisnipy slenJaoy sunr yale 122100 :
HSVD wiog (1} 13 A 126PNg - 195USHIOAN MOYUSED
1H0dT WM LN 81-L102

0000000 £9¥01 9¥

R s 4

Aunod eiseig
UOIEINPS JO 83O AUNOD BLBIg



(¢10Z/L1/80 ASH)} 1USED 914
0°Z° 2102 - aemyog Buoday fepueuld SOVS

Z 10 | efieg

Nd 6¥-E LLOZ/LZ/L)L peluld

uoneonp3 Jo Kkiaq eiulojlieD

o A e i i £ = S By e SINIWLSNAray. ANy STYNHIIY
o ﬁ,ﬂww%w e MA s %M s : e HSVD SN1d ‘HSYO ONIANT 'O
06 BLBYY L 96'8.2'8v9 | IR 06'8/9'809 | G888 BYY | 06 84889 ) G5'0LE PO 068,880} (3 +¢) HSVYD ONION3T '
000 000 Q00 000 00 [i]4) 000 [)7] {0 + 9 -9 ASYIHIIQ/ASYAHONI L3N 2
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SINALI 13IHS 3ONV1VE TY.LOL

0166 Buyes)) asuadsng
BuResadouon
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 T7LOLINS
0696 SAIN0SSY 10 SMOYU] PaLISRQ
0596 sanuaAay pauleaun
0va6 ¢ gUeOT JUBMNG
0196 spund JatpQ oL eng
6656-0056 a|geded SJUNODDY
SMOUT psiiea puE SSRiigert
000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 CvLoLEns
066 $90IN0SDY JO SMOING pauaaq
o¥Es §J9SSY JUBLIND 18WO
0ee6 sainypuadxy predald
026 : 530G
0lLEs spun4 Jsyio Wolt ang
6626-0026 3|qeAISSaY SIUN0I0Y
661671116 Ansead] uj JoN ysed
SMONING Paliseq puUe sjessy
SWELI LI3HS 3ONYvE 'd
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 SININISdNgsId 19L0L
669L-0E0L sasn Bupueuld LYo IIv
6292-000L INQ sIBJsUeRL| pUnUEY|
66¥.-000L oBing Byln
6659-0009 Aeqng reyden
6665-0005 : S20IAIDG
B66F-000¥ saddng pue syoog
666€-0008 slyjeusg eakoldwy
B662-0002 S3UEIBS PAYISSEID
6661-0001 SolE(eS PSRONILaD
SINIWISHNGSIA D
00’0 00’0 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 S1di993d 1101
62680268 ssomog Buioueuld JBuO iy
6268-0169 U] S19JSUBI) PUNYBIY)
6648-0008 anusasy 8207 JeW0
6658-0088 anuBAsY SIElS 18yI0
B629°0018 anuansy [erapad
6608-0808 spun4 snoauefsos|y
6108-0208 soxe | Apsdold
6108-0108 awuopoddy |ediouug
S20IN0S JWIT SNUBASY/J4D]
— : S1di303 a8
D 06 9.8'8¥0'| 968,989 | 96'8/9'8YY | G6'BIA'BYO | 96 83'9r9'L 6 BIE BYD | 06'8.8'8%9 | B HSVYD SNINNIDIS v
TR Rt R T BUIEN 0 Ta7a):
o e ﬁ%%% e . , . 40 HANOW 3HL HONONHL STYNLOY

Bniged enuzp 1aquIadag 1BQUISAON 180190 Isnbny f :

HSVD wio4 (2) ree 186png - J9aUsSHIOM MOJYSED Aunod BuRIS

0000000 29v0L 9%

1HOd3H WIHALENI B-4102
wisju| IS

ucREaNPE JO 2010 AUNeD BLBIg



Nd 8¥€ ZLO2/LE/LL Paluld

zjo ¢ ebed

(b 02721190 ABY) 1ySED ‘8|4
02’2102 - asemyog Bugioday [eiouzuld SOVS
uoieonp3 Jo idag esoNes

SLNIALSATAY ONV STYMHDOY

s HSYD SNd ‘HSV ONIONT 9
Eia|068/88v9 E  |[ooeiRerdl @+ v) HSYD ONIgGNa 4
000 — 00D 000 00 00°C T4 + O - 97 3SY3d23A/ASYIHONI L3N T
B0 500 600 GO0 000 SWALI 133HS FONVIvE TYLOL
0166 Buues D esuadsng
BUREIBU0UGN,
000 ] 000 000 000 v1019ns
0696 $BUN0SY JO SMOYU| PaLea(
0696 sANUBASY pallesun
o¥9s SUBCT JUBUNY)
0196 $pund JaLI0 0 ang
B656-0056 s|geAed SUNCOOY
SMOPU] paliiad PUE saniaer]
000 000 000 000 60’0 wioians
06¥6 SO0IN0SY JO SMOIND pauaeg
Oves S19SSY WBLNT JBYlD
0EE6 sainypuadxs pledald
0zZES sal0)g
01€6 $pund JayiQ wol4 eng
BBZE-00Z6 2jqEAISISY SIUN0ODY
B6L6-1L16 AInsesay u| 0N Used
SMOIRNY Palizjag pue s1essy
SWELI 1I3IHS 30NYIVE ‘a
000 00 000 oo 000 S1NIWISYNEsId VL0l
Q00 669£-0892 sosM Bupuelld JBWO iV
000 6292-009. INO SI3JSURLL pUnRKAI|
000 66F4-0002 oBing 1BYIO
000 6659-0009 Kepno enden
oo'a 66650005 SEOMNIOG
00’0 6665-000F sonddng pue:syoog
000 8665-000% sHysuag sakodw
000 6662-0002 SO|BIES POUISSELD)
U 6661-0001 sallejes palesyilen
SLNIWISUNESIA D
GO0 000 00°D 000 000 006 000 600 IEERERRCZTN
000 6.69-0£68 saomog Buioueutd JaLio Iy
000 6268-0L68 Ul SIBISUBIL puNUBU)|
Y 66.8-0008 anuBASY {BDOT JAUIO
00 6658-00E8 anusARY BJBIS JBUIO
a0 8628-0016 anusrey |gIepe
000 £608-0208 SpUn4 SNoSUE|[BosIA
000 6.08-0208 saxe | Auadoid
000 61080108 Wslwuopoddy redioutd
$0INOG WWIT BNUBASY/44DT
. . S1dig03Y g
06'8.8°8v9'| 6'9.8'8+9 96'848'8p9' | HSVYD ONINNID3d |
Sl e SRR "TOWIEN U0 Joju)
el Line 40 HLNOW IHL HONOXHL STYNLOY
139ana Iviol EUEI EYfE 1940 :

HSVYD uled
0000000 29+01L OF

1HOd3Y WIKM3LNI 8L-L102

WSy IS4

(2) Jea ) 196png - 198UsyIoM MOYYSED

Aunon BLRIS

uoNEaNp3 40 SO Aunod euaig



First Interim

Siarra County Office of Education COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 46 10462 0000000

Sierra County

For the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Form Ci

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards pursuant to Education Code sections 33129 and 42130.

Signed: Date:

County Superintendent or Designes

A

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special
meeting of the County Board of Education,

To the State Superintendent of Public instruction:

This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the County Board
of Education pursuant to Education Code sections 1240 and 33127.

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

Meeting Date: December 12, 2017 Signed:

County Superintendent of Schools

POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As County Superintendent of Schoals, | certify that based upon current projections this county office will
meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As County Superintendent of Schools, | certify that based upon current projections this county office may
not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As County Superintendent of Schools, | certify that based upon current projections this county office will
not meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year,

Contact person for additional information on the interim report:

Name: Nona Griesert Telephone: 530-993-1660, x-*838

Title: Business Manager E-mail: ngriesert@spjusd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CSl). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,
and should be carefully reviewed.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met  Met

Not

1

Average Daily Attendance Projected ADA for County Operations Grant or county operated
R = - programs-has not changed-for-any-of the current-or two subsequent "X
fiscal years by more than two percent since budget adoption.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ci-c (Rev 04/03/2017) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 11/27/2017 3:55 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

First Interim

COUNTY QFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPQRT

For the Fiscal Year 2017-18

46 10462 0000000
Form ClI

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued} Met  Met
2 Local Gontrol Funding Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent
Formula {(LCFF) Revenue fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since budget X
adoption.
3 Salaries and Benefits Projected total salaries and benefits for any of the current or two
subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than five percent X
since budget adoption.
4a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more X
than five percent since budget adoption.
4b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years
have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption. X
5 Ongoing and Major If applicable, changes occurring since budget adoption meet the
Maintenance Account required contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account nla
(i.e., restricted maintenance account).
6 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. X
7a Fund Balance Projected county school service fund balance will be positive at the
end of the current and two subseguent fiscal years. X
b Cash Balance Projected county school service fund cash balance will be positive at
the end of the current fiscal year. X
8 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements X
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since budget X
adoption that may impact the budget?
82 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing county schoo! service fund expenditures funded
o Fund Ongoing with one-time revenues that have changed since budget adoption by X
Expenditures mare than five percent?
83 Temporary Interfund Are there projected tempaorary borrowings between funds?
Borrowings X
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscat years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definiive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest X
reserves)?
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the county school service fund to cover operating
deficits, changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and X
more than 5% for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ci-c (Rev 04/03/2017)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:55 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

Sierra Cournity

First Interim

COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

For the Fiscal Year 2017-18

46 10462 0000000
Form Cl

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION {continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the county office have long-term (multiyear) commitments or
debt agreements? X
+ If yes, have annual payments for the current or iwo subsequent
fiscat years increased over prior year's (2016-17) annual X
payment?
+ If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or X
are they one-time sources?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the county office provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
» If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB
liabilities? X
S7h Other Self-insurance Does the county office operate any self-insurance programs (e.g.,
Benefits workers’ compensation)? X
+ If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-
insurance liabilities? nia
S8 Status of Labor Agreements| As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations stilt
unsettled for:
+ Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X
+  Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
» Management/supervisor/confidential? {(Section S8C, Line 1b) X
s9 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the county school service fund projected to
have a negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the county office will end the
current fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the county school X
service fund?
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 County Operations Grant 1s County Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior and
ADA current fiscal year? X
Ad New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in county office boundaries
Impacting County Office that are impacting the county office’s ADA, either in the prior or X
ADA current fiscal years?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the county office entered into a bargaining agreement where any
COLA of the current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would
result in salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected X
state funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AS Uncapped Health Benefits Does the county office provide uncapped (100% employer paid)
health benefits for current or refired employees? X
A7 Fiscal Distress Reports Dees the county office have any reports that indicate fiscal distress?
If yes, provide copies to the CDE. X
A8 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official {CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ci-c (Rev 04/03/2017)

Page 3 of 3

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:55 PM



First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education 2017-18 Projected Year Totals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 201718
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 2,242 558.00

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
1 (Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All Al 1000-7999 306,839.00

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
{(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1. Community Services Al 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 2,600.00
i All except | All except
2. Capital Qutlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5998 | 6000-6999 27,664.00
5400-5450,
. 5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 0.00
4. Qther Transfers Cut All 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 0.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-59989,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9989 | 1000-7986 215,135.00

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

All All 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as aresult of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in fines B, C1-C8, D1, or

10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation

(Sum lines C1 through C9) e 244 799.00
1000-
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
{Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) Al 8000-8699 0.00
- . Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures In lines A or D1.
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 1,690,920.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 06/28/2017) Page 1 Printed: 11/27/2017 3:55 PM



First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education 2017-18 Projected Year Totals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMCE
2017-18
Annual ADA/

Section |l - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA

A. Average Daily Attendance
(Farm Al, Column D, sum of lines B1d and C9)*

0.00
0.00

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line 1i.A)

Section lll - MOE Calculation {For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA

A. Base expenditures {Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year
Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not
met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 80
percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year

expenditure amount.) 1,349,156.45 134,915,645.00
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for .
|.LEAg failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section V) 0.00 0.00

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts {Line A plus Line A.1) 1,349,156.45 134,915,645.00

B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 1,214,240.81 121,424,080.50

C. Current year expenditures (Line 1.E and Line |1.B) 1,690,920.00 0.00

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 121,424,080.50

E. MOE determination MOE Calculation Incomplete
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.}

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
{Line D divided by Line B)
{Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2019-20 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 100.00%

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
Funded ADA has been preloaded. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 06/28/2017) Page 2 Printed: 11/27/2017 3:55 PM



First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education 2017-18 Projected Year Totals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
SECTION IV - Detail of Adiustments to Base Expendifures {used in Section lii, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
Total adjustments {0 base expenditures 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 06/28/2017) Page 3 Printed: 11/27/2017 3:56 PM



First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education 2017-18 Projected Year Totals 46 10462 Q000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part 1 - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan atlows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

cccupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll {Funds 01, 09, and 62, abjects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 54,449.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. Ifan amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3992 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 6000 & S000) 1,364,808.00

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
{Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part lll, Lines A5 and AG) 3.99%

Part ll - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional cests can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Neormal separation cosis include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay autherized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs con Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnomal or mass separation costs may not be charged fo federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs {optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6299 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part 1li from base costs to the indirect cost pool. 0.00
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved-in-Part li-from the-indirect-cost pool to base costs.1f none, enter zero. - : : o -~ -0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 11/27/2017 3:55 PM



First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education 2017-18 Projected Year Totals 46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part lll - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
{Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 58,556.00
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
{Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 57,792.00
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, rescurces 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 0.00
4, Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1998,
gaals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5299) 0.00
%, Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5889 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 1,931.56
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5899 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 0.00
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part 1l, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) .0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 118,279.56
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) {66,930.48)
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A3) 51,349.08
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 781,686.00
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 232,670.00
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 277,066.00
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 86,214.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 2,000.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, chjects 1000-5999,
minus Part [Il, Line A4) ' 126,016.00
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part lll, Line A3) 10,700.00
9. Other General Administration {portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Funclions 7200-7600, resources 2000-8999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, ail goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5998) 352,421.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-19899, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5298) 113,935.00
11.  Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
{Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lll, Line A5} 46,478.44
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
{Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Il, Line A8) 0.00
13.  Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part il, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
14,  Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-8999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15, Child Pevelopment {Fund 12, functions 1000-6989, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6899, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
17. Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
18. Total Base Costs {Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 2,020,186.44
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Ling B18) s s - 583%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2019-20 see www.cde.ca.govifglaciic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B18) 2.53%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:55 PM




First Interim
Sierra County Cffice of Education 2017-18 Projected Year Totals 48 10462 Q000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Workshest Form ICR

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The camy-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rafe actually used to recover costs from any pragram times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line AB) 118,279.56

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year (67.2_54.93)

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s}, if any (160,129.51)

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part lil, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (1.22%) times Part {li, Line B18); zero if negative 0.00

2. Over-recavery: Partlll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (1.22%) times Part 1, Line B18) or (the highest rate used to
racover costs from any program (1.22%) times Part lll, Line B18); zero if positive (133,860.95)

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) (133,860.95)

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resclve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Cption 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: _ -0.77%

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate {Part 11, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment (3-66,930.48) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-66,930.47) is deferred to one or more future years: 2.53%

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-44,620.32) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-89,240.63) is deferred to one or more future years: 3.63%

LEA request for Option 1, Opticn 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part 1ll, Line A9 {Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) {66,930.48)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: icr {Rev 02/21/2017) _ Page 3 of 3 Printed: 11/27/2017 3:55 PM



First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education 2017-18 Projected Year Totals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged fo Programs Form ICR

Approved indirect cost rate: 1.22%

Highest rate used in any program: 1.22%

Eligible Expenditures
(Objects 1000-599¢9 Indirect Costs Charged Rate
Fund Resource except Object 5100) {Objects 7310 and 7350) Used
01 3310 146,793.00 1,718.00 1.17%
01 3315 65,694.00 800.00 1.22%
01 3320 12,156.00 145.00 1.19%
01 5630 37,216.00 422.00 1.13%
01 6500 435,401.00 4,657.00 1.07%
01 6512 _ 27,354.00 325.00 1.19%
01 6520 29,358.00 230.00 0.78%
01 6680 105,101.00 1,275.00 1.21%
01 7366 134,091.00 1,186.00 0.88%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: icr (Rev 03/16/2012) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 11/27/2017 3:55 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 G0ODDDO0
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2018-19 Change 2019-20
Object {Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cals. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) [§0)] {E)
County Operations Grant ADA {Enter projections for subsequent vears 1 and 2 in
Columus C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted from Form Al Line BS) 0.00 0.00% 0.00%

(Enter projections for subsequent years | and 2 in Cofurnns C and E;
curzent year - Column A - is extracted)
A, REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 3010-8099 807,673.00 1.53% £19.996.00 0.00% 819.996.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 .00 0.00% 0,00 0.00% 0.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 5419.00 0.00% 5,419.00 0.00% 5,419.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 301,793.00 4.63% 315,768.00 4.06% 328,603.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 13,360.00 0.00% 13,360.00 0.00% 13,360.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0,00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8599 (150,339.00) 6.43% {166.000.00) 3.13% (165,000.00)

6. Total {Sum lines Al thm ASc)

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries

977,906.00 170%|  994.543.00 0.79% 1,002 378.00
S A 7 T T,

{SELh

a. Base Salaries : 188.608.00 %’ 4 192,281.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment i . 3,819.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment : 0.00
d. Other Adjustments e 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000199 | 188,608.00 | 196,100.00
2. Classificd Salaries TR ]
a. Base Salaries Wi 255,550.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 6,798.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00
d. Other Adjustments | e 0.00 0.0¢
¢. Total Classified Salaries (Sum kines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 248,953.00 2.65% 255,550.00 2.66% 262,348.00
3, Employee Benefits 3000-3999 251,434.00 2.98% 258.919.00 0.81% 261,019.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 18,832.00 93.57% 1.211.00 0.00% 1,211.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 367,810.00 1.27% 372,468.00 L67% 378,688.0¢
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 20,000.00 -100,00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 24,428.00 -35.37% 15.785.00 -12.50% 13,815.00
3. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (10,758.00) 457%| (11,250.00) 4.44% (11,750.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Uses 7630-7699
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) a0 | o
11. Total (Sum lines B thru B10} 1,109,307.00 | -2.19% 1,101.431.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE | . e
| (Ling A6 minus line B11) (131.401.09) : 90,425.00 ﬁ

. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance {(Form 011, line Fle)
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1}

2,698,358.00 |[Hfnt T 256695700 | o
2,566,957.00 G 2,476,532.00 |

: 500,00 |

3. Compenents of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011}

a. Nonspendable 9710-9719
b. Restricted 9740 i
<. Comumitted
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760 215,360.00
d. Assigned 9780

¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated

1. Reserve for Economic Uncertaintics 9789 225,000.00 225,000.00

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,184,791.00 1,936,619.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance

{Line D3f must agree with line D2) 2.566,957.00 § 2.377.479.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reperting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi {Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed: 11/27/2017 3:.55 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2018-19 Change 2019-20
Object {Form 011} (Cols, C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes {A) B C D ___(E
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. County School Service Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 b 0.00 = 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertaintéies 9789 225,000.00 -‘ 2 225,000.0¢ 223,000.00
¢, Unassigned/®nappropriated 9790 2,184,791.00 i 2,065,019.00 1,936,619.00
(Enter ather reserve prejections in Columns C and E for subsequent : i
years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracied)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Moncapital Qutlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 f: 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainiies 9789 G.00 0.00 0.00
¢, Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves {Sum lines Ela thru E2¢) 2,409,791.00 fE B 2.290,019.00 2,161619.00

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Please provide below or an a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
fprojected in lines Bld, B2d, and B10. Fer additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

California Dept of Education
SACS Firancial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:55 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

2017-18 First Interim
County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2018-19 Change 2015-20
Ohject (Forra G11) {Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cals. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes B (D

current year - Colamn A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SQURCES

County Operations Grant ADA (Enter projections for subsequent years ] and 2 in
Columns C and E; cusrent year - Column A - is extracted from Form Al Line BS

{Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with tine D2)

2565800

California Dept of Education
SALCS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2017.2.0
Fite: mypi {(Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 1

1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 199,978.00 0.00% 199,978.00 0.00% 199,978.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 771,533.00 0.00% 771,533.00 0.00% 771,533.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 4,500.00 0.00% 4,500,00 0.00% 4,500.00
5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transfers In 3900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8959 150,335.00 6.43% 160,000.00 3.13% 165,000.00
6. Total !Sum lines Al thru ASc) 1.126,350.00 0.86% 1,136,011 00 0.44% 1,141,0£1.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES ; ‘i'@g%ﬁf‘w@
1. Certificated Salaries a :
a. Base Salaries 5t 378,508.00 [ L 384,793.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment - 6,285.00 B8 ' 6,388.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment - 0.00 % %}3“;‘, ‘ 0.00
d. Other Adjustments Rt . 0.00
¢. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 378,508.00 1.66% 384,793.00 1.66% 391,181.00
2. Classified Salaries e o S
a. Base Salaries 4 132,305.00 feo 135,806.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 3,505.00 [ 3,615.00
————————f——¢—Cost-of-Living-Adjust A - 0.00
d. Other Adjustments : ,f@i&(ﬁa e ; ; 0.00
¢. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thre B2d) 2000-2999 132,30L.00 2.65% 135,806.00 2.66% 139,421.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 219,453.00 13.40% 248,854.00 0.55% 250,222.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 96,750.00 -1.29% 95,500.00 -13.68% 82,437.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 287,817.00 -348% 277,802.00 -6.23% 260,500.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 7,664.00 0.00% 7.664.00 -28.24% 5,500.00
7. Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00% 0.00 04.00% 0.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirest Costs 7300-739% 10,758.00 4.57% 1£,250.00 4.44% 11,750.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) i 0.00 S 0.00
11, Total (Sum lines Bl thm BEQ) 1133.251.00 | 1,161,669.00 -1.78% 1,141,011.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE B ; o % :
(Line A6 minus line B11) {6,901.00)); 25,658.00 Méi» 3 0.00
D. FUND BALANCE e
i. Met Beginning Fund Balance (Form D1L line Fle) 32,559.00 25,658.00 [@t: .00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 25,658.00 4.00 0,00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance {Form 01}
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 Jiss
b. Restricted 9740
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitmenss 9760
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Ecoromic Uncertainties 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:55 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

County School Service Fund

2017-18 First Interim

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted
Projected Year § % %
Totals 1 Change 1018-19 Change 201920
Object (Form C11} | {Cols. C-A/A) Projection i (Cols. E-C/C} Projection
Description Codes A 8 C i D E
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
L. County Schoot Service Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢, Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790
(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and ather reserve
prajections in Columns € and E for subsequent yeass 1 and 2)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Nencapital Qutlay (Fund 17}
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unapprepriated 5790

3. Total Avaitable Reserves (Sum lines Ela thr E2¢)

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Please provide betow or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Furthes, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:55 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

County School Service Fund

2017-18 First Interim

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Muttiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2018-19 Change 2019-20
Object (Form 011} (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A} {B) () (D) (E)
County Operations Grant ADA (Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in
Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted from Form AL Line B3) 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
(Enter prajections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columas C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OQTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 807,673.00 1,53% £19,996.00 0.00% 819,996.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 199,978.00 0.00% 1$9,978.00 0.00% 199,978.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 776,952.00 0.00% 776,952.00 0.00% 776,952.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 306,293.00 4.56% 320,268.00 4.01% 333,103.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers [n 8900-8929 13,360.00 0.00% 13,360.00 0.00% 13,360.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.09 0.00% 0.00
¢. Congributions 2980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 2.104.256.00 1.25% 2,130,554.00 0.60% 2.143,389.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES il .
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 567,116,00 577,074.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 9,958.00 10,207.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustinent 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0,00 0.0¢
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1%99 577,074.00 587,281.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries B 381.254.00 391,356.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 10,102.00 10,413.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment i 0,00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 2 e ) 0,00
. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d}) 2000-2999 381,254.00 2.65% 391,356.00 401,769.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 47(,887.00 7.83% 507,773.00 0.68% 511,241.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4599 115,582.00 -16.33% 96,711.00 «13.51% 83,648.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 655,627.00 -0.82% 650,270.00 -1.70% 639.188.00
6. Capitat Outlay 6000-6999 27,664.00 -72.30% 7,664.00 -28.24% 5,500.00
7. Gther Outgo (excluding Transters of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 24,428.0% -35.37% 15,789.00 =12,50% 13,815.00
8. Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.0%
9, Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b, Other Uses 7630-769% 0.00 .00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments e 0.00 : 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 2,242,558.00 2,246,637.00 2,242.442.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line BL1) (138,302.00) jises 116,083.00 99.053.00
D. FUND BALANCE [
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 2,730.917.00 pa 2,592,615.00 Era 2,476,532.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sun lines C and D) 2,592,615,00 [ 2,476,532.00 i 2,371,479.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Forin 01I) i
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 500.00 500.00 500.00
b. Restricted 9740 25,658.00 0.00 0.00
c. Commisted
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 i 0.00 B 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 156,666.00 feen 186,013.00 g 215,360.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 [ 3.00 - 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unapprapriated sl I
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 225,000.00 g 22500000 feias : 225,000.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,184,791.00 2,065,019.00 1,936,619.00
f. Totai Components of Ending Fund Balance ; l
(Line D3f must apree with line D2} 2.562.615.00 2,476,532,00 |z 2.377.479.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 1

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:55 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

Col

2017-18 First Interim
unty School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year : % %
Totals Change 2018-19 Change 2019-20
Qbject {Form 01T) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) B <) 8] B}
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)
1, County School Service Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9730 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9785 225,000,080 225,000.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,184,791.00 1,936,619.00
d, Negative Restricted Ending Balances
(Negative resources 2000-9999) 9792 .00
2. &pecial Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00
b. Regerve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2¢) 2,409,791.900 2,161,619.00
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c} 96.40%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES .
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For counties that serve as the admintstrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA);
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes

b. Ifyou ars the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through fimds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-through finds
(Column A: Fund 10, resowrces 3300-349% and 6500-6540,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E)

County Office's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

n2

Used to determine the reserve standard percentage Eevel on line F3d
(Line B11, plus line F1b2 if line Fla is No}

. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses {(Line B11)

W

¢. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line F3a plus line F3b}

d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
{Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 8 for calculation details)
¢. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c¢ times F3d)
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount
(Refer to Fonm 01CS1, Criterion 8 for calculation details)
g Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f)
h. Available Reserves (Ling E3) Meet Reserve Standard {Line Figm)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line Fib2, if Line Fla is No)

2,242,558.00

0.00 |

66,000,00
112,127.96

YES

2,242,558.00

112,127.90 [

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi {Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 2

ﬁa_x

2,242 442.00

2,242,442.00
0.00

2,242,442.00

112,122.10

66,000.00
112,122.10

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:55 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Sierca County Office of Education Fund 16: Forest Reserve Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPIO: 16
Unrestricted/Restricted

Projected Year % Change 2018-19 % Change 2019-20
Object Totals (Cols. C-AfA) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) {B) ) >} (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A, REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 93,360.00 -100.00% 3.00%
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 .00 0,00% 0.00%
4. Other Local Revenues 3600-8799 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
5. Qther Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
¢. Contributions 8980-89%9 0.00 (_).00% 0.00%
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru AS5c) ) 93,360.00 -100.00% .00 0.00% 0.00
B. EXPENDITURES AMD OTHER FINANCING USES
[. Certificated Salaries 1000-199% : 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
3, Employee Benefits 3000-3499 4.00 0.00% 0.00%
4, Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
7. Other Qutgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7494 80,000.00 -100.00% 0.00%
8. Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 13,360,00 -100.00%
b, Other Uses 7630-769% 0.00 00%
19, Other Adjustrnents {Explain in Section E below) B i
11, Total (Sum lines Bi thr B10) 93,360.00 -100.00%! _____9.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) [N FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) .00 000} D00
D. FUND BALANCE :
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 (.00
2, Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 0.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance
a. Monspendable 9710-9719
b. Restricted 9740
c. Cominitted
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/&nappropriated
i. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00
f. Total Componeaits of Ending Funid Balance
(Line D3f must agree with Line D2) 0,00
E. ASSUMPTICNS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and second subsequent fiscal years.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypio (Rev 03/11/2015) Page 1 Printed: 11/27/2017 3:55 PM



Sierra Counly Office of Education

First Interim
2017-18 Projecled Year Tolals

46 10462 0000000

Slerra Counly SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form SIAl
FOR ALL FUNDS
Direst Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund Interfund Interfund Due From Due To
Transfers In Transfers Cut Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Dut Other Funds Cther Funds
Description 5750 §750 7350 7350 8900-8929 7600-7629 9310 8610
011 COUNTY SCHOOL SERVICE FUND - :
Expenditure Datail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Saurces/Uses Detail
Furw Reconciliation
051 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sourcas/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
10l SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expendilura Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Recanciliation
11! ADULT EDUCATION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Cther Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
12| CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other SourcesAJsas Detail
Fund Reconciliation
131 CAFETER!A SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
141 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expenditure Dedail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconclliation
151 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
Expenditure Datail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
161 FOREST RESERVE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recenciliation

Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
181 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS RECUCTION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detai
Fund Raconciliation
191 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Cther Sources/Uses Detail
Fung Reconcilialion

Expenditure Datail
Other SourcesiUses Delail
Fund Recenciliation
211 BUILCING FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Usas Detail
Fund Recongciliation
25] GAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
301 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASEPURCHASE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Cther Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
351 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expendiiure Detail
Other Sourcesil/ses Detail
Fund Recenciliation
40! SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL QUTLAY PROJECTS
Expenditura Detail
Other Sources{Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
J531 TAX OVERRIDE FUND
Expendiiture Detait
Qther Sources/Uses Detatl
Fund Reconciliation
DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detait
Fund Recenciliation
FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other SourcesfUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
611 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sourcas/Uses Detail

561

57|

Fund Recongiliation

13,360.00

171 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL QUTLAY §

201 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

13,360.00

California Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporing Software - 2017.2.0
File; siai (Rev 05/16/2016)

Page 1 0f 2

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:55 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

First Interim

2017-18 Projecled Year Totals

46 10462 0000000

Sterra County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form SIA1
FOR ALL FUNDS
Direct Costs - Interfund mdirect Gosts - Interfund Interfund Interfund Due From Due To
Transfers In Transfers Qut Transfers in Tr Transfers In Transfers Out Other Funds Other Funds
Pescription 5750 5750 8900-8929 7600-7629
52| CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
Expanditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Recongiliation

CTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail

COther Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

661 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expendilure Detai}

Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

|671 SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail

Ciher Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recenciliation

63

71

73

Expenditure Detail

Cthar SourcesitUses Detail
Fund Recenciliztion
WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
STUDENT BODLY FUND
Expanditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detait
Fund Recongitiation

76|

95

FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND

TOTALS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Software - 2017.2.0
Fite: siai (Rev 05/16/2016}

Page 2 of 2

Printed: 11/27/2017 3:55 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10482 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS)

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Projected County Operations Grast average daily attendance (ADA) has not changed for any of the current fiscal year or two subseqguent fiscal years by more than
two percent since budget adaption. Projected ADA for county operated programs has not changed for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years by more than two
percent since budget adoption.

Gounty Office ADA Standard Percentage Range: [ -2.0% to +2.0%

1A, Calculating the County Qifice's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. If Form MYPL exists, County Operations Grant ADA will be
extracted for the two subsequent years; otherwise enter this data, First Interim Projected Year Totals data for Current Year are extracted; enter data for the remaining two subsequent years
info the second column,

Estimated Funded ADA

Budget Adoption First interim
Budget Projected Year Totals

Program / Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, Item 1B-2) (Form Al) (Form MYP1) Percent Change Status

County and Charter School

Alternative Education Grant ADA

(Form AJAl, Lines B1d and C2d)
Current Year {2017-18) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-18) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 0,00 0.00 0.0% Met

District Funded County Program ADA

(Form AJAIl, Line B2g)
Current Year {2017-18) 18.70 16.70 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19} 16.70 16.70 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 16.70 16.70 0.0% Met

County Operations Grant ADA

(Form A/Al, Line BS)
Current Year {2017-18) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 0.00 0.0% et
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 0.00 . 0.0% Met

Charter School ADA and Charter School

Funded County Program ADA

{Form AJAl, Lines Ct and C3f)
Current Year (2017-18) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year {2019-20) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met

1B. Comparison of County Office ADA to the Standard

BDATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected ADA for County Operations Grant and county operated programs has not changed since budget adoption by mare than two percent in any of the
current year or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
e frequired if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 06/01/2017) Page 1 of 24 Printed: 41/29/2017 2:20 PM



2017-18 First interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form Q1CSI

2. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue, for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, has not changed by more than two percent
since budget adoption.

County Office LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

24, Caleulating the County Office's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. in the First Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the
two subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue
{Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01C8. ltern 2C) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Current Year (2017-18) 819,996.00 819,996.00 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 838,516.00 838,516.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) B59,754.00 859,754.00 0.0% Met

2B. Comparison of County Qffice LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - LCFF revenue has not changed since budget adoption by maore than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal yéars.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met}

California Dept of Education
SAGCS Financial Reporting Software - 20%7.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 06/01/2017) Page 2 of 24 . Printed: 11/28/2017 2:20 PN



2017-18 First [nterim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI|

3. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected total salaries and benefits for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than five
percent since budget adoption.

County Office Salarles and Benefits Standard Percentage Rangs: -5.0% to +5.0%

3A. Calculating the County Office's Projected Change in Salaries and Benefits

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the First interim column, Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI
exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extractad; otherwise, enter this data.

Salaries and Benefits

First Interim
Budget Adoption Projected Year Totals
(Form 01, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01[, Objects 1000-3999)
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, ktem 3B) {Form MYP], Lines B1-B3) Percent Change Status
Current Year (2017-18) 1,200,782.00 1,419,257.00 18.2% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 1,476,203.00 1,476,203.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 1,500,281.00 1,500,291.00 0.0% Met

3B. Comparison of County Office Salaries and Benefits to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected satary and benefit costs have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
fiscal years. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits.

Salary and Benefits have changed at first interim due to additional staff being hired for teaching and ciassified positions. Seme additional Special

Explanation:
Education costs have been incurred due to special needs students.

(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 06/01/2017) Page 30f 24 Printed:; 11/28/2017 2:20 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Sierra County Qffice of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 00CO000
Sierra Gounty County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

4. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected aperating revenues (including federal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (inciuding books and supplies, and services
and other operating) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more than five percent since budget
adoption.

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained.

]

County Office’s Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% £o +5.0%

County Office’s Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

@A Calculating the County Office's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. First interim data for Cusrent Year are extracted. if First Interim Form MYPI
exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted: if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the county office’s explanation percentage range.

Budget Adoption First interim

Budget Projected Year Totals Change Is Outside

Object Range / Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, ltem 48) {Fund 01/Ferm MYPD) Percent Change Explanation Range
Federa! Revenue (Fund 01, Objects $100-5299) (MYE!, Line A2)
Current Year (2017-18) 162,340.00 199,978.00 23.2% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19} ) 162,340.00 199,978.00 23.2% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year {2019-20) 162,340.00 199,978.00 23.2% Yes
Explanation: One Time McKinney-Vento funds awarded afier budget adoption.

(required if Yes}

Other State Revenue {Fund 01, Objects 8300-8539} {Form MYPI, Line A3)

Current Year (2017-18) 654,067.00 776,952.00 18.8% Yes

1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 654,087.00 776,952.00 18.8% Yes

2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 654,087.00 776,952.00 18.8% Yes
Explanation: Eoster Yeuth funding awarded after budget adoption

(required if Yes)

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line Ad)
Current Year (2017-18} 306,293.00 306,263.00 0.0% No
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 320,268.00 320,268.00 0.0% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 333,103.00 333,103.00 0.0% Na
Explanation:

(required if Yes)

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)

Current Year (2017-18) 89,135.00 115,582.00 67.2% Yes

1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 29,108.00 $6,711.00 232.2% Yes

2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 29,350.00 B83,648.00 185.0% Yes
Explanation: Restricted expenditures for Books and Supplies are anficipated to increase over budget adoption due to additional speciat education student needs.

(required if Yes)

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYP1, Line B5)

Current Year (2017-18) 583,250.00 655,627.00 12.4% Yes
1st Subsequent Year {2018-18} 515,693.00 650,270.00 26.1% Yes
—2nd-Subsequent-Year (2019-20).- SRS PR 520,820.00 639,188.00 22.7% Yes
Explanation: Foster Youth Program has been extended and expenditures increased due to funding in current year, Special Education student needs have been
(required if Yes) increased in anticipation of services required for those students.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ¢si-c {(Rev 06/01/2017) Page 4 of 24 Printed: 11/29/2017 2:20 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Sierra County QOffice of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Couniy Office of Education Criteria and Siandards Review Form 01CS|

4H. Calculating the County Office's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated,

Budget Adoption First Interim
Object Range [ Fiscal Year Budget Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Total Federai, Other State, and Other Local Revenues (Section 4A}
Current Year (2017-18) 1,122,720.00 1,283,223.00 14.3% Not Met
1st Subseqguent Year (2018-19) 1,136,695.00 1,297, 198.00 i4.1% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 1,149,530.00 1,310,033.00 14.0% Not Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures {Section 4A)
Current Year (2017-18) 652,385.00 771,209.00 18.2% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 544,801.00 746,981.00 37.1% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2048-20) 550,170.00 722,836.00 31.4% Not Met

4C. Comparison of County Office Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 4A if the status in Section 4B is not met; no entry is allowed below.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating revenues have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected
aperating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 4A above and wil also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: One Time McKinney-Vento funds awarded after budget adaption.
Federal Revenue
{linked from 4A
if NOT met)

Explanation; Foster Youth funding awarded after budget adoption
Other State Revenue
(linked from 4A
it NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 4A
if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating expenditures have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current or two subsecuent
fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected
operating expenditures within the standard must be entered in Section 4A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: Restricted expendilures for Books and Supplies are anticipated to increase over budget adoption due to additional special education student needs.
Books and Supplies
{linked from 4A
if NOT met)

Explanation: Foster Youth Program has been extended and expenditures increased due to funding in current year. Special Education student needs have been
Services and Other Exps increased in anticipation of services reguired for those students.
{linked from 4A
if MNOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Fite: csi-c (Rev 06/01/2017) Page 5 of 24 Printed: 11/29/2017 2:20 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Sierra County Cffice of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County . County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form G4iCSl

5. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since budget adoption in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as required
pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the county office is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their
normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52086(d)(1) and 17002{d)(1}.

Determining the County Office’s Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75, as amended by AB 104 (Chapter 13,
Statutes of 2015), effective 2017-18 to 2019-20 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: AB 104 {Chapter 13, Statutes of 2015) requires the county office to deposit into the account, for the 2017-18 to 2019-20 fiscal years, a minimum amount that is the greater of the
following amounts:

A. The lesser of three percent of the total unrestricted general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year or the amount that the county office deposited into the
account for the 2014-15 fiscal year; or
B. Two percent of the total unrestricted general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year.

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution. Budget data that exist will be extracted: otherwise, enter budget data into lines 1 and 2. All other data are extracted.

First Interim Contribution
Projected Year Totals
Required Misimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Status

t.  OMMA/RMA Contributicn [ 0.00 0.00 Met J

2. Budget Adoption Contribution (information only) . [ |
(Form 01CS, Critegion 5)

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

X Not applicable {county office does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
Qther (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required it NOT met
and Other is marked)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csl-¢ (Rev 06/01/2017) Page 6 of 24 Printed: 11/29/2017 2:20 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 48 10462 0000000
Sijerra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 04CSI

6. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending {total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the county office's
available reserves’ as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses?® in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

1 Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and the Unassigned/Unappropriated accounis in the County School Service Fund and
the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Cutlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the County School
Service Fund,

2 A county office of education that is the Administrative Unit {AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its
participating members.

BA. Calculating the Couniy Oifice’s Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) {2019-20)
County Office's Available Reserves Percentage |
{Criterion 8B, Line 9) 107.5% 101.9% 96.4%
County Office’s Deficit Standard Percentage Levets[ ‘ |
(one-third of available reserves percentage): 35.8% 34.0% 32.1%

BB, Calculating the County Office’s Special Education Pass-through Exclusions {only for county offices that serve as the AU of a SELFA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYP! exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes,
enter data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.

For county offices that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYP, Lines Fia, F1b1, and F152):
1. Do you choose 1o exclude pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members from the
calculations for deficit spending and reserves? Yes
2. ¥ you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Current Year

Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) {2018-189) (2019-20)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00

5C. Calculating the County QOffice's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYP| exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted, if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and
second cofumns.

Projected Year Totals

Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
{Form 011, Section E) {(Form 011, Objects 1000-7999)  (If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) {Form MYPI, Line Bi1} Balance is negative, else N/A) Status
Current Year (2017-18) {131,401.00) 1,109,307.00 11.8% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) {90,425.00) 1,084 958.00 8.3% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20} {99,053.00} 1,101,431.00 9.0% Met

6D. Comparison of County Office Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanaﬁon if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or twe subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0 .
File: csi-c (Rev 06/01/2017) Page 7 of 24 Printed: 11/29/2017 2:20 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Sierra County Cffice of Education County Schoot Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form G1GS8!

7. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANGE STANDARD: Projected county school service fund balances will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent
fiscal years.

7A-1. Determining if the County Office’s County School Service Fund Ending Balance is Positive

. DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYP| exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Ending Fund Balance
County School Service Fund
Projected Year Totals

Fiscal Year (Form 011, Line F2 )Y/(Form MYPI, Line D2) Status
Current Year (2017-18) 2,592.615.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year {2018-13) 2.476.532.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 2,377.479.00 Met

7A-2. Comparison of the County Office's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected county school service fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected county school service fund cash balance wili be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

7B8-1. Determining if the County Office's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance
County School Service Fund
Fiscal Year {Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status
Current Year (2017-18) [ 1,648,878.96 | Met B

7B-2. Comparison of the County Office's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an expianation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected county schoo! service fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met}

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.¢

File: csi-c (Rev 06/01/2017) Page § of 24 Printed: 11/29/2017 2:20 PM



Sierra Caunty Office of Education

2017-18 First Interim

County Schoel Service Fund 46 10462 0000000

Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

8. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves® for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®:

County Qffice’s Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses (Criterion 8A1), plus SELPA Pass-through
(Criterian 6B2b) if Criterion 6B, Line 1 is Nex

County Office’s Reserve Standard Percentage Level:

County Office Total Expenditures

Percentage Level and Other Financing Uses®
5% or  $66,000 (greater of) 0 (¢] $5,865,999
4% or $293,000 (greater of} $5,866,000 to $14,662,999
3% or  $587,000 (greater of) $14,663,000 to $65,988,000
2% or $1,980,000 {greater of) $65,989,001 and “over

1 Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Econromic Uncertainties and the
Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the County School Service Fund and the Special Reserve Fund
for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending
balances in restricted resources in the County School Service Fund.

2 A county cffice of education that is the Administrative Unit (AU} of a Special Education Local Plan Area
(SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

1 Dollar amaounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-fiving adjustment (EC Section
2574), rounded o the nearest thousand.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subseqguent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) {2019-20)
2,242,558 2,246,637 2,242,442

5% 5% 5% J

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 06/01/2017)

Page 9 of 24 Printed: 11/29/2017 2:20 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

8A. Calculating the County Cffice's Reseryve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data are extracted or calculated. if not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted.

Current Year
Projected Year Tetals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Form 01, objects 1000-7899) (Form MYPI, Line B11) 2,242,558.00 2,246,637.00 2,242.442.00
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through
(Criterion 68, Line 2b if Criterien 6B, Line 1 is No)
3.  Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line A1 plus Line A2} 2,242,558.00 2,246,637.00 2,242,442.00
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 5% 5% 5%
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent

(Line A3 times Line Ad) 112,127.90 112,331.85 112,122.10
8. Reserve Standard - by Amount

(From percentage level chart above) 66,000.00 66,000.00 66,000.00
7. County Office's Reserve Standard

{Greater of Line A5 or Line A8} 112,127.90 112,331.85 112,122.10

8B, Calculating the County Qffice's Available Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYPi does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Current Year

Reserve Amounts Projected Year Totals 15t Subsequent Year 2ndg Subsequent Year
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1998 except line 4) (2017-18) {2018-19) {2019-20)

1. County School Service Fund - Stabilization Arrangements

(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line Eta) 0.00
2. County School Service Fund - Reserve for Economic

Uncertainties (Fund 01, Object $789) (Form MYPI, Line Etb) 225,000.00 225,000.00 225,000.00
3. County Scheot Service Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

{Fund 01, Object 8790} {(Form MYP, Line E1c) 2,184,791.00 2,065,019.00 1,936,619.00
4. County School Service Fund - Negative Ending Balances in

Restricted Resources (Fund 01, Object 979Z, If negative,

for each of resources 2000-9999) (Form MYPI, Line E1d) 0.00 0.00
5.  Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements

(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYP1, Line E2a) 0.00 0.00 0.00
6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYF, Line E2b) 0.00 0.00 0.00

7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

{Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00
8.  County Office’s Available Reserve Amount

{Lines B4 thru B7} 2,409,791.00 2,290,019.00 2,161,619.00
9. County Office's Available Reserve Percentage {Information only)

{Line 8 divided by Section 8A, Line 3) 107 46% 101.83% 96.40%

County Office's Reserve Standard
{Section 8A, Line 7): 112,127.90 112,331.8% 112,122.10
Status: Met Met Met

8C. Comparisen of County Office Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi-¢ (Rev 06/01/2017) Page 10 of 24 Printed: 11/29/2017 2:20 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County Schoo! Service Fund
Sierra Gounty County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CS1

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes ar No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer,

S1.

1a.

1b.

82,

1a.

1b.

83.

1b.

84,

1a.

1b.

Contingent Liabilities

Does your county affice have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,

state compliance reviews) that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the budget?

Mo

If Yes, identify the liabiiities and how they may impact the budget:

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongeing Expenditures

Does your county office have ongeing county school service furd expenditures funded with one-time r

revenues that have changed since budget adeption by more than five percent?

No

J

If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongeing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

Temporary Interfund Borrowings

Does your county office have projected termporary borrowings between funds?
(Refer to Education Code Section 42603)

If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:

No

Contingent Revenues

Does your county office have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or sither of the two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act
(e.9., parcel taxes, forest reserves)?

No

|

I Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: esi-c (Rev 06/01/2017) Page 11 of 24

Printed: 11/28/20%7 2:20 PM



2017-48 First interim
Sierra County Office of Education County Schoo! Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

$5. Contributions
ldentify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the county school service fund to restricted resources in the county schoal service fund for the current fiscal year and

two subsequent fiscal years. Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adaption.

|dentify projected transfers to or frem the county school service fund te cover operating deficits in either the county school service fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year
and two subsequent fiscal years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the county school service fund budget.

-5.0% to +5.0%
County Office’s Contributions and Transfers Standard: or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the County Office's Proiected Contributiohs, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the County School Service Fund

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exisi will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first colurn, For Contributions, the First Interim’s Current Year data wil be extracted, Enter
First Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, if Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted into the First Interim column for the
Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYP does not exist, enter data in the Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button for item

1d; all other data will be calculated.

Budget Adoption First Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year {Farm 01CS, ltem S54) Projected Year Totals Change Amount of Change Status

1a. Contributions, Unrestricted County School Service Fund

{Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
Current Year {2017-18) (82,861.00) (150,339.00)| 81.4% 67,478.00 Nat Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) (100.666.00) (160,000.00)| 58.9% 59,334.00 Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) (102,863.00) (165,000.00) 60.4% 52,137.00 Not Met
1b. Transfers In, Gounty School Service Fund *
Current Year {2017-18) [ 13,360.00 13,360.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year {2018-19) 13,360.00 13,360.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2018-20) 13,360.00 13,360.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1¢,  Transfers Qut, County School Service Fund ®
Current Year (2017-18) 0.0C 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 0.00 0.00] 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met

1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns

Have capital project cost overruns occurred since budget adoption that may impact the
county school service fund operational budget?

No

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the county school service fund or any other fund.

S5B. Status of the County Office's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capitai Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for item 1d.

1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted county school service fund to restricted county school service fund programs have changed since budget adoption by
more than the standard for any of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years. |dentify restricted pragrams and contribution amount for each program and whether contributions
are ongeing or one-time in nature. Explain the county office’s plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.

Explanation: Restricted programs that require match funds were updated in first interim budget to refiect those expenditure obligations. Additional funds for special
{required if NOT met) education salaries, benefits, supplies and materials were adjusted at first interim and increased contributions necessary for the general fund.

1b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Firtancial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0 .
File: csi-g (Rev 06/01/2017) 7 Page 12 of 24

Printed: 11/29/2017 2:20 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund
Sierra County County Office of Educaticn Criteria and Standards Review

1c.  MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since buclget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and twa subsequent fiscal years.

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CSI

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

1d. NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since budget adoption that may impact the county school service fund cperational budget.

Project Information:

(required if YES)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 06/01/2017} Page 13 of 24

Printed: 11/29/2017 2:20 PM



2017-18 First interim
Sierra County Office of Education County Schoot Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review . Form 01CSt

$6. Long-term Commitments

ldentify all existing and new muitiyear commitments? and their annual required payment for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease fo funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

"Include multiyear commitments, muitiyear debt agreements, and new programs of contracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identification of the County Office's Long-term Commiiments

DATA ENTRY: If Budget Adoption (Form 01CS, Item S6A) data exist, long-term commitment data will be exiracted and it will only be necessary to click the apprapriate button for Item 1b.
Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in item 2, as applicable. If no Budget Adoption data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and
enter all other data, as applicable.

1, a. Does your county office have long-term (multiyear) commitments? 17
(If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections SEB and S6C) Yes
b. ¥ Yes to ltem 1a, have new long-term (multiyear) commitments been incurred
since budget adoption? No

2. If Yesto Item 1a, fist {or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts, Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment
benefits other than pensions (CPEB); OPEB is disclosed in ltem S7A,

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance

Type of Commitiment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2017
Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation
General Qbligation Bends
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences 1 Unrestricted 13,684

Qther Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB}:

TOTAL: 13,684
Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2n¢l Subsequent Year
(2016-17) (2017-18) {2018-19) (2019-20)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment (continued): (P& {P&1) (P& (P &)
Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Eariy Retirement Pregram
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences 20,292

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

Total Annual Payments: 20,282 0 Y 0
Has total annual payment increased over prior year {2016-17)? No No Ng

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 06/01/2017}) Page 14 of 24 Printed: 11/28/2017 2:20 PM



2017-18 First interim
County School Service Fund 46 10462 C000000
Form 01GSl

Sierra County Office of Education
Gounty Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

Sierra County

568, Comparison of the County Office’'s Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a. No- Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or mare of the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required if Yes o
increase in total
annyal payments)

SBC. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in ltem 2.

1. Wil funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

o |

mmitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment annual payments,

2. Mo - Funding sources will not decrease ar expire priar to the end of the ol

Explanation:
(Required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File; csi-c {Rev 06/01/2017} Page 15 of 24 Printed: 41/29/2017 2:20 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

§7. Unfunded Liabilities

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities sinc

2017-18 First interim
County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

46 10462 0000000

S7A. Identification of the County Office’s Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than

DATA ENTRY: Giick the appropriate button{s) for items 1a-1¢, as app
and First interim data in items 2-4.

1.

a. Does your county office provide postemployment benefits
other than pensions (OPEB)? {If No, skip items 1b-4)

b. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since

budget adoption in GPEB liabilities?

¢. If Yes to Item ta, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPEB contributions?

OPEB Ligbilities

a. OQPEB actuarial accrued liabiity (AAL)

b, OPEB unfunded actuariaj accrued liability (UAAL}
c. Are AAL and UAAL based on the county office’s
estimate or an actuarial valuation?

d. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the date of

the OPEB valuation

QPEB Contributions

a. OPEB annual required contribution (ARC) per actuarial valuation or Alternative

Measurement Method

Current Year (2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year {2018-19)
2nd Subsequent Year (2018-20)

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)

(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
Current Year {2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
2nd Subsequent Year (2018-20}

¢. Cost of OPEB benefits {equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount)
Current Year (2017-18}
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)

d. Number of refirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Year (2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)

Comments:

Yes
No
No
Budget Adeption
(Form 01CS, ltem STA) First Interim
263,373.00 263,373.00
263,373.00 263,373.00
Actuarial Actuarial
Jul 01, 2014 Jul 01, 2014 J
Budget Adeption
{Form 01CS, ltem S7A) First Interim

29,347.00 29,347.00

29,347.00 29,347.00

29,347.00 28,347.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

19,993.00 19,993.00

19,993.00 19,993.00

19,893.00 19,993.00

2 2

1 1

1 1

Form 01CS|
e budget adoption, and indicate whether the changes are the result of & new actuarial valuation,
Pensions (OPEB)
licable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, ltem S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: csi-c (Rev 06/01/2017)

Page 16 of 24

Printed: 11/29/2017 2:20 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

Sierra County

2017-18 First Interim
County School Service Fund

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

46 10462 0000000
Farm 01CS1

S7B. ldentification of the County Office’s Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget

and First Interim data In items 2-4.

1.

a, Does your caunty office operate any self-insurance programs
such as workers' compensation, employee heaith and
welfare, or property and liability? (Do not include OPEB,
which is covered in Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4)

b. If Yes toitem 1a, have there been changes since
budget agoption in self-insurance liabifities?

c. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in self-insurance contributions?

Self-Insurance Liabilities
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs

Self-insurance Contributions

a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year (2018-1%)
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
Current Year {2017-18)
15t Subsequent Year (2018-19}
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)

Comments:

No

nfa

nfa

Budget Adoption
(Form 01CS, ltem S7B}

First Interim

Budget Adoption
(Form 01CS, ltem S78)

First Interim

Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, ltem S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoptior

County Health and Welfare and Workmans Comp Insurance are JPAs.

Cafifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ¢csh-¢ (Rev 06/01/2017)

Page 17 of 24

Printed: 11/29/2017 2:20 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criterla and Standards Review Form 01CSlI

$8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analyze the status of employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since budget adoption, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administeator contracts {and including all compensation). Far new agreements, indicate the date of
the required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing Tevenues, and explain how these commitments wili be funded in future
fiscal years.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon seftlement with certificated or classified staff:

The county office of education must determine the cost of the setilement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs,
and provide the California DBepartment of Education (CDE) with an analysis of the cost of the setlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The CDE shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards, and may provide written comments to the president of the governing board
and the county superintendent of schoals.

_SBA. Cost Analysis of County Office’s Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no exiractions in this section.

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Weve alt certificated labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? No

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to secfion $8B.
if No, continue with section S8A. :

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Pricr Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2ndg Subsequent Year
(2016-17) {2017-18) (2018-19) {2018-20)

Number of certificated {non-management) full-
time-equivalent (FTE} positions 4.4 5.0 5.0 5.0

1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption?
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the CDE, complete questions 2-4. No

If No, complete questions 5 and 6.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
I§ Yes, complete guestions 5 and 6. Yes

Negotiations Setfled Since Budget Adaption
2. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: [ |

3. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: |— _I End Date: ]
4,  Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2017-18) (2018-19) {2019-20)

Is the cost of salary settiement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement 1 I

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settiement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

,,,,,,,,,,,,,, Negotiations Not Settied

5. Costof a cne percent increase in: salary and statutory benefits 5,96@'

Current Year 15t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2017-18) {2018-19) (2019-20)
§.  Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases l 0 | 0 | 0

Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reposting Scftware - 2017.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 06/01/2017} Page 18 of 24 Printed; 11/28/2017 2:20 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

Cartificated (Non-management) Heaith and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Total cost of H&W benefits
Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

PwN

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption :
Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for pricr year
settlements included in the interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs inciuded in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

2017-18 First Interim
County Schacl Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CSI

Are costs of H&W henefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Costof step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Certificated (Non-management} Attrition (fayoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs?

a2 Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Certificated {Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of

etc.):
N/A

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
Yes Yes Yes
87,376 94,097 95,378
76.0% 76.0% 76.0%
5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
No
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2047-18) {2018-18) (2019-20)
Yes Yes Yes
9.561 4,121 8,963
2.0% 1.0% 2.0%
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) {2019-20)
No No No
No Ng No

each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses,

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2017.2.0
Fite: csi-c (Rev 06/01/2017)

Page 19 of 24

Printed; 11/28/2017 2:20 PM



2017-48 First Interim
County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

46 10462 00C0000
Form 01CSI

S8B. Cost Analysis of County Office’s Labor Agreements - Classified {Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reposting Period.” There are no exiractions in this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all classified labor negatiations setfled as of budget adoption?

-

J

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S58C. No
If Mo, continue with section S8B.
Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2016-17) (2017-18) {2018-19) (2019-20)
Mumber of classified (nan-management) FTE
positions 57 5.7 5.7 5.7
1a.  Have any satary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption?
if Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the CDE, complete questions 2-4. No J
if Mo, complete questions § and 6.
ib.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations stil unsettied?
I Yes, complete questions 5 and 6. Yes
Negofiations Settled Since Budget Adopfion .
2 Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disciasure hoard meeting: [ ]
3.  Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: i_ End Dafte: [
4,  Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
|s the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?
One Year Agroement
Total cost of salary settlement I J
9% change in salaty schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary seftlement
9% change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopener")
Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:
Negotiations Not Setiled
5. Cost of a ona percent increase in salary and statutory benefits i_ 4,655J
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
6 Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 1 1] | 1] i 0
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi-c {Rev 06/01/2017) Page 20 of 24 Printed: 11/29/2017 2:20 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

2017-18 First Interim
County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSH
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2017-18) {2018-19) (2019-20)
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included In the intetim and MYPs? Yas Yes Yes
2. Total cost of H&W benefits 36,190 36,552 36,918
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 55.0% 65.0% 65.0%
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
Classified {(Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption
Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
settiements included in the interim? No
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
Current Year 15t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management} Step and Column Adjusiments {2017-18} (2018-19} {2019-20)
1.  Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes
2. Costof step & column adjustments 5,956 6,305 6,654
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subseguent Year
Classified (Non-management) Attrition {layoffs and retirements) (2017-18) (2018-19} {2019-20)
1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs? No No No
2 Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the Interim and MYPs? No No No

Classified {Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and t

N/A

he cost impact of each {i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, ete.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 06/01/2017}

Page 21 of 24

Printed: 11/29/2017 2:20 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund

Sierra County

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CS)

$8C. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Laber Agreements a

extractions in this section,

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all managerial/confidential laber negotiations settled as of budget adoption? No

]

If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTES, then skip to 9.
If No, continue with section S8C.

Management/SupervisoriConfidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations

s of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no

Prior Year {2nd Interim} Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2016-17) (2017-18) (2018-19) {2049-20)
Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption?
If Yes, andg the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the CDE, complete question 2. No
If No, complete questions 3 and 4.
1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations stil unsetiled? Yes J
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.
Negoﬁations Settied Since Budnet Adoption
2. Salary setflement.’ Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2017-18) {2018-18) (2018-20)
s the cost of salary setilement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs}?
Total cost of salary settlement
Ghange In salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopenes”)
Negotiations Mot Settled

3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits | 4,2@

Current Year 1st Subseqguent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) {2018-19) (2019-20}

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases li Q 0 o]
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2n¢l Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2017-18}) (2018-19) (2019-20)

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 60,604 63,634 66,816

3, Percent of M3V cost paid by employer 59.0% 69.0% 69.0%

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
Managementisupervison'Conﬁdentiat Budget Year 1st Subseguent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2017-18) {2018-19) (2019-20)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the hudget and MYPs?

2. Cost of step & column adjustments 7,872 8,377 8,882

3. Percent change in step & calumn aver prior year 3.7% 3.4% 3.0%
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.} {2017-18) {2018-1%) (2019-20)

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Total cost of other benefits 5,400 5,400 5,400

3, Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: csi-c (Rev 08/01/2017) Page 22 of 24

Printed: 11/29/2017 2:20 PM



2017-18 First Interim
County Schocl Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

Sierra County Office of Education 45 10462 0000000
Sierra County

Form 01CS1

§9. Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a p

rojected negative fund balance, prepare an
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund, Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed.

59A. |dentification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in lkem 1. If Yes, enter data in Item 2 and provide the reports referenced in item 1.

1. Are any funds other than the county school service fund projected to have a

negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No

If Yes, prepare and submit 1o the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiysar projection report
for each fund.

If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a hegative ending fund balance fo

r the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s)
and explain the plan for how arcd when the problem{s} will be corrected.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 06/01/2017)

Page 23 of 24 Printed: 11/29/2017 2:20 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County Schoo! Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Siarra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed o provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through Ag; ltem A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 7.

Al. Do cash flow projections show that the county office will end the current fiscal year with a [ J
negative cash balance in the county schoal service fund? (Data from Criterion 78-1, Cash Balance, Na
are used to determine Yes or No)

A2. s the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system? r l
Yes
A3. |sthe County Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? | J
No
Ad. Are new charter schools operating in county office boundaries that impact the county office’s ‘
ADA, either in the prior or current fiscal year? No
AB. Has the county office entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current l J
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that Ng
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjusiment?
AB. Does the county office provide uncapped {100% employer paid) health benefits for current or [
retired employees? No
A7. Does the county office have any reports that indicate fiscal distress?
(If Yes, provide copies to the CDE.} No
A8. Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business ]7 J
official positions within the last 12 months? Yes

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please intlude the item number applicable to each comment.

GComments: AB, The County Office has a new Business Manager effective 3/20/17.
{optional)

End of County Office First Interim Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Fite: csi-c (Rev 06/01/2017) Page 24 of 24 Printed: 11/29/2017 2:20 PM



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Philosophy, Goals, Objectives, and Comprehensive Plans BP 0400

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS

The Governing Board—ef-Education believes that careful planning is essential to effective
implementation of district programs and policies. Comprehensive plans shall identify cohesive
strategies for school improvement-and, provide stability in district operations, and be aligned to
ensure consistency among district approaches for student academic growth and achievement.

ive Comprehensive plans for adopted
by the +m|elemehtat|eh—ef—the—d4ethetes—vmeh dlstrlct shall include the local control geals—en
specific-pehicy-topies accountability plan (LCAP) and en-other areas-asplans required by law—As
apprepriate—comprehensive or determined by the Board to be in the best interest of the district.
Such plans may describe;-but-not-be-limited-te; anticipated short- and long-term needs, measurable
outcomes, priorities, activities, available resources, timelines, staff responsibilities, and strategies
for internal and external communications regarding the plan.

(cf. 0000 - Vision)

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

(cf. 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education)
(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan)

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)

(cf. 1112 -- Media Relations)

(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)
(cf. 3543 - Transportation Safety and Emergencies)

(cf. 4141.6/4241.6 - Concerted Action/Work Stoppage)
(cf. 6171 - Title | Programs)

(cf. BOo P nndbion el e Insbogel ool Peocran

{€f-7110 - Facilities Master Plan)

The process for developing comprehensive plans shall iwiteinclude broad participation of school
and community representatives. -Committees may, and when required by law shall, be appointed
to assist in the development of such plans Dlstrlct comprehenswe plans—eemptehehe%plans

plan are sub|ect to review and approval by the Board

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
(cf. 2230 - Representative and Deliberative Groups)




(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)
(cf. 9130 - Board Committees)

Note: In additioncertain situations, school-level plans are required. For example, each school that participates in
specified state and/or federal categorical programs must establish a school site council for the purpose of
developing and approving a single plan for student achievement pursuant to Education Code 64001; see BP/AR
0420 - School Plans/Site Councils. In districts with over 2,500 average daily attendance, each school must develop
a school safety plan pursuant to Education Code 32281 and 32286; see BP/AR 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan.
Other school-level plans may be required by law or Board policy or developed at the discretion of the school site.

School-level plans may be developed to meet the unique circumstances of individual school sites,
provided that they are consistent with law, district-vision,-Board policies, district administrative
regulations-and, the district vision, the LCAP, and other districtwide plans. -School plans mayshall
be subject to review and approval of the Superintendent or designee-and/erthe- Board, except when
law or Board policy requires Board approval of the plan.

(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)

Comprehensive plans shall be available to the public, and shall be reviewed and updated at reqular
intervals as specified within the plan or required by law.

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
32280-32289 School safety plans
35035 Powers and duties of the superintendent
35291 Rules (power of governing board)
39831.3 Transportation safety plan
52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan
56195-56195.10 Comprehensive local plans for special education
56205-56208 Requirements for special education plan
64001 Single school plan for student achievement, consolidated application programs
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
560 Civil defense and disaster preparedness plans
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
6312 Local educational agency plan

Management Resources:
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Policy adopted: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
revised: December 12, 2017 Loyalton, California

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2017 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691
All rights reserved.



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Administrative Regulation

Philosophy, Goals, Objectives, and Comprehensive Plans AR 0460

LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN

Goals and Actions Addressing State and Local Priorities

Note: Education Code 52060 requires that the LCAP include annual goals, aligned with specified state priorities,
to be achieved for all students and for each numerically significant subgroup as defined in Education Code 52052.
Pursuant to Education Code 52052, a numerically significant subgroup includes ethnic subgroups,
socioeconomically disadvantaged students, English learners, students with disabilities, foster youth, and homeless
students, when there are at least 30 students in the subgroup (or at least 15 foster youth or homeless students) in
the school or district. For schools or districts with 11-99 students, numerically significant student subgroups are
defined by the Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI) with approval by the State Board of Education (SBE).

In addition, several state priorities address programs and services for "unduplicated students.” For purposes of
supplemental and concentration grants allocated through the local control funding formula (LCFF), "unduplicated
students" are defined by Education Code 42238.02 as students eligible for free or reduced-price meals, English
learners, and foster youth; see the accompanying Board policy.

The County/District's local control and accountability plan (LCAP) shall include, for the
county/district and each county/district school: (Education Code 52060)

1. A description of the annual goals established for all students and for each numerically
significant subgroup as defined in Education Code 52052, including ethnic subgroups,
socioeconomically disadvantaged students, English learners, students with disabilities, and
foster youth, and homeless students. The LCAP shall identify goals for each of the
following state priorities:

a. The degree to which county/district teachers are appropriately assigned in
accordance with Education Code 44258.9 and fully credentialed in the subject areas
and for the students they are teaching; every county/district student has sufficient
access to standards-aligned instructional materials as determined pursuant to
Education Code 60119; and school facilities are maintained in good repair as
specified in Education Code 17002

(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)

(cf. 3517 - Facilities Inspection)

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)

(cf. 4113 - Assignment)

(cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials)

b. Implementation of the academic content and performance standards adopted by the
State Board of Education (SBE), including how the programs and services will
enable English learners to access the Common Core State Standards and the English



language development standards for purposes of gaining academic content
knowledge and English language proficiency

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)
(cf. 6174 - Education for English Langtage-Learners)

C. Parent/guardian involvement, including efforts the county/district makes to seek
parent/guardian input in county/district and school site decision making and how
the county/district will promote parent/guardian participation in programs for
unduplicated students, as defined in Education Code 42238.02 and Board policy,
and students with disabilities

(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)
(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 52060, the LCAP must address student achievement as measured by specified

indicators, including the Academic Performance Index (API), as applicable. However, the API has been replaced

by the California School Dashboard, which examines the performance of schools, districts, and defined student

groups on measures of academic performance, high school graduation rate, English learner progress, college/career

preparation, suspension rate, and chronic absenteeism. Thus, item #1d below does not include the API. Districts

may use data from the Dashboard, along with the other specified indicators, to develop goals related to student

achievement.

d. Student achievement, as measured by all of the following as applicable:
1) Statewide assessments of student achievement
Lltoorem e Poriorpronre oo
{3(2) The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that

(43)

(54)

satisfy the requirements for entrance to the University of California and the
California State University, or career technical education sequences or
programs of study that satisfy specified requirements and align with SBE-
approved career technical education standards and frameworks, including,
but not limited to, those described in Education Code 52302, 52372.5, or
54692

The percentage of English learners who make progress toward English
proficiency as measured by the SBE-certified assessment of English
proficiency

The English learner reclassification rate

The percentage of students who have passed an Advanced Placement
examination with a score of 3 or higher



(#6) The percentage of students who participate in and demonstrate college
preparedness in the Early Assessment Program pursuant to Education Code
99300-99301

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)

(cf. 6141.5 - Advanced Placement)

(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)

(cf. 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests)
(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education)

e. Student engagement, as measured by school attendance rates, chronic absenteeism
rates, middle school dropout rates, high school dropout rates, and high school
graduation rates, as applicable

(cf. 83461—HH gh Schogl Gr: aduationRoguiramantc)
££-5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy)

(cf. 5147 - Dropout Prevention)

(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)

f. School climate, as measured by student suspension and expulsion rates and other
local measures, including surveys of students, parents/guardians, and teachers on
the sense of safety and school connectedness, as applicable

(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))

g. The extent to which students have access to and are enrolled in a broad course of
study that includes all of the subject areas described in Education Code 51210 and
51220, as applicable, including the programs and services developed and provided
to unduplicated students and students with disabilities, and the programs and
services that are provided to benefit these students as a result of supplemental and
concentration grant funding pursuant to Education Code 42238.02 and 42238.03

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)
(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)

h. Student outcomes, if available, in the subject areas described in Education Code
51210 and 51220, as applicable

Note: In addition to goals aligned with the state priorities described in item #1 above, Education Code 52060
provides that the LCAP may include goals for local priorities established by the Board; see the accompanying
Board policy. Optional item #2 below may be revised to reflect local priorities.

2. Any goals identified for any local priorities established by the Board.

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)



3. A description of the specific actions the county/district will take during each year of the
LCAP to achieve the identified goals, including the enumeration of any specific actions
necessary for that year to correct any deficiencies in regard to the state and local priorities
specified in items #1-2 above. Such actions shall not supersede provisions of existing
collective bargaining agreements within the County/District.

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 52060, in developing goals and actions for the LCAP, the Board may consider
gualitative information, including, but not limited to, the results of school guality reviews conducted pursuant to
Education Code 52052. Education Code 52052 authorizes the SPI, with approval of the SBE and conditional upon
an appropriation in the state budget, to develop and implement a program of school quality reviews that features
locally convened panels to visit schools, observe teachers, interview students, and examine student work.

For purposes of the descriptions required by items #1-3 above, the Board may consider qualitative
information, including, but not limited to, findings that result from any school quality reviews
conducted pursuant to Education Code 52052 or any other reviews. (Education Code 52060)

For any local priorities addressed in the LCAP, the Board and Superintendent or designee shall
identify and include in the LCAP the method for measuring the County/District's progress toward
achieving those goals. (Education Code 52060)

To the extent practicable, data reported in the LCAP shall be reported in a manner consistent with
how information is reported on a school accountability report card. (Education Code 52060)

(cf. 0510 - School Accountability Report Card)

Increase or Improvement in Services for Unduplicated Students

Note: The following section is for use by districts that receive LCFF supplemental and/or concentration grant
funds. Such districts are required to increase or improve services for unduplicated students in proportion to the
increase in funds apportioned on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated students; see BP 3100
- Budget. 5 CCR 15494-15496 specify the method for determining the percentage by which services for
unduplicated students must be increased or improved above services provided to all students in the fiscal year.

The LCAP shall demonstrate how the district will increase or improve services for unduplicated
students at least in proportion to the increase in funds apportioned on the basis of the number and
concentration of unduplicated students. (5 CCR 15494-15496)

When the district expends supplemental and/or concentration_grant funds on a districtwide or
schoolwide basis during the year for which the LCAP is adopted, the district's LCAP shall: (5
CCR 15496)

1. Identify those services that are being funded and provided on a districtwide or schoolwide
basis
2. Describe how services are principally directed towards, and are effective in, meeting the

district's goals for unduplicated students in the state priority areas and any local priority
areas



If the enrollment of unduplicated students is less than 55 percent of district enrollment or
less than 40 percent of school enrollment, describe how these services are the most
effective use of the funds to meet the district's goals for its unduplicated students in the
state priority areas and any local priority areas. The description shall provide the basis for
this determination, including, but not limited to, any alternatives considered and any
supporting research, experiences, or educational theory.{5-CCR-15496)

Annual Updates

On or before July 1 of each year, the LCAP shall be updated using the template in5-CCR
15497 5adopted by the SBE and shall include all of the following: (Education Code 52061)

1.

A review of any changes in the applicability of the goals described in the existing LCAP
pursuant to the section "Goals and Actions Addressing State and Local Priorities” above

A review of the progress toward the goals included in the existing LCAP, an assessment
of the effectiveness of the specific actions described in the existing LCAP toward achieving
the goals, and a description of changes to the specific actions the district will make as a
result of the review and assessment

A listing and description of the expenditures for the fiscal year implementing the specific
actions included in the LCAP and the changes to the specific actions made as a result of
the reviews and assessment required by items #1-2 above

A listing and description of expenditures for the fiscal year that will serve unduplicated
students and students redesignated as fluent English proficient

Availability of the Plan

The Superintendent or designee shall post the LCAP and any updates or revisions to the LCAP on
the County/District's web site. (Education Code 52065)

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Regulation approved: December 10, 2013 Loyalton, California
revised: May 12, 2015
revised: December 12, 2017

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2017 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691
All rights reserved.



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Philosophy, Goals, Objectives, and Comprehensive Plans BP 0460

LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN

Note: The following policy is optional. Education Code 52060-52077 require the Governing Board to adopt and annually
update, on or before July 1, a local control and accountability plan (LCAP). Pursuant to Education Code 52060, the LCAP
must include goals and actions aligned with eight state priorities related to (1) the degree to which teachers are appropriately
assigned and fully credentialed, students have sufficient access to standards-based instructional materials, and facilities are
maintained in good repair; (2) implementation of and student access to state academic content and performance standards;
(3) parent/quardian involvement; (4) student achievement; (5) student engagement; (6) school climate; (7) student access
to and enrollment in a broad course of study, including programs and services provided to benefit low-income students,
English learners, and/or foster youth (i.e., "unduplicated students” for purposes of supplemental and concentration grants
under the local control funding formula); and (8) student outcomes in the specified course of study. Education Code 52060
provides that, in addition to addressing the state priorities in the LCAP, the district may establish and address local priorities.
Examples include priorities for student wellness and other conditions of children, professional development, community
involvement, and effective governance and leadership. See the accompanying administrative requlation for further
information about the required content of the LCAP.

The Governing Board desires to ensure the most effective use of available funding to improve outcomes
for all students. A-community-based; A comprehensive, data-driven planning process shall be used to
identify annual goals and specific actions and to facilitate continuous improvement of county/district
practices.

(cf. 0000 - Vision)
(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

The Board shall adopt a county/districtwide local control and accountability plan (LCAP), foHewingbased
on the template previded-in-5-CCR-15497.5adopted by the State Board of Education, that addresses the
state priorities in Education Code 52060 and any local priorities adopted by the Board. The LCAP shall
be updated on or before July 1 of each year and, like the district budget, shall cover the next fiscal year
and subsequent two fiscal years. (Education Code 52060, 52064; 5 CCR 15494-15497.5)

(cf. 3100 - Budget)

The LCAP shall focus on improving outcomes for all students, particularly those who are "unduplicated
students” and-otheror are part of any numerically significant student subgroup that is at risk of or is
underperforming-students.

Unduplicated students include students who are eligible for free or reduced-price meals,
English learners, and foster youth-and-are-counted-onhy-once, as defined in Education Code 42238.01 for
purposes of the local control funding formula. (Education Code 42238.02)

(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)
(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

(cf. 6174 - Education for English Language-Learners)



2

Numerically significant student subgroups include ethnic subgroups, socioeconomically disadvantaged
students, English learners, students with disabilities, foster youth, and homeless students, when there are
at least 30 students in the subgroup or at least 15 foster youth or homeless students, or as otherwise defined
by the Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI). (Education Code 52052)

(cf. 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education)
(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

The Superintendent or designee shall review the single plan for student achievement (SPSA) submitted
by each district school pursuant to Education Code 64001 to ensure that the specific actions included in
the LCAP are consistent with strategies included in the SPSA. (Education Code 52062)

(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)

The LCAP shall also be aligned with other district and school plans to the extent possible in order to
minimize duplication of effort and provide clear direction for program implementation.

(cf. 0400 - Comprehensive Plans)

(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan)
(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)

(cf. 6171 - Title 1 Programs)

(cf. 7110 - Facilities Master Plan)

Any complaint that the county/district has not complied with legal requirements pertaining to the LCAP
may be filed pursuant to AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. (Education Code 52075)

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)
Plan Development

The Superintendent or designee shall gather data and information needed for effective and meaningful
plan development and present it to the Board and community. Such data and information shall include,
but not be limited to, data regarding the numbersnumber of students in—various student subgroups,
disaggregated data on student achievement levels, and information about current programs and
expenditures.

Note: Education Code 52060 requires consultation on plan development with all of the groups listed below. The Board
may delegate responsibility for arranging meetings and other input opportunities to the Superintendent or designee.

5 CCR 15495 defines what it means to consult with students, including unduplicated students and other numerically
significant student subgroups, and gives examples of methods that may be used for this consultation. State regulations do
not provide examples of consultation with groups other than students, but consultations might include surveys, the
establishment of an advisory committee consisting of representatives of all the specified groups, solicitation of feedback
from the groups after a draft plan is available, discussion of the LCAP at staff meetings, and communication with parent
organizations, student councils, school site councils, or other established committees or organizations.

The district may expand the following paragraph to reflect district practice.

The Board shall consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, employee
bargaining units, parents/guardians, and students in developing the LCAP. -Consultation with students



3

shall enable unduplicated students and other numerically significant student subgroups to review and
comment on LCAP development and may include surveys of students, student forums, student advisory
committees, and/or meetings with student government bodies or other groups representing students.
(Education Code 52060; 5 CCR 15495)

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
(cf. 4140/4240/4340 - Bargaining Units)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

Public Review and Input

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 52063 and 5 CCR 15495, the Board is required to establish a parent advisory committee
that is composed of a majority of parents/quardians and includes at least one parent/quardian of an unduplicated student. In
addition, if district enrollment includes at least 15 percent English learners, with at least 50 students who are English
learners, the Board is required to establish an English learner parent advisory committee which, pursuant to 5 CCR 15495,
must include a majority of parents/guardians of English learners. The district may use existing parent advisory committees
for these purposes if the committee composition complies with Education Code 52063 and 5 CCR 15945. However, the
district should consider whether such opportunities need to be expanded to achieve significant levels of stakeholder
involvement in the planning process as intended by the law.

The Board shall establish a parent advisory committee to review and comment on the LCAP. The
committee shall be composed of a majority of parents/guardians and shall include at least one
parent/guardian of an unduplicated student as defined above. (Education Code 52063; 5 CCR 15495)

Whenever district enrollment includes at least 15 percent English learners, with at least 50 students who
are English learners, the Board shall establish an English learner parent advisory committee composed of
a majority of parents/guardians of English learners. (Education Code 52063; 5 CCR 15495)

The Superintendent or designee shall present the LCAP to the committee(s) before it is submitted to the
Board for adoption, and shall respond in writing to comments received from the committee(s). (Education
Code 52062)

Note: Education Code 52062 requires notification to the public of the opportunity to submit written comments on the
proposed LCAP, including notification in the primary language of parents/guardians when required by Education Code
48985. Pursuant to Education Code 48985, whenever 15 percent or more of the students in a school speak a single primary
language other than English, notifications sent to parents/guardians of such students must be written in the primary language
as well as in English; see BP 5145.6 - Parental Notifications.

The Superintendent or designee shall notify members of the public of the opportunity to submit written
comments regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed to be included in the LCAP. The
notification shall be provided using the most efficient method of notification possible, which may not
necessarily include producing printed notices or sending notices by mail. All written notifications related
to the LCAP shall be provided in the primary language of parents/guardians when required by Education
Code 48985. (Education Code 52062)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 305, the LCAP parent and community engagement process must include solicitation of
input_as described in the following paragraph. Also see BP/AR 6174 - Education for English Learners for further
information regarding the types of language acquisition programs that may be offered to students.




4

As part of the parent and community engagement process, the district shall solicit input on effective and
appropriate instructional methods, including, but not limited to, establishing language acquisition
programs to enable all students, including English learners and native English speakers, to have access to
the core academic content standards and to become proficient in English. (Education Code 305-306)

The Board shall hold at least one public hearing to solicit the recommendations and comments of members
of the public regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed to be included in the LCAP. The
public hearing shall be held at the same meeting as the budget hearing required pursuant to Education
Code 42127 and AR 3100 - Budget. (Education Code 42127, 52062)

(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)

Adoption of the Plan

The Board shall adopt the LCAP prior to adopting the county/district budget, but at the same public
meeting. This meeting shall be held after the public hearing described above, but not on the same day as
the hearing.

The Board may adopt revisions to the LCAP at any time during the period in which the plan is in effect,
provided the Board follows the process to adopt the LCAP pursuant to Education Code 52062 and the
revisions are adopted in a public meeting. (Education Code 52062)

Submission of Plan to County Superintendent of Schools

Note: Education Code 52070 requires the district to submit the LCAP to the County Superintendent. The County
Superintendent may seek written clarification of the contents of the plan and may submit recommendations for amendments
as provided below. He/she is required to approve the LCAP on or before October 8 if he/she determines that (1) the LCAP
adheres to the template adopted by the SBE; (2) the district budget includes expenditures sufficient to implement the specific
actions in the LCAP; and (3) the LCAP adheres to supplemental and concentration grant expenditure requirements specified
in Education Code 42238.07 for unduplicated students. In determining whether the district has fully demonstrated that it
will use supplemental and concentration funds to increase or improve services for unduplicated students, 5 CCR 15497
requires the County Superintendent to review any descriptions of districtwide or schoolwide services provided.

Not later than five days after adoption of the LCAP, the Board shall file the LCAP with the County
Superintendent of Schools. (Education Code 52070)

If the County Superintendent sends, by August 15, a written request for clarification of the contents of the
LCAP, the Board shall respond in writing within 15 days of the request. If the County Superintendent
then submits recommendations for amendments to the LCAP within 15 days of receiving the Board's
response, the Board shall consider those recommendations in a public meeting within 15 days of receiving
the recommendations. (Education Code 52070)

Monitoring Progress

Note: The following optional paragraph may be revised to reflect the district's timeline for reviewing the progress and
effectiveness of strategies included in the LCAP. Reports should be provided to the Board in sufficient time to allow for any
necessary changes in the annual update to the LCAP by July 1 of each year, as required by Education Code 52060-52061.
The California School Dashboard provides a tool to assist in evaluation of district and school performance and includes all
of the state priorities for the LCAP described in Education Code 52060.




5

The Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board, at least annually in accordance with the timeline
and indicators established by him/her and the Board, regarding the County/District's progress toward
attaining each goal identified in the LCAP. Evaluation shall include, but not be limited to, an assessment
of district and school performance reported on the California School Dashboard. Evaluation data shall be
used to recommend any necessary revisions to the LCAP.

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)

Technical Assistance/Intervention

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 52071, the Board may, at its discretion and at the district's expense, request technical
assistance as described in items #1-3 below. In addition, the County Superintendent is required to provide such technical
assistance whenever he/she does not approve the district's LCAP and/or the district fails to improve student achievement
across more than one state priority described in Education Code 52060, as determined using the Dashboard.

When it is in the best interest of the County/District, the Board may submit a request to the County
Superintendent for technical assistance, including, but not limited to: (Education Code 52071)

1. Assistance in the identification of county/district strengths and weaknesses in regard to state
priorities, and review of effective, evidence-based programs that apply to the County/District's
goals

2. Assistance from an academic expert, team of academic experts, or another county/district in the
county in identifying and implementing effective programs to improve the outcomes for student
subgroups

3. Advice and assistance from the California Collaborative for Educational Excellence established
pursuant to Education Code 52074

In the event that the County Superintendent requires the county/district to receive technical assistance
pursuant to Education Code 52071, the Board shall review all recommendations received from the County
Superintendent or other advisor and shall consider revisions to the LCAP as appropriate in accordance
with the process specified in Education Code 52062.

Note: Education Code 52072 provides that the SPI, with approval of the SBE, may intervene when a district meets both of
the following criteria: (1) the district did not improve the outcomes for three or more student subgroups identified pursuant
to Education Code 52052, or all of the student subgroups if the district has fewer than three subgroups, in regard to more
than one state or local priority in three out of four consecutive school years; and (2) the California Collaborative for
Educational Excellence (CCEE) has provided advice and assistance to the district and submits a finding that the district failed
or is unable to implement the CCEE's recommendations or that the district's inadequate performance is so persistent or acute
as to require intervention. For any district identified as needing intervention, the SPI or an academic trustee appointed by
the SP1 may, with approval of the SBE, take one or more of the actions listed in items #1-3 below.

If the SPI identifies the district as needing intervention pursuant to Education Code 52072, the district
shall cooperate with any action taken by the SPI or any academic advisor appointed by the SPI, which
may include one or more of the following:

1. Revision of the County/District's LCAP
2. Revision of the County/District's budget in accordance with changes in the LCAP




3.

6

A determination to stay or rescind any county/district action that would prevent the county/district
from improving outcomes for all student subgroups, provided that action is not required by a
collective bargaining agreement

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

305-306 English language education

17002 State School Building Lease-Purchase Law, including definition of good repair
33430-33436 Learning Communities for School Success Program; grants for LCAP implementation
41020 Audits

42127 Public hearing on budget adoption

42238.01-42238.07 Local control funding formula

44258.9 County superintendent review of teacher assignment

48985 Parental notices in languages other than English

51210 Course of study for grades 1-6

51220 Course of study for grades 7-12

52052 Academic-Perfermance-Index;-numericallyNumerically significant student subgroups
52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan

52302 Regional occupational centers and programs

52372.5 Linked learning pilot program

54692 Partnership academies

60119 Sufficiency of textbooks and instructional materials; hearing and resolution

60605.8 California Assessment of Academic Achievement; Academic Content Standards Commission
60811.3 Assessment of language development

64001 Single plan for student achievement

99300-99301 Early Assessment Program

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

15494-15497:5 Local control and accountability plan and spending requirements

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6312 Local educational agency plan

6826 Title 111 funds, local plans

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Promising Practices for Developing and Implementing LCAPs, Governance Brief, November 2016

LCFF Rubrics, Issue 1: What Boards Need to Know About the New Rubrics, Governance Brief, rev. October 2016
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

California School Accounting Manual

California School Dashboard

LCFF Frequently Asked Questions

Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update (LCAP) Template

Family Engagement Framework: A Tool for California School Districts, 2014

California Career Technical Education Model Curriculum Standards, 2013

California Common Core State Standards: English Language Arts and Literacy in History/Social Studies, Science, and Technical Subjects, rev.
2013

California Common Core State Standards: Mathematics, rev. 2013

California English Language Development Standards, 2012

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csha.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

School Dashboard: http://www.caschooldashboard.org

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Policy adopted: December 10, 2013 Loyalton, California
revised: May 12, 2015
revised: December 12, 2017

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2017 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691
All rights reserved.



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Philosophy, Goals, Objectives, and Comprehensive Plans BP 0500

ACCOUNTABILITY

The Governing Board-ef-Edueation recognizes its responsibility to ensure accountability to the
public for the performance of County/District schools. The Board shall regularly review the
effectiveness of the County/District's programs, personnel, and fiscal operations, with a focus on
the County/District's-effectiveness-in-tmprovingcapacity to improve student achievement. The
Board shall establish appropriate processes and measures to monitor results and to evaluate
progress toward accomplishing the County/District's vision and goals: set forth in the local
control and accountability plan (LCAP).

(cf. 0000 - Vision)

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School Sounty/District)
(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(cf. 2140 - Evaluation of the Superintendent)

(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability-are-Reports)
(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)

(cf. 4215 - Evaluation/Supervision)

(cf. 4315 - Evaluation/Supervision)

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)

(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation)

(cf. 6190 - Evaluation of the Instructional Program)

(cf. 9400 - Board Self-Evaluation)

Note: California's accountability system, which is based on both state and federal requirements, measures district
and school performance on a variety of indicators of school success. 20 USC 6311, as amended by the Every
Student Succeeds Act (P.L. 114-95), requires each state to have an accountability system that incorporates multiple
measures, including, but not limited to, statewide assessment results for all students as well as numerically
significant subgroups. The California Accountability and Continuous Improvement System consists of both state
and local indicators to assist districts in identifying strengths and areas in need of improvement in each priority
area addressed by the local control and accountability plan (LCAP). The degree to which districts and schools are
meeting these criteria is reflected in the California School Dashboard, which is a color-coded chart that includes
the status of performance on the indicators as well as the change in performance from year to year.

Beginning in the 2018-19 school year, the California Department of Education (CDE) will notify schools identified
for comprehensive and/or targeted support and improvement pursuant to 20 USC 6311. Until then, the CDE
encourages schools previously identified for program improvement to utilize the Dashboard to determine areas of
improvement in preparation for implementation of support and improvement requirements.

District and school performance shall be annually evaluated based on multiple measures specified
in the California Accountability and Continuous Improvement System as reported on the
California School Dashboard.




(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)

(cf. 6162.51 - Standardized-Testing-and-Reporting-ProegramState Academic Achievement Tests)

The district's alternative Adterpative schools serving high-risk student populations, including
continuation high schools, opportunity schools, ard-community day schools, and nonpublic,
nonsectarian schools pursuant to Education Code 56366, shall be subject to an alternative
accountability system established by the Superintendent of Public Instruction. (Education Code
52052, 56366)

(cf. 6159.2 - Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School and Agency Services for Special Education)
(cf. 6184 - Continuation Education)
(cf. 6185 - Community Day School)

The County/District and each County/District school shall demonstrate comparable improvement
in academic achievement,—as—measured—by—the-APRL for all numerically significant student
subgroups. Numerically significant subgroups include ethnic subgroups, socioeconomically
disadvantaged students, English learners, students with disabilities, ane-foster youth, and homeless
students, when the subgroup consists of at least 30 students with a valid test score or 15 foster
youth or homeless students. (Education Code 52052)

Education Code 52060 and 52061 require the district to consult with parents/quardians, students, teachers,
principals, administrators, other school personnel, and employee bargaining units in the development and annual
update of the district's LCAP; see BP 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan.

The Superintendent shall provide regular reports to the Board and the public regarding
County/District and school performance. Opportunities for feedback from students,
parents/guardians, staff, and community members shall be made available as part of any review
and evaluation of County/District programs and operations and as part of the development or

annual update of the local-contrel-and-accountabHity-plan{(LCAP).LCAP.

(cf. 0510 - School Accountability Report Card)
(cf. 1100 - Communication with the Public)
(cf. 1112 - Media Relations)

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)

(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 52071, a district will receive technical assistance whenever the County
Superintendent of Schools does not approve the district's LCAP or annual update to the LCAP, the district fails to
improve student achievement across more than one state priority identified in Education Code 52060, or the district
requests technical assistance. Education Code 52072 provides that, under specified conditions, the Superintendent
of Public Instruction may intervene to revise the district's LCAP or budget and/or to stay or rescind any district
action, not required by local collective bargaining agreement, that is preventing the district from improving
outcomes for all student subgroups. See BP/AR 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan.

Evaluation results may be used as a basis for revising County/District or school goals, updating
the LCAP or other comprehensive plans, identifying and developing strategies to address
disparities in achievement among student subgroups, implementing programmatic changes,



determining the need for additional support and assistance, awarding incentives or rewards, and
establishing other performance-based consequences.

(cf. 0400 - Comprehensive Plans)
(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)
(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
33127-33129 Standards and criteria for fiscal accountability
33400-33407 California Department of Education evaluation of district programs
44660-44665 Evaluation of certificated employees
51041 Evaluation of the educational program
52052-52052.1 Public school performance accountability program
52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan
56366 Nonpublic, nonsectarian schools
60640-60649 California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
1068-1074 Alternative schools accountability model, assessments
15440-15464 Standards and criteria for fiscal accountability
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
6311 Accountability, state plan
6312 Local educational agency plan
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
200.12-200.24 State accountability system
200.30-200.48 State and LEA report cards and plans

Management Resources:
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Department of Education, Accountability: _http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac
California School Dashboard: http://www.caschooldashboard.org
U.S. Department of Education: _http://www.ed.gov

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Policy adopted: April 10, 2007 Loyalton, California
revised: December 10, 2013
revised: December 12, 2017

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2017 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691
All rights reserved.



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Administrative Regulation

Community Relations AR 1113

DISTRICT AND SCHOOL WEB SITES

Note: The following optional administrative requlation is for use by districts that maintain their own web site(s) and should
be revised to reflect district practice.

Design Standards

The Superintendent or designee shall develop design standards for district and school web sites that
include, but are not limited to, guidelines to ensure the clear organization of the material, readability of

the font type and size, and simplicity of the navigation structure linking the content on the web site. Such
standards shall take into consideration the ease of use on a wide range of devices.

Note: Pursuant to Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 USC 12131-12134) and Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC 705, 794; 34 CFR 104.1-104.39), districts have an obligation to provide an equal
opportunity to individuals with disabilities to participate in and receive the benefits of the educational program. Such
obligations have been interpreted by the U.S. Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) to include the
requirement that district web sites be accessible to individuals with disabilities. See the OCR's June 2010 and May 2011
Dear Colleague Letters.

While there are no explicit standards detailed in law or regulations addressing accessible features, the World Wide Web
Consortium's Web Content Accessibility Guidelines 2.0 and Web Accessibility Initiative Accessible Rich Internet
Applications Suite are widely used tools that may serve as gquidelines for district and school web sites. Additionally,
examples of technical standards for accessibility are available on the California Department of Education's web site.

In accordance with the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act and Section 504 of the federal
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, district and school web sites shall contain features that ensure accessibility for
individuals with disabilities, which may include, but are not limited to, captions for videos and multimedia
presentations, text alternatives to images, provision of sufficient time to use the content, avoidance of
flashing images, adequate contrast in visual presentations, and/or other features that meet applicable
standards for web site accessibility. The Superintendent or designee shall regularly review district and
school web sites and modify them as needed to ensure legal compliance with accessibility standards.

idelines £

Pistriet0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)

Web Site Content

Note: The following section may be revised to reflect district practice.

For all Governing Board meetings occurring on and after January 1, 2019, Government Code 54954.2, as amended by AB
2257 (Ch. 265, Statutes of 2016), requires the district to post a “"prominent, direct link" to
the current Board meeting agenda on the primary homepage of the district's web site. However, districts that use an
integrated agenda management platform (i.e., a web site dedicated to providing the entirety of the agenda information for




the Board) are exempt from this requirement if a direct link to the platform is posted on the homepage and the current
agenda is the first agenda available at the top of the platform. Government Code 54954.2 specifies that agendas posted
either through a direct link or through use of an integrated agenda management platform must be (1) retrievable,
downloadable, indexable, and electronically searchable by commonly used Internet search applications; (2) platform
independent and machine readable; and (3) available to the public free of charge and without any restriction that would
impede the reuse or redistribution of the agenda.

As applicable, district and school web sites shall provide current information regarding the district's

m|SS|on and goals, dlstrlct/school programs—aemqﬂ‘clesr and operaﬂonséueh—m#e#maﬂen—sh&”—be

dlstrlct/school news, agendas and minutes of Governlng Board—ef—EdueaHen meetmgs School
Accountability Report Cards, school calendars, and links to educational resources.

(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan)
(cf. 0510 - School Accountability Report Card)
(cf. 1100 - Communication with the Public)

(cf. 1112 —Media-Relations9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)
Lo Lhob poonl pen i iion

With approval of the principal, individual teachers may create web pages linked to the district or school
web site to provide information pertaining to class assignments, expectations, and activities.

Note: In determining whether to limit or allow the ability of certain groups or individuals to provide content for district or
school web sites, districts should consult with legal counsel on matters pertaining to protected speech and equal access; see
BP/AR 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression and BP/AR 6145.5 - Student Organizations and Equal Access.

Student work may be published on district or school web sites provided that both the student and his/her
parent/guardian provide written permission or the work is part of an existing publication such as a school
newspaper.

FheNote: Federal copyright law (17 USC 106) grants a copyright owner the exclusive rights to reproduce, distribute, make
derivative works of, publicly perform, or publicly display the copyrighted work or to authorize others to do so. However,
pursuant to 17 USC 107, "fair use" (i.e., the reproduction of limited portions of copyrighted materials without the copyright
owner's permission) is allowed for such purposes as criticism, comment, news reporting, teaching, scholarship, or research;
see BP/AR 6162.6 - Use of Copyrighted Materials. Even if use of certain copyrighted materials in the district meets the
criteria for a fair use exception, text, art, or photos that are not clearly stated to be in the "public domain" and available for
free use should not be replicated on a district or school web site without prior permission of the copyright owner.

Any copyrighted material to be posted on a district or school web site shall be submitted to the
Superintendent or designee shall-ensure-that-together with the permission of the copyright laws-are-not
violated-in-the-use-of-materialsowner to reprint the material. Any copyrighted material submitted without
the copyright owner's permission shall only be posted on a district andor school web sites—Hsite if the
Superintendent or designee determines that the material is in the public domain or that the intended use
meets the criteria for fair use or another exception pursuant to 17 USC 107-122. When any copyrighted
material is posted, the web site shall include a notice shat-be-included-crediting the eriginal-preducerof
the-materialcopyright owner and-neting-hew-and-when, as necessary, shall note that permission to reprint
the material was granted.




(cf. 4132/4232/4332 - Publication or Creation of Materials)
(cf. 6162.6 - Use of Copyrighted Materials)

Whenever a district or school web site includes links to external web sites, it shall include a disclaimer
that the district is not responsible for the content of external web sites.

Roles and Responsibilities
Any employee assigned as a district or school webmaster shall be responsible for the uploading of material

to the web site(s) as+egquested-byupon approval of the Superintendent or designee.
He/she shaII review dlstrlct and school web sites

tghee to ensure consistency-ef-the-material with district
standards regularly check links for accuracy and approprlateness keep the web server free of outdated or
unused files, and provide technical assistance as needed.

The Superintendent or designee may assign additional staff members er—a-commitiee-to conduct an
editorial reviewreviews of all materials submitted for publication on district or school web sites and to

make correctlons as needed in spelllng grammar appreerrateness—and—aeeeraey—ef—eentent—'llre

welemaster—demageaeh%eheel—yearor accuracy of content

The Superintendent or designee shall provide staff development opportunities related to district content
guidelines, design standards, and accessibility laws and standards to district communications and
technology staff, district and school webmasters, and/or other appropriate staff.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

Security

The Superintendent or designee shall establish security procedures for the district's computer network to
prevent unauthorized access and changes to district and school web sites. To the extent possible, the host
computer(s) shall be in a lockable room with restricted access.

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Regulation approved: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
revised: October 11, 2011
revised: December 12, 2017

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2017 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691
All rights reserved.



Choose Option 1 or 2 (on page 3)

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Community Relations BP 1113

DISTRICT AND SCHOOL WEB SITES

Note: The following optional policy is for use by districts that maintain their own web site(s) and may be revised to reflect
district practice. District strategies for effective use of web sites may be incorporated into the district's comprehensive
communications plan; see BP 1100 - Communication with the Public.

To enhance communication with students, parents/guardians, staff, and community members, the
Governing Board-ef Education encourages the Superintendent or designee to develop and maintain district
and school web sites. The use of district and school web sites shall support the district's vision and goals
and shall be coordinated with other district communications strategies.

(cf. 0000 - Vision)

(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan)

(cf. 1100 - Communication with the Public)
(cf. 1112 - Media Relations)

(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

Design Standards

The Superintendent or designee shall establish design standards for district and school web sites in order
to maintain a consistent identity, professional appearance, and ease of use.

Note: Pursuant to Title 11 of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 USC 12131-12134) and Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC 705, 794; 34 CFR 104.1-104.39), districts have an obligation to provide an equal
opportunity to individuals with disabilities to participate in and receive the benefits of the educational program, and must
provide accommodations or modifications when necessary to ensure equal treatment. Such obligations have been
interpreted by the U.S. Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) to include the requirement that district
web sites be accessible to individuals with disabilities. See the OCR's June 2010 and May 2011 Dear Colleague Letters.
Thus, districts must consider the needs of individuals with disabilities and identify features that would enable such persons
to access all the information on district and school web sites.

A U.S. Department of Justice technical assistance publication, Accessibility of State and Local Government Websites to
People with Disabilities, states that an agency with a web site that is otherwise inaccessible to individuals with disabilities
may meet its legal obligations by providing an alternative accessible way for them to use the programs or services (e.g., a
staffed telephone information line), but points out that these alternatives are unlikely to provide an equal degree of access
in terms of hours of operation or range of options and programs available. See the accompanying administrative requlation
for accessibility guidelines.

The district's design standards shall address the accessibility of district-spensered and school web sites to
individuals with disabilities, including compatibility with commonly used assistive technologies.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)

GuidelinesforWeb Site Content

1



Choose Option 1 or 2 (on page 3) 2

The Superintendent or designee shall develop content guidelines for district and school web sites and shatt
assign staff to review and approve content prior to posting.

Note: The following optional paragraph ensures consistency of district policies regarding advertising and may be revised
to reflect district practice.

Board policy pertaining to advertising in district and school publications, as specified in BP 1325 -
Advertising and Promotion, shall also apply to advertising on district and school web sites.

(cf. 1325 - Advertising and Promotion)

Privacy Rights

Note: Business and Professions Code 22580-22582 prohibit an operator of a web site from knowingly using, disclosing,
compiling, or allowing a third party to use, disclose, or compile the personal information of a minor for the purpose of
marketing or advertising specified types of products or services. Business and Professions Code 22584-22585 prohibit the
operator of a web site that provides services to K-12 students from selling or disclosing specified student information or
knowingly using that student information to engage in targeted advertising to students or parents/quardians or to amass a
profile about a student. Business and Professions Code 22586, as added by AB 2799 (Ch. 620, Statutes of 2016), provides
a similar prohibition for the operator of a web site used, designed, and marketed primarily for preschool or prekindergarten
purposes from knowingly engaging in specified activities, including targeted advertising, selling or disclosing a student's
information, and using specified information to amass a profile about a student except in furtherance of preschool or
prekindergarten purposes. See BP 5125 - Student Records for further information regarding protection of student
information.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the privacy rights of students, parents/guardians, staff,
Board members, and other individuals are protected on district and school web sites.

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)

(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf. 5022 - Student and Family Privacy Rights)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

Note: The following optional paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice. The district should carefully consider
whether to place personally identifiable information on district or school web sites since release of such information may
put individuals, including students, at risk and also may violate Education Code 49073 which prohibits disclosure of student
directory information to any private profit-making entity; see BP/AR/E 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information.

Telephone numbers and home and email addresses of students and/or their parents/guardians shall not be
published on district or school web sites.

(cf. 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information)

fa) Q_nN ala ALLOIE Q N a na
o O Vv 1 v I V—O

Note: The following options address the use of
students' photographs on district or school web sites. Option 1 is for use by districts that, pursuant to Education Code 49061
and 34 CFR 99.3, include photographs in the definition of directory information, as specified in AR 5125.1 - Release of




Choose Option 1 or 2 (on page 3) 3

Directory Information, and publish student photographs along with their names unless a parent/quardian requested in
writing that no photographs of their child be released without their prior written consent. Option 2 is for use by districts that
do not allow students' photographs to be published along with their names unless specific consent for such publication is
received from the parent/quardian.

OPTION 1: The district regards photographs as a category of directory information that would not
generally be considered harmful or an invasion of privacy if disclosed. Therefore, a student's photograph,
together with his/her name, may be published on district or school web sites unless the student's
parent/quardian has notified the district in writing to not release the student's photograph without prior
written consent, in accordance with BP/AR 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information.

OPTION 2: Photographs of individual students shall not be published on district or school web sites
accompanied by the student's name or other personally identifiable information without the prior written
consent of the student's parent/guardian.

If students' names are not included, photographs of individual students or groups of students, such as at a
school event, may be published previdedon school or district web sites.

Note: The following optional paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice. It is recommended that students'
names-are-not-includeddistricts not post employees' home addresses, personal telephone numbers, or personal email
addresses on district or school web sites, in order to maintain employee privacy and safety. If such information is posted,
employees should be informed that using a personal account or device to receive communications regarding district business
does not categorically exclude these records from disclosure upon request under the California Public Records Act
(Government Code 6250-6270), pursuant to the California Supreme Court's decision in City of San Jose v. Superior Court.
See BP 1340 - Access to District Records, AR 3580 - District Records, and BB 9012 - Board Member Electronic
Communications.

Staff-members’Employees' home addresses-ef, personal telephone numbers, and personal email addresses
shall not be posted on district or school web sites.

The home address or telephone number of any elected or appointed official including, but not limited to,
a Board member or public safety official, shall not be posted on district or school web sites without the
prior written permission of that individual. (Government Code 3307.5, 6254.21, 6254.24)

No public safety official shall be required to consent to the posting on the Internet of his/her photograph
or identity as a public safety officer for any purpose if that officer reasonably believes that the disclosure
may result in a threat, harassment, intimidation, or harm to the officer or his/her family. (Government
Code 3307.5)

(cf. 3515.3 - District Police/Security Department)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
35182.5 Contracts for advertising
35258 Internet access to school accountability report cards
48907 Exercise of free expression; rules and regulations
48950 Speech and other communication
49061 Definitions, directory information
49073 Release of directory information
60048 Commercial brand names, contracts or logos
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE
22580-22582 Digital privacy




Choose Option 1 or 2 (on page 3)

22584-22585 Student Online Personal Information Protection Act

22586 Preschool and prekindergarten privacy

GOVERNMENT CODE

3307.5 Publishing identity of public safety officers

6254.21 Publishing addresses and telephone numbers of officials
6254.24 Definition of public safety official

11135 Nondiscrimination; accessibility to state web sites

PENAL CODE

14029.5 Prohibition against publishing personal information of person in witness protection program
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 17

101-1101 Federal122 Subject matter and scope of copyright-taw

504 Penalties for copyright infringement

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1232g Federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

705 Definitions; Vocational Rehabilitation Act

794 Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; accessibility to federal web sites
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 16

312.1-312.12 Children's Online Privacy

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy

104.1-104.61 Nondiscrimination on the basis of disability

COURT DECISIONS

City of San Jose v. Superior Court, (2017) 2 Cal.5th 608

Aaris v. Las Virgenes Unified School District, (1998) 64 Cal.App.4th 1112

Management Resources:
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS
Dear Colleague Letter, May 26, 2011
Joint Dear Colleague Letter: Electronic Book Readers, June 2010
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PUBLICATIONS
Accessibility of State and Local Government Websites to People with Disabilities, June 2003
WORLD WIDE WEB CONSORTIUM PUBLICATIONS
Web Content Accessibility Guidelines, December 2008
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Department of Education, Web Accessibility Standards:
http://lwww.cde.ca.gov/re/di/ws/webaccessstds.asp
California School Public Relations Association: _http://www.calspra.org
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: https://www?2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr
U.S. Department of Justice, Americans with Disabilities Act: _http://www.ada.gov
World Wide Web Consortium, Web Accessibility Initiative: _http://www.w3.org/wai

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Policy adopted:  April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
revised: October 11, 2011
revised: December 12, 2017 Loyalton, California

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2017 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691
All rights reserved.



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy ***NEW***

Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3513.4

DRUG AND ALCOHOL FREE SCHOOLS

Note: The following policy prohibits the possession, use, or sale of drugs or alcohol by any person on district
property. For policy addressing the prevention and intervention of alcohol and drug use among students, see BP
5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs. For policy prohibiting employees from possessing, using, or being under the
influence of a controlled substance in the workplace, see BP 4020 - Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace.

The Governing Board recognizes the need to keep district schools free of drugs and alcohol in
order to create a safe and healthy environment conducive to learning and promote student health
and well-being. The Board prohibits the possession, use, or sale of drugs and alcohol at any time
in district-owned or leased buildings, on district property, and in district vehicles, unless otherwise
permitted by law.

(cf. 1325 - Advertising and Promotion)

(cf. 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools)

(cf. 4020 - Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace)

(cf. 4159/4259/4359 - Employee Assistance Programs)
(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)

(cf. 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs)

(cf. 5131.62 - Tobacco)

(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)

The following substances are prohibited on all district property:

1. Any substance which may not lawfully be possessed, used, or sold in California

Note: Although Health and Safety Code 11362.1, as amended by Proposition 64 (2016), authorizes persons age
21 years and older to possess and use specified amounts of cannabis, Health and Safety Code 11362.3 prohibits
possession or use of cannabis by persons under age 21 and prohibits all persons from possessing, smoking, or
ingesting cannabis or cannabis products on the grounds of a school, day care center, or youth center while children
are present.

2. Cannabis or cannabis products (Health and Safety Code 11362.3; 21 USC 812, 844)

3. Alcoholic beverages, unless approved by the Superintendent or designee for limited
purposes specified in Business and Professions Code 25608

(cf. 1330 - Use of School Facilities)
(cf. 1330.1 - Joint Use Agreements)

Note: Pursuant to various state laws, prescribed medication may be administered at school with written statements
from the student's parent/guardian and authorized health care provider; see BP/AR 5141.21 - Administering



Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions. However, Health and Safety Code 11362.79 prohibits a person
who has been authorized for medical use of cannabis from smoking cannabis on the grounds of or within 1,000
feet of a school, recreation center, or youth center or on a school bus, and Health and Safety Code 11362.3 prohibits
cannabis on district property while children are present as noted in item #2 above. In addition, federal law (21
USC 812, 844) continues to prohibit the possession of cannabis, even by medical users.

Prescription medication, except for prescribed cannabis, may be administered at school in
accordance with law, district policy and regulations, and written statements by the parent/guardian
and the student's authorized health care provider as applicable.

(cf. 5141.21 - Administering Medications and Monitoring Health Conditions)

Information about the district's drug- and alcohol-free schools policy and the consequences for
violations shall be communicated clearly to employees, parents/guardians, students, and the
community.

Enforcement/Discipline

The Superintendent or designee shall take appropriate action to eliminate the possession, use, or
sale of alcohol and other drugs and related paraphernalia in district facilities, on district property,
in district vehicles, or at school-sponsored activities. As appropriate, he/she may direct anyone
violating this policy to leave school property and/or refer the matter to law enforcement.

(cf. 1250 - Visitors/Outsiders)

(cf. 3515.2 - Disruptions)

(cf. 5145.11 - Questioning and Apprehension by Law Enforcement)
(cf. 5145.12 - Search and Seizure)

Students and employees who violate the terms of this policy may be subject to discipline and/or
referred to assistance programs in accordance with law and Board policy.

(cf. 4112.41/4212.41/4312.41 - Employee Drug Testing)

(cf. 4112.42/4212.42/4312.42 - Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus Drivers)
(cf. 4117.7/4217.7/4317.7 - Employment Status Reports)

(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))
(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)

(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
44940 Compulsory leave of absence for certificated persons
44940.5 Procedures when employees are placed on compulsory leave of absence
45123 Employment after conviction of controlled substance offense
45304 Compulsory leave of absence for classified persons
48900 Suspension or expulsion (grounds)
48900.5 Suspension, limitation on imposition; exception
48901 Smoking or use of tobacco prohibited




48901.5 Prohibition of electronic signaling devices

48902 Notification of law enforcement authorities; civil or criminal immunity
48909 Narcotics or other hallucinogenic drugs

48915 Expulsion; particular circumstances

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE

25608 Alcohol on school property; use in connection with instruction
GOVERNMENT CODE

8350-8357 Drug-free workplace

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

11053-11058 Standards and schedules

11353.6 Juvenile Drug Trafficking and Schoolyard Act

11362.1 Possession and use of cannabis, persons age 21 and over
11362.3 Limitations on possession and use of cannabis

11362.79 Limitations on medical use of cannabis

104559 Tobacco use prohibition

PENAL CODE

13860-13864 Suppression of drug abuse in schools

VEHICLE CODE

13202.5 Drug and alcohol related offenses by person under age of 21, but aged 13 or over;
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

7101-7122 Student Support and Academic Enrichment Grants
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 21

812 Schedules of controlled substances

844 Penalties for possession of controlled substance

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 41

8101-8106 Drug-Free Workplace Act

COURT DECISIONS

Ross v. RagingWire Telecommunications, Inc., 42 Cal. 4th 920 (2008)

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Policy adopted: December 12, 2017 Loyalton, California

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2017 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691
All rights reserved.



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Administrative Regulation

Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3515.6

WheneverCRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS FOR CONTRACTORS

Note: Education Code 45125.1 and 45125.2 require certain employees of entities contracting to provide services
to the district, as specified below, to obtain a criminal background check. Pursuant to Education Code 45125.1, as
amended by AB 949 (Ch. 84, Statutes of 2017), the requirement for a criminal background check also applies to
any individual operating as a sole proprietor who contracts with the district. In the case of a sole proprietor,
Education Code 45125.1, as amended, provides that it is the responsibility of the district to prepare and submit the
employee's fingerprints to the Department of Justice (DOJ) for processing.

sewreesremplovees of any entltv contractlnq with the dlstrlct to prowde speC|f|ed services WI||

have contact with students, the entity shall certify in writing to the Superintendent or designee

shal-ensure-that-the-contracting-entity-certifleswriting-that any none of those employees whe

may-come-into-contact-with-students-have-not has been convicted of a violent or serious felony as
defined in Education Code 45122.1-unlessthe-. In the case of a sole proprietor, the Superintendent

or designee shall prepare and submit the employee's fingerprints to the Department of Justice. If
any contracting employee has+eceived who may have contact with students has been convicted of
a violent or serious felony as defined, a certificate of rehabilitation and a pardon._as required
pursuant to Education Code 45125.1 shall be submitted to the Superintendent or designee before
the contracting employee is authorized to perform the work for the district. (Education Code
45125.1)

These requirements shall apply to a sole proprietor or entity contracting with the district to provide
any of the following services: (Education Code 45125.1, 45125.2)

1. School and classroom janitorial services

2. School site administrative services

3. School site grounds and landscape maintenance services

4. Student transportation services

5. School site food-related services

6. Construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or repair of a school facility

(cf. 3540 - Transportation)
(cf. 3551 - Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund)



(cf. 3600 - Consultants)
(cf. 7140 - Architectural and Engineering Services)

On a case-by-case basis, the Superintendent or designee may alse-require a contracting entity
providing school site services; other than those listed above; to comply with these requirements.
(Education Code 45125.1)

The Superintendent or designee determinesmay determine that thecriminal background checks will
not be required if:

1. The contracting entity is providing services in an emergency or exceptional situation, such
as when student health or safety is endangered or when repairs are needed to make school
facilities safe and habitable. (Education Code 45125.1)

2. The employees of the contracting entity will have limited contact with students.— In
determining whether a contract employee has limited contact with students, the
Superintendent or designee shall consider the totality of the circumstances, including the
fellowingfactors:factors such as the length of time the contractors will be on school
grounds, whether students will be in proximity with the site where the contractors will be
working, and whether the contractors will be working by themselves or with others.
(Education Code 45125.1)

Upon a determination that an employee shalwill have limited contact with students, the
Superintendent or designee shall take appropriate steps to protect the safety of any
studentstudents who may come in contact with this employee. (Education Code 45125.1)

| Note: The following paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice. |

These steps may include, but are not-be limited to, ensuring that the employee is working
during nonschool hours, providing for regular patrols or supervision of the site from district
security or personnel, ensuring that the employee is not working alone when students are
present, limiting the employee’s access to school grounds, and/or providing the employee
with a visible means of identification.

(cf. 3515.3 - District Police/Security Department)

3.The contract is M%%%éls%nepeentraets for the constructlon reconstructlon rehabllltatlon or
repair of a school facility

een%aepw%h%ée{m—theéapenn%enéem and elther item #1 or eleslgnee%ha#ensumheéaiefeyei




students-by-utthizing #2 above applies or the district uses one or more of the following methods to
ensure student safety: (Education Code 45125.2)

1—a. The installation of a physical barrier at the worksite to limit contact with students-

2—Db. Continual supervision and monitoring of all employees of the entity by an employee
of the entity whom the Department of Justice has ascertained has not been convicted
of a violent or serious felony-

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE

41302.5 School districts, definition

45122.1 Classified employees, conviction of a violent or serious felony
45125.1 Criminal background checks for contractors

45125.2 Criminal background checks for construction

PENAL CODE

667.5 Prior prison terms, enhancement of prison terms

1192.7 Plea bargaining limitation

Management Resources:
WEB SITES
Department of Justice: https://oag.ca.gov/fingerprints

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regulation approved: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
revised: December 12, 2017 Loyalton, California

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2017 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691
All rights reserved.



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

All Personnel BP 4140/ 4240/ 4340

BARGAINING UNITS

Note: Pursuant to Government Code 3544, an employee organization may become the employees' exclusive
representative for negotiations by filing a request with the district providing proof that a majority of the employees
in an appropriate unit wish to be represented by that organization. Notice of such request must be immediately
posted conspicuously on all employee bulletin boards in each district facility in which members of the unit are
employed. Government Code 3544.1 requires the district to grant the request for recognition unless (1) the district
doubts the appropriateness of the unit, (2) another employee organization files a challenge to the appropriateness
of the unit or submits a competing claim of representation within 15 work days of the posting of notice of the
written request, or (3) the district currently has a lawful written agreement with another employee organization
representing the same employees.

Pursuant to Government Code 3540.1, the definition of "exclusive representative™ includes representation of "all
public school employees" other than management and confidential employees, as defined. Thus, employees such
as noon-time aides who are neither certificated nor classified employees may be represented.

Government Code 3543 provides that public school employees have the right to represent themselves individually
in their employment relations with the district except that, once an exclusive representative has been recognized,
an employee in that unit is prohibited from meeting and negotiating with the district.

The Governing Board of Education-recognizes the right of district employees to form a bargaining
uptsunit, select an employee organization as their exclusive representative, and be represented by
that organization in their employment relationship with the district. The Board is committed to
negotiating in good faith with recognized employee organizations and respecting the rights of
employees and employee organizations.

(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)
(cf. 4143/4243 - Negotiations/Consultation)
(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)

The district shall not dominate or interfere with the formation or administration of any employee
organization or contribute financial or other support to it. (Government Code 3543.5)

Neither-theNote: Government Code 3550, as added by SB 285 (Ch. 567, Statutes of 2017), prohibits a district
nor—thefrom deterring or discouraging employees from becoming or remaining members of an employee
organization.

The district shall_not deter or discourage employees from becoming or remaining members of an
employee organization, impose or threaten to impose reprisals on employees, discriminate or
threaten to discriminate against employees, or otherwise interfere with, restrain, or coerce
employees because of their membership or nonmembership in an employee organization.
(Government Code 3543.5, 3543.63550)




(cf. 4119.1/4219.1/4319.1 - Civil and Legal Rights)
Formation of Bargaining Units

Certificated and classified employees shall not be included in the same bargaining unit.
(Government Code 3545)

The district may recognize a bargaining unit of supervisory employees if: (Government Code
3545)

1. The bargaining unit includes all supervisory employees.

2. The supervisors are not represented by the same organization that represents employees
whom the supervisory employees supervise.

(cf. 4300 - Administrative and Supervisory Personnel)
(cf. 4301 - Administrative Staff Organization)
(cf. 4312.1 - Contracts)

For this purpose, supervisory employee means any employee, regardless of job description, having
the authority, in the interest of the district, to hire, transfer, suspend, layoff, recall, promote,
discharge, assign, reward, discipline, assign work, direct, adjust grievance of other employees, or
effectively recommend that action. -The exercise of this authority shall not be merely routine or
clerical in nature, but shall require the use of independent judgment. (Government Code 3540.1)

Note: Pursuant to Government Code 3543.4, management and confidential employees, as defined in Government
Code 3540.1, are excluded from the right to be represented in negotiations by an employee organization. The
Public Employment Relations Board ultimately determines, based upon the duties of the position, which positions
gualify as "management" or "confidential" and thus are excluded from bargaining.

Employees serving in management, senior management, or confidential positions shall not be
represented by an exclusive representative. Such employees may represent themselves
individually or may be represented by an employee organization whose membership is composed
entirely of employees designated as holding those positions;—but. When represented by an
employee organization, that organization shall not meet and negotiate with the district. For this
purpose: (Government Code 3540.1, 3543.4)

1. Management employee means any employee who has significant responsibilities for
formulating district policies or administering district programs, and whose position is
designated as a management position by the Board.

2. Confidential employee means any employee who is required to develop or present
management positions with respect to employer-employee relations or whose duties
normally require access to confidential information that is used to contribute significantly
to the development of management positions.

Access to Employee Orientations and Contact Information




Note: Pursuant to Government Code 3556, as added by AB 119 (Ch. 21, Statutes of 2017), districts are required
to provide recognized employee organizations access to new employee orientations, as defined, and to give at least
10 days' notice in advance of any such orientation. However, shorter notice may be provided if an unforeseeable
urgency critical to the district's operations prevents giving the required 10 days' notice.

Government Code 3556 and 3557, as added by AB 119, require that the structure, time, and manner of access to
new employee orientations be determined by mutual agreement of the district and employee organization. If the
parties fail to reach an agreement regarding the new employee orientation, the negotiations become subject to
compulsory interest arbitration. Although districts are required to negotiate how access is provided to employees,
they are not required to negotiate the manner in which onboarding is conducted.

The district shall permit employee organizations access to new employee orientations where newly
hired employees are advised, whether in person, online, or through other means or mediums, of
their employment status, rights, benefits, duties, responsibilities, or any other employment-related
matters. The district shall provide employee organizations at least 10 days' notice in advance of an
orientation. However, in any specific instance where an unforeseeable, urgent need critical to the
district's operation prevents the required 10 days' notice, a shorter notice may be provided.
(Government Code 3555.5, 3556)

The structure, time, and manner of the access to new employee orientations shall be determined
by mutual agreement of the district and the exclusive representative, following a request to
negotiate by either party. If the district and exclusive representative fail to reach an agreement,
matters related to the access to new employee orientation shall be subject to compulsory interest
arbitration. The district and employee organization may mutually agree to submit any dispute to
compulsory interest arbitration at any time. In addition, if any dispute arises during negotiations
and is not resolved within 45 days after the first meeting or within 60 days after the initial request
to negotiate, whichever is earlier, either party may make a demand for compulsory interest
arbitration. When any such dispute arises during the summer when the district's administrative
office is closed, the timeline shall commence on the first day the administrative office reopens.
The decision of the arbitrator shall be final and binding on the parties. (Government Code 3556,

3557)

Note: Pursuant to Government Code 3558, as added by AB 119 (Ch. 21, Statutes of 2017), districts are required
to_provide recognized employee organizations with specified contact information for new employees in the
bargaining unit, as provided below. The information required by Government Code 3558 must be provided in a
manner_consistent with Government Code 6254.3, which authorizes disclosure of an employee's home address,
home telephone number(s), and personal cell phone number to an employee organization unless the district
receives a written request by the employee to not disclose the information. Pursuant to Government Code 6254.3,
as amended by AB 119, the personal email address of an employee is not disclosable unless used by the employee
to conduct public business. The following paragraph should be revised if districts have an agreement with their
employee organization(s) requiring more frequent or more detailed contact lists.

In County of Los Angeles v. Service Employees International Union, Local 721, the California Supreme Court
held that (1) an employer has a duty to provide information relevant to collective bargaining to the applicable
bargaining unit and failure to do so is a violation of the employer's obligation to bargain in good faith; (2) the
disclosure of an employee's home address and phone number(s) by an employer to the union does not violate the
employee's constitutional right of privacy; and (3) other avenues for implementing privacy safeqguards are
available, such as bargaining for a notice and opt-out procedure or drafting employment contracts that will notify
employees that their home contact information is subject to disclosure to the union and that they may request
nondisclosure.




The Superintendent or designee shall provide an exclusive representative with the name, job title,
department, work location, telephone numbers (work, home, and personal cell phone), personal
email address(es) on file with the district, and home address of any newly hired employee in the
bargaining unit, within 30 days of hire or by the first pay period of the month following hire. In
addition, the Superintendent or designee shall provide the same information on all employees in
the bargaining unit to an exclusive representative at least every 120 days, unless more frequent or
detailed lists are required by agreement with the exclusive representative. (Government Code

3558, 6254.3)

However, the Superintendent or designee shall not disclose the home address and any phone
numbers on file for employees performing law enforcement-related functions, nor shall he/she
disclose the home address, home or personal cell phone number(s), or personal email address(es)
of any employee who is a participant in the Safe at Home address confidentiality program pursuant
to Government Code 6207 or any employee who provides written request that the information not
be disclosed for this purpose. Following receipt of a written request, the district shall remove the
employee's home address, home and personal cell phone numbers, and personal email address
from any mailing list maintained by the district unless the list is only used by the district to contact
the employee. (Government Code 3558, 6207, 6254.3)

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)

Payment of Dues or Service Fee

Note: Pursuant to Government Code 3546, all employees in a classification represented by an employee
organization are required to pay a fee to the employee organization to cover the costs of negotiations, contract
administration, and other activities that are germane to its function as the exclusive bargaining representative (i.e.,
"agency fee" arrangements, which require employees to either join the union or pay a "fair share service fee").
However, the constitutionality of agency fee statutes such as Government Code 3546 is a legal issue currently before
the U.S. Supreme Court in Janus v. American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees.

Upon the written request of a recognized employee organization, the Superintendent or designee
mayshall deduct the amount of organization dues or the fair share service fee, determined in
accordance with Government Code 3546, from the wages and salary of each employee represented
by that employee organization and shall pay that amount to the employee organization. (Education
Code 45060, 45168; Government Code 3546)

Any employee who is a member of a religious body whose traditional tenets or teachings include
objections to joining or financially supporting employee organizations shall not be required to join,
maintain membership in, or financially support any employee organization as a condition of
employment. -However, such an employee may be required to pay an amount equal to the service
fee to a designated charitable fund. (Government Code 3546.3)

Each employee organization shall, within 60 days after the end of its fiscal year, provide the Board
and the employees who are members of the organization with a detailed financial report consisting
of a balance sheet and an operating statement. If the employee organization fails to provide the
financial report, the Board may issue an order compelling the organization to provide the financial
report or any employee within the organization may petition the Board for such an order.
(Government Code 3546.5)




(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
45060-45061.5 Deduction of fees from salary or wage payment, certificated employees
45100.5 Senior management positions
45104.5 Abolishment of senior classified management positions
45108.5 DefinitionsDefinition of senior classified management employees
45108.7 Waiver of provisions of 45108.5
45168 Deduction of fees from salary or wage payment, classified employees
45220-45320 Merit system, classified employees
GOVERNMENT CODE
3540-3549.3 Educational Employment Relations Act, especially:
3540.1 Definitions
3543.4 Management position; representation
3545 Appropriateness of unit; basis
3550-3552 Prohibition on public employers deterring or discouraging union membership
3555-3559 Public employee communication, information and orientation
6205-6210 Confidentiality of addresses for victims of domestic violence, sexual assault or stalking
6254.3 Disclosure of employee contact information to employee organization
6503.5 Joint powers agencies
53260-53264 Employment contracts
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8
33015-33490 Recognition of exclusive representative; proceedings
33700-33710 Severance of established unit
34020 Petition to rescind organizational security arrangement
34055 Reinstatement of organizational security arrangement
COURT DECISIONS
Janus v. American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, Council 31, (7th Cir. 2017) 851
F.3d 746, cert granted Sept. 28, 2017, No. 16-1466
Friedrichs v. California Teachers Association, et al., (2016) 136 S.Ct. 1083

County of Los Angeles v. Service Employees International Union, Local 721, (2041},-1922013) 56

Cal. App- 4th 1409905
Abood v. Detroit Board of Education, (1977) 431 U.S. 209

Management Resources:_(see next page)
CSBAPUBLICATIONS

Management Resources:
WEB SITES




CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Association of California School Administrators: _http://www.acsa.org
California Federation of Teachers: _http://www.cft.org

California School Employees Association: _http://www.csea.com
California Teachers Association: _http://www.cta.org

Public Employment Relations Board: _http://www.perb.ca.gov

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Regulation adopted: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
revised: February 14, 2012
revised: December 12, 2017 Loyalton, California

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2017 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691
All rights reserved.



	1_12_12_17_SCOE_Agenda
	17-18 DVL Elem  FIT Report
	17-18 DVL Jr.-Sr. HS  FIT Report
	17-18 LES FIT Report
	17-18 LHS FIT Report
	17-18 PORTABLES C COMPLEX FIT Report
	17-18 RESOURCE BLDG FIT Report
	20_SCOE Nov2017 ObjSumm
	Account Object Summary-Balance
	1
	1
	01
	
	
	
	5
	1000
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000
	6000
	7000





	16
	
	
	
	5
	7000









	21_SCOE Nov2017 Checks
	Board Report
	1
	00014791
	00014792
	00014793
	00014794
	00014795
	00014796
	00014797
	00014798
	00014799
	00014800
	00014801
	00014802
	00014803
	00014804
	00014805
	00014806
	00014807
	00014808
	00014809
	00014810
	00014811

	2
	01
	76



	22_17.18_SCOE First Interim Narrative
	23.5_17.18 SCOE 1st Int MYP
	23_17.18 SCOE 1st Int Bdgt Comp
	24_1st Interim 2017-18
	Policies_12_2017
	0400_BP_CompPlan_Red
	0460_AR_LCAP_Red
	0460_BP_LCAP_Red
	0500_BP_Accountability_Red
	1113_AR_Websites_Red
	1113_BP_Websites_Red
	3513.4_BP_Drug_NEW
	3515.6_AR_BackgroundChecks_Red
	4140 & 4240 & 4340_BP_BargainingUnits_Red


